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1 February 9, 2010 1 think we'll see that perhaps something of the
2 COMMISSIONER: 2 culture or the personalities of the people or
3 Q. Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. Now Mr. 3 whatever will make differences and that would
4 Roil, are you ready? 4 apply to any number of operators that we would
5 ROIL, Q.C: 5 bring forward. So we're bringing forward two,
6 Q. Assoonasmy mike comeson, Commissioner, | 6 once again as examples and not as a compare
7 will be. Therewe go. Yes, good morning, 7 and contrast game.
8 Commissioner. Just afew opening comments to 8 So with that sort of opening comment, we
9 put the evidence for today ina bit of a 9 have, first of all, Mr. Murphy. Good morning,
10 factual context and so that we understand 10 Mr. Murphy.
11 where the three witnesses are coming from. 11 MR.MURPHY:
12 Today we havethree representatives of Cep 12 A. Good morning
13 Local 2121. One isMr. Brian Murphy, the 13 ROIL, QC:
14 gentleman who’s seated in the witness chair 14 Q. And! understand that Mr. Murphy is going to
15 right now. He'sfrom the Terra Nova FPso and 15 be sworn.
16 he will be the first witness. The second is 16 COMMISSIONER:
17 Mr. Sheldon Peddle who works on the Hibernia 17 Q. Yes. Good morning, Mr. Murphy.
18 GBsand he's seated in the front row next to 18 MR.MURPHY:
19 Mr. Earle, and finally, Mr. Stan Hussey, who's 19 A. Good morning.
20 aso from Terra Nova FPso and he' s seated next 20 MR. BRIAN MURPHY, SWORN, EXAMINATION BY JOHN ROIL, Q.C.
21 to Mr. Peddle. 21 REGISTRAR:
22 We have no witness or worker today from 22 Q. Stateyour name, please.
23 the SeaRose. This, of course, aswe know, is 23 MR.MURPHY:
24 not a unionized workplace. The cep, of 24 A. Brian Murphy.
25 course, would have no representatives there, 25 REGISTRAR:
26 but we have noted the participation and 26 Q. Thank you.
Page 2 Page 4
1 involvement of Mr. Mark Frost, who has been 1 ROIL, Q.C.:
2 seated in the room for most of the time that 2 Q. Commissioner, Mr. Murphy has provided me with
3 we have been having these public hearing and 3 some speaking notes that he intends to use and
4 if he has any concernsor any interest, I'm 4 refer to on the way through his evidence. It
5 sure hecan bring themto my orto your 5 isnotin the nature of a presentation like
6 attention. 6 some of the more formal presentations that
7 Interms of the evidencetoday, there 7 we've seen here, but by allowing me to have
8 will be -- Mr. Murphy will speak about the 8 access to his speaking notes, | can guide him
9 concerns of workers regarding various aspects 9 and will from timeto time perhaps interrupt
10 of helicopter travel. Hisfocuswill beon 10 and ask aquestion or ask aclarification. So
11 the various issues that are of concern to 11 if he'sokay with that, that's the approach
12 workers and travellers. Mr. Peddle will speak 12 that we'll take. So Mr. Murphy, | think
13 primarily about the Occupational Health and 13 initially you're going to tell us alittle bit
14 Safety regime at Hibernia and how helicopter 14 about your background and your experience and
15 issues areraised or are not raised, inthe 15 your work at the TerraNovaFPso. Solet's
16 context of that regime, and then Mr. Hussey 16 lead off with who is Brian Murphy and where
17 will speak of the corresponding regime at the 17 does he come from? Where do you call home?
18 TerraNovafacility and how helicopter issues 18 MR. MURPHY:
19 are dealt with in that organization. 19 A. I’mBrian Murphy and I'm Newfoundland born and
20 Again, | would caution everybody that by 20 bred.
21 displaying these two OHSregimes, it is not my 21 ROIL, Q.C::
22 intention to compare them and contrast them 22 Q. Okay.
23 and to even argueor suggest that one is 23 MR. MURPHY:
24 better than the other. They have different 24 A. At the moment, | work as an electrical
25 aspects. They have different approaches. 25 technician with the maintenance department on
26 Whiletheir overall approachisthe same, | 26 the TerraNovaFpso. | also hold a position
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1 of vice-president of the cepfor the Terra 1 following year, the GF Grand Banks, whichis
2 Nova bargaining unit for Local 2121. 2 currently working offshore for Husky, |
3 ROIL, Q.C.: 3 believe right now.
4 Q. How long have you held that position of vice- 4 ROIL, Q.C.
5 president? 5 Q. Yes, indeed.
6 MR. MURPHY: 6 MR. MURPHY:
7 A. Just over ayear now. 7 A. And | worked on that when she was being refit
8 ROIL, Q.C.: 8 up in Halifax and again back here in
9 Q. Okay. 9 Newfoundland, went offshore on her for a short
10 MR. MURPHY: 10 period of time, and then in September of ' 03,
11 A. lworked intheoil and gas industry since 11 | started a fill-in position that an
12 starting my apprenticeship, along, long time 12 electrician had moved on from the Terra Nova
13 ago. Asamatter of fact, | wasonthe Come 13 project and | started filling in for this guy
14 by Chance ail refinery, one of thefirst oil 14 and I've beenworking pretty well steady
15 projects that was ever introduced here in 15 rotations for the past six and a half years.
16 Newfoundland, and after achieving my 16 ROIL, Q.C.
17 interprovincial journeyman ticket, | travelled 17 Q. Sohow many flights would you think you would
18 to Alberta and worked on the tar sandsfor a 18 have made in that period of time? Anyway you
19 while, the oil sands projects up there. Lived 19 can estimate the number generally?
20 and worked in and around Calgary, and over the |20 MR. MURPHY:
21 years, I’ve been working on projects, both 21 A. 16times®6.
22 back and forth from Newfoundland and Alberta. |22 ROIL, Q.C.:
23 ROIL, Q.C.: 23 Q. 16 ayeartimes6 years.
24 Q. Butyou decided you needed to come home, did |24 MR. MURPHY:
25 you? 25 A. Timessix and ahalf years, yeah.
26 MR. MURPHY: 26 ROIL, Q.C.:
Page 6 Pege 8
1 A. Weaways come home. 1 Q. I'll let my math teacher figure that one oui.
2 ROIL, Q.C: 2 MR. MURPHY:
3 Q. Indeed, indeed. 3 A. Upuntil 491, they were pretty common place.
4 MR. MURPHY: 4 ROIL, Q.C.:
5 A. | worked on the Hibernia project for a short 5 Q. Yes
6 time during its construction, but | did not go 6 MR. MURPHY:
7 offshore on that project. 7 A. Youget on andread your book, you go to
8 ROIL, Q.C.: 8 sleep. Things have changed. | think I’d like
9 Q. Okay, and what kind of work were you doing 9 tosay herethat what I'm going to -- the
10 there in the construction phase? 10 evidence I’'m going to present to you today are
11 MR. MURPHY: 11 the concerns of theworkers. They're the
12 A. It was with the dectrical, €ectrical 12 concerns of the workers who fly offshore, not
13 construction. 13 just the unionized workers. There’ s one thing
14 ROIL, Q.C.: 14 that we all have in common and that's we fly
15 Q. Okay. 15 back and forth to our work, and | think if you
16 MR. MURPHY: 16 looked at the 350 or so questions that were
17 A. Andonthe TerraNovaFPso, | was part of the 17 raised shortly after the 491 incident, they
18 commissioning team during its construction and |18 came from all the different installations and
19 the mating in the Bull Arm. | was aso part 19 it's anoverview of concernsof everybody
20 of the sea trials and the start up and when 20 working offshore.
21 she went offshore, | was part of the start-up 21 ROIL, Q.C.:
22 team, but | did not continue after first oil 22 Q. Haveyou actually gotten into aformal survey
23 on the Terra Nova. | moved onto other 23 or have you smply talked to your coworkers as
24 projects, and | worked on a couple of semi- 24 you've went about your duties?
25 submersiblerigs, the Eirik Raude when it was 25 MR. MURPHY:
26 being constructed upin Halifax, and the 26  A. | talked to the coworkers and I’ ve gone over
Page 5 - Page 8
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1 al these questions and one of the documents 1 time to time perhaps.
2 that came out listed wherethese questions 2 MR. MURPHY:
3 come from. 3 A, If 1 come knocking on your door to mow your
4 ROIL, Q.C. 4 lawn, yeah, be generous.
5 Q. Oh,thisisthe questionsinthereturnto - 5 ROIL, Q.C.:
6 MR. MURPHY: 6 Q. | don'tthink we'll have any concerns there.
7 A. The350 that - 7 MR. MURPHY:
8 ROIL, Q.C.: 8 A. No,I'msurel won't.
9 Q. -returnto service? 9 ROIL, Q.C.:
10 MR. MURPHY: 10 Q. No. Youre certainly entitted and we
11  A. -that return to service narrowed them down 11 encourage participation, so I'm glad to have
12 because of redundancy and repetition, they 12 you here.
13 narrowed them down to, | think it was 125 or 13 MR. MURPHY:
14 s0. 14 A. I'dliketo try to explainjust a couple of
15 ROIL, Q.C.: 15 reasons why we try so hard to get our concerns
16 Q. Right. 16 listened to and acted upon. All of us
17 MR. MURPHY: 17 offshore understand the hazards that are
18 A. Buttheoriginal 350-380 questions, whatever 18 inherent in the career that we chose, but we
19 that figurewas, if you noticed from the 19 have agreat deal of control over our working
20 original document, it states where they come 20 environment. We have agreat deal of control
21 from, the SeaRose or the Glomar, the Henry 21 personally in minimizing the dangers that we
22 Goodrich. Soit'san overview of the concerns 22 face every day, and it’s not just by following
23 of everybody who flies. 23 the control of work system which is
24 ROIL, Q.C.: 24 implemented there, agreat system, with the
25 Q. Okay. 25 permit system, thetoolbox talks, the step
26 MR. MURPHY: 26 back 5 by 5's, the hazard reporting cards, all
Page 10 Page 12
1 A I'daso liketosay herethat some of the 1 the proceduresthat arein place to make our
2 people that come to me with their concerns and 2 work safe. The bottom lineis we are the ones
3 express them, when we were looking for 3 that are out there that are cracking the bolts
4 somebody to come up here, | suggested "why 4 onthese valvesand we'recutting into the
5 don’t you do this?' but there was aconcern 5 electrical wires and building the scaffolds
6 for their livelihoods, to be honest with you, 6 and we'rethe ones dealing with the high
7 and | know that’s alittle bit archaic in this 7 temperatures, the high pressures and the
8 day and age to be thinking that way, but it is 8 hazardous materials. So you could say we're
9 aconcern. But at the sametime, I'm here 9 the front line soldiers of our installations,
10 because | feel that these people need to have 10 our each individual installationsand we're
11 -- needto be heard, youknow. They're 11 doing the job right so that we can all go home
12 concerned and - 12 and enjoy the rewards of our work. We have
13 ROIL, Q.C.: 13 the ultimate control of what we do and how we
14 Q. Soyou're not sayingyou agreethat their 14 doit, but not with the choppers.
15 concerns are well-founded, but they have those 15 ROIL, Q.C.:
16 concerns? 16 Q. Okay. So you're saying that on the rig
17 MR. MURPHY: 17 itself, that you are a part of the workplace.
18 A. Absolutely. It's for somebody else to 18 Y ou do some of the work, your coworkers do the
19 determine what can be done about it. Thisis 19 work and so you have control over therisks
20 what we are concerned about, as workers 20 that are there.
21 offshore, flying back and forth, and also, I'm 21 MR. MURPHY:
22 hoping as aunion official, maybel havea 22 A. Absolutely. Weuseall the systemsthat are
23 little bit of immunity of repercussions later 23 in place that enhance the safety and we do
24 on down the road. 24 that.
25 ROIL, Q.C.: 25 ROIL, Q.C.:
26 Q. You better speak to Mr. Earle about that from 26 Q. Theoail operators came here and they told us
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1 about these systems and Mr. Earle, your 1 so hard to get our voices heard here. When
2 counsel, was quite complimentary of them and 2 the next one goesinto the ocean, it’s going
3 would you agree with that, that generally 3 tobefull of usworkers, offshoreworkers,
4 speaking there’ s good systems on board these 4 and it seems likely to usthat the likelihood
5 facilities? 5 of aditching has increased significantly
6 MR. MURPHY: 6 since 491 and basically because of the
7 A, lwill --you'll never hear me argue against 7 directive that a similar set of eventsthat
8 safety. It'sjust something that’s inherent 8 happened in 491 in regards to the alarms, the
9 inus. At one point, we used to be fighting 9 type of alarms, they’'re goingto ditch now.
10 for our safety. We used to fight with the 10 It's not -- they’ re going to try to avoid the
11 contractor. Not saying in just the recent 11 catastrophe crash. So when these alarms come
12 past, but in the past, we have had to fight 12 into effect now, the procedure isto gointo
13 for safety implementation and when it's 13 the water in a controlled ditching.
14 brought to us, we embraceit. 14 ROIL, Q.C.:
15 ROIL, Q.C.: 15 Q. Areyouaware of an actual policy at Cougar
16 Q. Okay. Inthe case of the offshore facilities, 16 that saysthat or isthisthe conversation as
17 the cultureisthere, isit? 17 between workers?
18 MR. MURPHY: 18 MR. MURPHY:
19 A. Absolutely. 19 A. Thisisthe conversation between workers. It
20 ROIL, Q.C.: 20 has been our understanding that this isthe
21 Q. Theculture of safety? 21 way thisis going towork. Thereis aset
22 MR. MURPHY: 22 procedure and Sikorsky maybe can -- or Cougar
23 A. Absolutely. 23 can maybe clarify that, but it's our
24 ROIL, Q.C.: 24 understanding that when this same dry gearbox
25 Q. Okay. 25 aarm comes in, then it's put it down
26 MR. MURPHY: 26 wherever, wherever you can. Given that, we
Page 14 Page 16
1 A. Timeand time again we get into just personal 1 want every possible impediment to survival and
2 discussions with guys and we talk about how we | 2 rescue removed.
3 use some of the safety culture at home, in our 3 ROIL, Q.C.:
4 workplace and in our home and at our cabins 4 Q. Okay. Soyou have anumber of issues that you
5 and in things that we do. It is a culture and 5 think might assist youif you are in a
6 we do work with it. 6 ditching situation?
7 ROIL, Q.C: 7 MR. MURPHY:
8 Q. Good. I'm glad to hear that. However, you 8 A. Yes, wedo.
9 say that the situation is different with the 9 ROIL, Q.C.:
10 helicopters because you don’t work on them. 10 Q. Okay. Lead on, please.
11 MR. MURPHY: 11 MR. MURPHY:
12 A. When it comesto our transportation, we're at 12 A I'mtrying.
13 the mercy of the operators, the providers, in 13 ROIL, Q.C.:
14 thiscase Cougar, and the manufacturer, in 14 Q. Takeyourtime. We vegot lots of time.
15 this case Sikorsky, TSB, C-NLOPB, Transport -- 15 MR. MURPHY:
16 al the regulatory bodies. We have to depend 16 A. Wdl, the first thing, you know, we're not
17 on those guys to keep us safe in these 17 experts on helicopters.
18 choppers. 18 ROIL, Q.C.:
19 ROIL, Q.C.: 19 Q. Right.
20 Q. Becauseyou are not engaged in workingonthe |20 MR. MURPHY:
21 choppers themselves. 21 A. Butwedo Googlethe sameas everybody else
22 MR. MURPHY: 22 and we do research and guys just take -- have
23 A. When it comes to our transportation, we 23 taken a great interest in what, in the
24 basically suit up, strap in and come what may. 24 machinesthat we're flyingin and the way
25 There’'s another reason or another reason, 25 they’'re being flown, and you look for
26 probably the most important one, that we try 26 information and for example, there's an
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1 article that quotes a project manager. | gave 1 makes us uncomfortable. When we think of it
2 you some of these articles there in a meeting 2 as an obstacle, an impediment when it comesto
3 that we had. 3 egressin an emergency situation. It'sfor
4 ROIL, Q.C: 4 somebody elseto decideif it’s going to stay
5 Q. Yes. Wecan refer tothem in asecond, yeah. 5 there, but | just want to get across to you
6 MR.MURPHY: 6 that we're not comfortable with it.
7 A. Andit stateson this, it'sapparently the 7 ROIL, Q.C.
8 project manager for Sikorsky when they were 8 Q. Soif there'sany option to moveit outside,
9 explaining the added safety features for the 9 you would like that pursued?
10 new S92, and he says oneof the safety 10 MR. MURPHY:
11 featuresis that they’ve relocated the fuel 11 A. Absolutely.
12 tanks from beneath the passenger cabin out 12 ROIL, Q.C:
13 onto the sponsons. 13 Q. Okay.
14 ROIL, Q.C:: 14 MR. MURPHY:
15 Q. | don't know if you were here when Cougar gave 15 A. Andit'sbeen brought up time and time again
16 their evidence, but | think that in the 16 by the workers offshore. The representatives
17 assessment of the different airframes they 17 for the operators have been here and they’ve
18 were looking at, they did state that one of 18 been stating emphatically that flying in these
19 the selling features, if you will, of the S-92 19 helicoptersis safe, and | don't disagree, up
20 was the fact that the fuel was outboard in the 20 until 491, it certainly was. Since the return
21 SpoNsons. 21 to service, there have been cases where the
22 MR.MURPHY: 22 workers have used their right to refuse unsafe
23 A. Correct. 23 work in regardsto flying in the choppers with
24 ROIL, Q.C.: 24 these fuel tanks. These cases are then sent
25 Q. Okay. Sowe don't needto goto theweb or 25 to C-NLOPB for an investigation and a ruling.
26 anywhere else for that. | think that fact has 26 In the report on this work refusal, the
Page 18 Page 20
1 been established. 1 Board' s decision states, and I’m quoting this
2 MR. MURPHY: 2 now, "upon investigation of the work refusal
3 A. Okay. Therewasanother articlethat states 3 and recognizing that there are inherent risks
4 that there's an option for an exterior 4 associated withtravel by helicopter, the
5 auxiliary fuel tank. 5 inclusion of an auxiliary fuel tank does not
6 ROIL, Q.C.: 6 result in an unacceptable increasein risk."
7 Q. Okay. Now inthiscase, | think that you have 7 The phrase there "an inherent risks associated
8 referred me to an article that you've pulled 8 with travel by helicopter" come to mind when
9 off awebsite. 9 the operator say helicopter travel is safe.
10 MR. MURPHY: 10 But also, it appears that C-NLOPB acknowledges
11 A. Correct. 11 that the internal tank creates an increase in
12 ROIL, Q.C.: 12 risk, but not an unacceptable one.
13 Q. AndI don’'t know whether you want meto call 13 Thisis how we as workers see it, you
14 it up for you now or whether you simply want 14 know. Somebody will have to explain to us how
15 usto have accesstoit, but | think you've 15 itis safeto be there, how it should stay
16 said you're not an aviation expert, SO you 16 there, but we seeit asarisk and any risk at
17 can't say whether what's inthearticle is 17 al to me, if I’'m going down in one of those
18 absolutely correct or not. 18 airframes, it’ s not acceptable.
19 MR. MURPHY: 19 ROIL, Q.C:
20 A. No,that's exactly right. There’'sa point 20 Q. You'drather not besitting nextto atank
21 that I’'m trying to get across here isthat, 21 that may have someor alot or befull of
22 you know, when we find information like this, 22 fuel?
23 you just can’t help but ask why are we flying 23 MR. MURPHY:
24 with this tank, with this auxiliary tank 24 A. | don'twantitinthat airframe, personally.
25 inside, inside the airframe. It'snot -- 25 If | haveto livewith it, | haveto live with
26 doesn’t make us comfortable in our minds. It 26 it, but | don’'t wantitthere. If I'mina
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1 situation -- it's uncomfortable to even talk 1 ROIL, Q.C.:

2 about, but if I'm in asituation wherel’'min 2 Q. Yeah.

3 that airframe and it'sin thewater and it's 3 MR. MURPHY:

4 upside down and I'm struggling for survival to 4 A, Afterthis guy getsout, that’'swhere I'm

5 get out, | don't want anything in my way, 5 going.

6 anything that doesn’t have to be there. 6 ROIL, Q.C.:

7 Given that ruling, the C-NLOPB lists the 7 Q. Right.

8 different areas that it went to for 8 MR. MURPHY:

9 information in regardsto coming to that 9 A. Orelsg, it'sover thetank.
10 ruling and considering what the Marine 10 ROIL, Q.C.:
11 Institute testified to here inthisInquiry, 11 Q. Soif theperson next toyou, for whatever
12 we find it troubling that C-NLOPB didn’t talk 12 reason, is unable to exit, you see your second
13 to them when investigating the refusal to work 13 choice as being going over or under the tank,
14 based on this tank. 14 depending on the configuration of the -
15 ROIL, Q.C:: 15 MR. MURPHY:
16 Q. TheC-NnLoPB will begiving evidence next week (16 A. With 17 peoplein this aircraft trying to get
17 and that issue will obviously come up. 17 out at the same time underwater, 1'm taking
18 MR. MURPHY: 18 the nearest thing that | can get, and if it
19 A. They can explain themselvesthen, yeah, for 19 has to crawl over that tank, thenit's crawl
20 sure. 20 over the tank.
21 ROIL, Q.C. 21 ROIL, Q.C.
22 Q. Agreed. 22 Q. Butyouseethetank asbeing oneimpediment
23 MR. MURPHY: 23 that you don’t want?
24 A. Also another concern there with thistank is 24 MR. MURPHY:
25 491 rolled onto its port side after it 25 A. Absolutely.
26 crashed. Atthat time, that'swhere these 26 ROIL, Q.C.:

Page 22 Page 24

1 tanks were positioned. Thiswill always leave 1 Q. Inthat way, okay. You mentioned buoyancy.

2 ashadow of adoubt inour minds regarding 2 Is there some issue there about the tank

3 buoyancy stability with the tanks inside these 3 affecting the ability or theway in which a

4 airframes. Thetanksdon't supply areference 4 helicopter would float? I s that the issue?

5 point inan underwater situation, and I'm 5 MR. MURPHY:

6 talking about like the BST training there. 6 A. Yes, yeah, whether it befull -

7 One of your parts of your training isto get a 7 ROIL, Q.C.:

8 reference point. If you know you're in 8 Q Yes

9 trouble and you get the ditching command, one 9 MR. MURPHY:
10 of your -- what you'retrained to do istake a 10 A. -orempty, if it'sfull thenit’s more weight
11 reference point, which is awindow frame. 11 on one side than the other. 1’'m not sure of
12 ROIL, Q.C.: 12 the conditions of the 491 incident, whether it
13 Q. Okay. Soif you'reseated in adouble seat, 13 was full or half full or empty, | don’t know.
14 inthe current configuration, you know the 14 We weretold that it rolled over onto its port
15 current configuration where the tank is on the 15 side. Thetank wason the port side. | don’t
16 right side, starboard to use those terms, you 16 know.
17 sit on the port side, you're sitting next to 17 ROIL, Q.C.:
18 somebody. 18 Q. Okay. I think the Transportation Safety Board
19 MR. MURPHY: 19 may give us some guidance on that.
20 A. That'scorrect. 20 MR. MURPHY:
21 ROIL, Q.C.: 21 A. Absolutely. There seemsto beresistance by
22 Q. Yeah. What points of reference, what possible 22 the operator to changing in regards to this
23 exits areyou looking a in theevent of 23 tank and maybe that can be explained. It's
24 emergency? 24 not explained well enough to the workers
25 MR. MURPHY: 25 offshore.
26 A. Theimmediate ones? 26 ROIL, Q.C.:
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1 Q. | think the operator evidence was that it has 1 MR. MURPHY:
2 now been moved as the result of some 2 A. Ohjoy. Yeah, if there's anairframe, if
3 additional thought and diligence they put into 3 there' sacarrier out there that, you know,
4 it, but that either way, it offers some people 4 has an aircraft that isdesigned for our
5 who support it and some workerswho don’t 5 specifications, we certainly would.
6 support it. Do you sensethat there's some 6 ROIL, Q.C.:
7 people who are alittle more comfortable with 7 Q. Haveyou done any research on that? Areyou
8 it being on that side as opposed to the side 8 aware of helicopters with alonger flying
9 that it used tobe onor is itstill an 9 range or not?
10 unhappy situation? 10 MR. MURPHY:
11 MR. MURPHY: 11 A. No.
12 A. A worker who has nofear of flyingand no 12 ROIL, Q.C.:
13 thoughts of the repercussions of an incident, 13 Q. | don't expect youto comewith answers, and
14 of course, does not care. They're few and far 14 I'mtrying to befair to you here. | just
15 between. For the most part, everybody is more 15 wondered if you had some place that you could
16 or lessrealistic and they think in the future 16 point us in the direction that would help, but
17 and they say "well, if thishappens, what is 17 -
18 my -- what will happen?' It can’t help but 18 MR. MURPHY:
19 cross your mind, and so the general consensus 19 A. No, | cannot with any authority point you in
20 isnegative towards theinterior auxiliary 20 any direction.
21 fuel tank. 21 ROIL, Q.C.:
22 ROIL, Q.C.: 22 Q. No, okay.
23 Q. Soleft versusright doesn’t offer a whole 23 MR. MURPHY:
24 pile of benefit from your perspective or from 24 A. I’'msurethey’rethere.
25 their perspective, as you understand it? 25 ROIL, Q.C.:
26 MR. MURPHY: 26 Q. Nevertheless, we havethe ability to search
Page 26 Page 28
1 A. No. It'sintheway of an exit. 1 suchitems.
2 ROIL, QC: 2 MR. MURPHY:
3 Q. Okay. 3 A. In the return to service questions and
4 MR. MURPHY: 4 answers, there were in excess of 20 questions
5 A. It'snot blocking -- don't get me wrong. It’s 5 from all installationsraised on thisissue.
6 not blocking the exit. It'sjust there. It's 6 In so many answersto the various questions,
7 intheway. It'ssomething that you haveto 7 the standard answer is approved, for example,
8 deal with that maybe you shouldn’t have to. 8 and I’'m quoting again "auxiliary tank design,
9 If there’ s external tanks, aswe' veread in an 9 installation, maintenance and operation have
10 article, again | don’t know if it's fact or 10 been specifically approved by FaA and
11 not, butif there isexterna fud tanks 11 Transport Canada with consideration of
12 available, why not have them? If there are no 12 potential for fuel leaksand egress through
13 external fuel tanksavailable, isthere an 13 emergency exits and windows." Too often the
14 aircraft designed for our application that 14 answers that have been given to the workers
15 does not require? 15 questions are that an item meets regulatory
16 ROIL, Q.C.: 16 requirements. We haveto do better than the
17 Q. Inother words, you're suggesting that the 17 minimum acceptable standard. That’s the way
18 provider of service should look for a 18 the workers feel about some of those answers.
19 helicopter that doesn’t require an additional 19 We' d also like to point out here, when |
20 tank to get to its destination? 20 say 20 questions there, I'd also like to point
21 MR. MURPHY: 21 out that in regards to the questions submitted
22 A. Did I not hear Cougar say last week that 22 by the workers, | think it’sfair to say that
23 they’re going to be flying to the Flemish Cap 23 for each question raised, it islikely to be
24 with two interior - 24 indicative of the concerns of a group of
25 ROIL, Q.C.: 25 workersand it’s also fair to say that a great
26 Q. Youdidindeed. 26 many workers feel thisinterior fuel tank is
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1 of grave concern. 1 A. Yes, Ido. Thisone is apersonal one.
2 ROIL, Q.C:: 2 Personal in regardsto | wason aflight -- |
3 Q. Socanl takeit the bottom lineis, from the 3 was a passenger on a flight on January 18th,
4 workers' perspective, the first choice would 4 2006. When we camein sight of the TerraNova
5 be have no internal tank? 5 FPSO, one of the helicopter engines had to be
6 MR. MURPHY: 6 shut down after an engine indicator light came
7 A. Correct. 7 on, and a that time, the pilot informed us
8 ROIL, Q.C.: 8 that he was returning to base.
9 Q. Okay. Thesecond choicewould beif it hasto 9 ROIL, Q.C.:
10 beinternal, isthere someway to make it 10 Q. Wasthat an S92 or adifferent airframe at
11 better? 11 that time?
12 MR. MURPHY: 12 MR. MURPHY:
13 A. Thereyou go. 13 A. No, that wasthe S-92.
14 ROIL, Q.C: 14 ROIL, Q.C:
15 Q. Okay. 15 Q. That wasthe S92, okay.
16 MR. MURPHY: 16 MR. MURPHY:
17 A. | think that would be safe to say that. 17 A. When we returned -- I'm pretty sureit was S-
18 ROIL, Q.C.: 18 92. Now you caught be unawares there that
19 Q. Sothefact that it's approved by the FAA or 19 time.
20 Transport Canada doesn’'t give you 100 percent |20 ROIL, Q.C.:
21 assurance that that’ s a safe configuration for 21 Q. That'sokay.
22 your trip to your workplace? 22 MR. MURPHY:
23 MR. MURPHY: 23 A. | don't want to belying on the stand here.
24 A. Youknow, that brings meto a-- one of the 24 ROIL, Q.C.:
25 guys| work with just brought up, just in 25 Q. No, exactly, and that’sfine. Youwereona
26 conversation, and hetalked about a Chev 26 helicopter and -
Page 30 Page 32
1 pickup that his father had at one time, and 1 MR. MURPHY:
2 the fuel tank was right behind the driver's 2 A. That'scorrect.
3 seat, right there between the cab and the 3 ROIL, Q.C.:
4 driver’'s seat, and that was approved, but not 4 Q. -thelight cameonandit caused it toturn
5 for longit had changed andthey put it 5 around.
6 outside. They put it between the chassis and 6 MR. MURPHY:
7 the fender in thistruck, but it didn’t stay 7 A. Weturned around, and shortly after we turned
8 there either, becauseit still wasn't safe 8 around to head back to base, the engine
9 thereand it moved. They moved it insideto 9 temperature indicator light came on and the
10 the safest place they could get it. And your 10 oil pressureindicator. They all went into
11 guestion reminds me of that little story. 11 alarm showing an engine problem, and at that
12 ROIL, Q.C.: 12 time, the pilot shut the engine down. So now
13 Q. | remember the Pinto. 13 we'redown to 50 percent. Two engines on
14 MR. MURPHY: 14 these choppers and we just lost one of them.
15 A. Weall remember that old Chev truck, don’t we? |15 We wererequired to returnto St. John's
16 ROIL, Q.C.: 16 because the helicopter did not have the power
17 Q. Yeah. Okay, | think then you've made the 17 to properly and safely land on an
18 position quite clear with respect to the 18 installation. One of the questions that was
19 workforce on the issue of auxiliary fuel tanks 19 raised afterwardsis why did you fly forin
20 and | thank you for that. 20 excess of an hour and 15 minutes when you were
21 MR. MURPHY: 21 so close to the TerraNova or you could have
22 A. Yeah. 22 goneto the Hibernia platform, and his answer
23 ROIL, Q.C.: 23 tothat, thepilot answeredthat in saying
24 Q. Okay. Do we have another issue? I'msurewe |24 that he hasdonea one-enginelanding ina
25 do. 25 simulator. He didn’t wanttodoit in real
26 MR. MURPHY: 26 life. So there was a problem.
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1 ROIL, Q.C.: 1 MR. MURPHY:
2 Q. So hischoice tohow to risk manage that 2 A If anaircraft isin trouble and returning to
3 situation was to fly back rather than attempt 3 base, it should betreated asa potential
4 to land? 4 ditching. In the absence of a dedicated
5 MR. MURPHY: 5 search and rescue helicopter in St. John’s,
6 A. | would haveto say the pilot’s. 6 the standby helicopter should beimmediately
7 ROIL, Q.C.: 7 moved into flight condition and lift off as
8 Q. Thepilot’sdecision, yeah. 8 soon as possible after an incident is
9 MR. MURPHY: 9 reported. The standby helicopter should be
10 A. Thereturn flight wasin excess of an hour and 10 standing by in SAR mode.
11 15 minutes. Why wasn’t the first response 11 All these suggestions would be even more
12 aircraft tasked to get in the air and meet us? 12 effectiveif wehad dedicated SAR coverage
13 There was a debriefing on the FPSO on January 13 from the closest available air field, whichis
14 22nd and | personally asked the question "did 14 St. John's, and | think thisfact has been
15 Cougar natify anyone or make preparations for 15 recognized as far back asthe Ocean Ranger
16 a ditching?' The response was, and I'm 16 disaster.
17 quoting again, "we had our first response 17 Something about that incident, before
18 techs called to base. Maintenance crew had 18 491, | was on thisflight, | wasin what they
19 hoisting equipment ready for quick connect to 19 refer to as the jump seat, which is back on to
20 aircraft, and we also had refuelling for the 20 the bulkhead of the passenger -- of the
21 aircraft on high standby aert.” The aircraft 21 pilot’s compartment.
22 was not refuelled and the hoist was not 22 ROIL, Q.C.:
23 installed. We know that minutes can make a 23 Q. Yes
24 huge difference to survival time in the water. 24 MR. MURPHY:
25 We aso know that engines have been replaced 25 A. Sol was facing therest of the passengers.
26 after chip lights have come on during flights. 26 And | took it lightly, even though the
Page 34 Page 36
1 There’sbeen return to base for just chip 1 passengers | were looking at -- and some of
2 lights. Thepoint we're makingis that an 2 them weren't taking it very lightly. | could
3 aborted flight that has to return to base for 3 see them looking in to the doorway going into
4 amalfunction should not be treated asjust 4 the pilot’s compartment and they were watching
5 another nuisance light. So often, at that 5 everything that those -- and the pilots were
6 time, before 491, it was not uncommon for a 6 doing something that | couldn’t see, because
7 flight toreturn for a chip lightin the 7 these guys were very interested in how things
8 gearbox, achip light in the engine, a chip -- 8 were being handled by the pilot and copilot
9 do you understand what | mean by chip light? 9 there. After 491, | thought -- we got off
10 ROIL, Q.C: 10 that chopper and went in and had a lunch, got
11 Q. Yes. We'vehad evidence on chip lights. 11 on another chopper and went to work, except
12 MR. MURPHY: 12 for acouple of guyswho went home to their
13 A. Accumulation of metal on these detectors. 13 families. It affected them that hard. But |
14 ROIL, Q.C: 14 think, no matter who you are now, when
15 Q. Yeah,right. 15 something goes awry, something goes amiss now,
16 MR. MURPHY: 16 it's not taken aslightly.
17 A. Andthey werereferred to as nuisance lights, 17 Anincident just ahitch or so ago, we
18 and many of theseincidents were referred to 18 were leaving the FPSO coming home and we
19 that before 491. 19 talked about these suits before, they’re not
20 ROIL, Q.C:: 20 comfortable, they are awkward. They’re done
21 Q. Hasthat attitude changed since 491 by your 21 up, you'rein an uncomfortable position, but
22 measurement? 22 it's mandatory to beinthat position while
23 MR. MURPHY: 23 you're taking off from the installation,
24 A. My attitude certainly has. 24 landing and taking off from the installation.
25 ROIL, Q.C.: 25 ROIL, Q.C.:
26 Q. Yeah, thank you. 26 Q. Landing and takeoff, yes.
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1 MR. MURPHY: 1 thisis what we are concerned about, those who

2 A. Assoonas you getintheair, everybody is 2 fly. We believe that full 24/7 coverage with

3 unzippering those, and in this particular 3 the most capable aircraft with full al-

4 instance that I’m going to tell you about is 4 weather capability isbest provided by DND.

5 we lifted off from the helideck and we started 5 If the coverage isto be industry provided,

6 to move and stopped and just like backing back 6 thenit must bea dedicated airframe with

7 into the garage, we cameback and landed 7 dedicated SAR crews with greater opportunities

8 again, andthe pilot came on and he said 8 for training and training to enhance optimum

9 "okay, we had an indicator light then. We 9 response time.
10 rebooted the computer. We're good to go" and 10 ROIL, Q.C::
11 wedid. Welifted off and left, but nobody 11 Q. Justagain, to usean expressionthat you
12 wasvery quick tounzipper that suit this 12 referred to earlier, you said you wanted to
13 time, andit’s just anindication of the 13 commend the saR people and the job they did.
14 change of attitudesin the people that fly in 14 When you say SAR people in that context, are
15 these aircraft. We're more nervous. 15 you referring to the people who were at Cougar
16 ROIL, Q.C: 16 who did thefirst response on that day or are
17 Q. Um-hm. 17 you referring to the Government provided sar?
18 MR. MURPHY: 18 MR. MURPHY:
19 A, Still talking about ditching, we want to say 19 A. I'm talkingto the guysthat plucked Mr.
20 herethat on behalf of theworkers that we 20 Decker out of the water.
21 commend the SAR people and the job they did on |21 roiL, Q.C::
22 March 12th, 2009. We know they were at the 22 Q. Yeah, the Cougar people who did it.
23 top of their game that day and their selfless 23 MR. MURPHY:
24 effortsdid not go unnoticed by those of us 24 A. Yeah, absolutely.
25 who fly out there. The fact remains that when 25 ROIL, Q.C::
26 491 went down, in regardsto ideal conditions 26 Q. Yeah, because sometimes when we use the word

Page 38 Page 40

1 and they might not have been perfect, but they 1 "SAR" it is referring to the government

2 weren't too bad considering what we go through | 2 provided sAR. So | want to make sure we

3 out there. 3 understand what you' re saying. So -

4 ROIL, Q.C. 4 MR. MURPHY:

5 Q. Youmeanin termsof weather and atmosphere 5 A. Apologize for the confusion there.

6 conditions? 6 ROIL, Q.C.:

7 MR. MURPHY : 7 Q. Yeah.

8 A. Moderate sea state. | think it was like atwo 8 MR. MURPHY:

9 metre swell, and it wasn't a choppy swell. It 9 A. Butno, I’'m talking about those guys who went
10 was just aswell of rolling ocean. Itwasa 10 out and did their job that day. | think it
11 clear day. It wasearly in theday. It was 11 was great.
12 closeto land. There's going to be anext 12 ROIL, Q.C.:
13 time. That's theway wefeel. When 491 13 Q. Yeah, good. | think weall agree. So | take
14 happened, too many of us said law of averages, 14 it from this portion of your evidence, there's
15 bound to happen. It was overdue. Y ou know, 15 really two points that you're making. Oneis
16 we weren't exactly surprised. We were 16 that if something happens to a transport
17 disappointed and we were disheartened and we |17 helicopter that isamechanical issue, then
18 were sad, but weweren’t exactly surprised. 18 you think the equipment that is dedicated to
19 And isit going to happen again? Right around 19 SAR or available for saARin St. John’s should
20 that time that 491 went down, over afew month |20 immediately be ready to go or should actually
21 period in the North Sea, across the pond as we 21 go out and accompany the helicopter back? |
22 say, the phrase we were using was they’'re 22 wasn’'t quite clear on that.
23 dropping like flies over there. They had 23 MR. MURPHY:
24 several ditchings around that same time. So 24 A. Our point on thisisthat get ready to go and
25 isit going to happen again? What are sea 25 if that crippled chopper, if you want to put
26 states going to be? It won't be the same, and 26 it that way, if that chopper that’sin trouble
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1 is not back to base by then, yes, go meet it, 1 A. Correct.
2 escort it back to town. 2 ROIL, Q.C.:
3 ROIL, Q.C.: 3 Q. | think the second point you make here is that
4 Q. Okay, yeah. 4 you believe that the servicein St. John's
5 MR. MURPHY: 5 should be a dedicated search and rescue
6 A. Itshould betreated serioudly. It is serious 6 service, whoever provides it?
7 enough to abort. 7 MR. MURPHY:
8 ROIL, Q.C.: 8 A. Yes, dr.
9 Q. I think your indication on that day was that 9 ROIL, Q.C.:
10 it was ready to be serviced, but it wasn't 10 Q. | think we heard alot of evidence about that
11 fuelled. The seatsweren't taken out. The 11 last week and what’'s available in the
12 winch wasn't put in. You think that all that 12 marketplace.
13 should be done in anticipation of aproblem 13 MR. MURPHY:
14 and then the flight should leave, the rescue 14 A. Again, the point we're getting at, you know,
15 flight should leave if the flight is not back 15 we're going to be out there and we' re going to
16 at base at that time? 16 be sitting in that water waiting for rescue.
17 MR. MURPHY: 17 If we survive the ditching and the escape, if
18 A. That'sexactly what I'm saying there. Just 18 it's not a catastrophic crash -- | don’t think
19 another point to notice there, when we camein 19 things could have changed too much with 491.
20 toland there, whenwe cameto theairport 20 It was so catastrophic. But if in a
21 finally, it wasalong flight coming in, one 21 controlled ditching and we survive the
22 engine and flying lower than normal and this 22 ditching and if we get out of the aircraft and
23 kind of thing, the pilot came on and he said 23 now we're bobbing around out therein the
24 "listen, don’t mind the emergency aircraft 24 water in God knowswhat condition and | just
25 there at the airport, the ambulances and the 25 want to get out of that right now, and want to
26 firetrucks with the lightsflashing.” He 26 go home.
Page 42 Page 44
1 said "that’s just standard procedure,” you 1 ROIL,QC:
2 know, and it was maybe only thenthat | -- 2 Q. Andif that could be aminute earlier, you
3 fire trucks, ambulances, you know, it was 3 want it to be a minute earlier?
4 taken lightly, not by the crew at the airport, 4 MR. MURPHY:
5 that this was a damaged aircraft coming in to 5 A. Absolutely.
6 land and the point about it was with the one 6 ROIL, Q.C.:
7 engine, the reason why he couldn’t land on the 7 Q. Thank you. Okay. | think you can move on now
8 installations was that you need more power in 8 to the next point.
9 order to land. Like you can picture a 9 MR. MURPHY:
10 helicopter landing. 10 A. Going to talk about sea states. The offshore
11 ROIL, Q.C. 11 workers want a standard for sea state that is
12 Q. Ifitlandstotally vertically. 12 based on its effect on rescue of the
13 MR. MURPHY: 13 passengers of adown helicopter. We know that
14 A. Theway wehadtolandin that case with one 14 the fast rescuecraft is limited by sea
15 engine was like anormal fixed wing aircraft. 15 states. The floatation on the helicopter is
16 ROIL, Q.C: 16 presently limited to amoderate sea state of
17 Q. You had to taxi in to the ground. 17 sea state five, even though the operators are
18 MR. MURPHY: 18 looking at providing the helicopters with a
19 A. Correct, yeah, and that wasthe difference 19 sea state of six floatation, sea state of six,
20 that day. 20 and that's useable up to, I think it'ssix
21 ROIL,Q.C.: 21 metres. Now doesthat mean that we're not
22 Q. Okay, and that’swhy that could be done safely 22 going to fly in sea states that are over six
23 on shore because you have arunway, whereason |23 metres? Currently we do. Asof now, to my
24 the helipad, there's no runway to allow you to 24 understanding, Hibernia declinesto fly in sea
25 taxi on the facility? 25 states exceeding seven metres, and to my
26 MR. MURPHY: 26 knowledge, thisseven metre seais not a
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1 consideration to other installations. I’ m not 1 A. If thefast rescue craft -- I'm not sure if it
2 sure why Hibernia does that. Somebody elseis 2 was explained to you, but when a helicopter
3 going to have to answer that question. 3 lands on an installation, we take our supply
4 We asworkers can't help but ask if it is 4 vessel, our standby supply vessel and move it
5 not safe for them, then why isit safe for us? 5 in to an approximate range.
6 If somebody is not doing something out there, 6 ROIL, Q.C.:
7 what isthe reason? Isit a safety reason? 7 Q. Yes, we've had evidence on that.
8 And why isit that they’re not doing it, but 8 MR. MURPHY:
9 we are. 9 A. You've had evidence to that?
10 ROIL, Q.C:: 10 ROIL, Q.C::
11 Q. Soeventhough theinstallations are different 11 Q. Yeah
12 typesof facilities, the workersdon’'t see 12 MR. MURPHY:
13 that as necessarily affecting their safety in 13 A. Incertain sea states, they can't launch their
14 terms of sea state? 14 fast rescue craft.
15 MR. MURPHY: 15 ROIL, Q.C.:
16 A. No, absolutely. 16 Q. No, and | think we' ve had evidence on that as
17 ROIL, Q.C.: 17 well.
18 Q. Okay. 18 MR. MURPHY:
19 MR. MURPHY: 19 A. You've had evidence on that as well.
20 A. Andwe, asthe workers, are -- we're made 20 ROIL, Q.C.:
21 anxious by the apparent variability in the 21 Q. Yeah.
22 rules from operation to operation. It'stoo 22 MR. MURPHY:
23 often operational requirements require that we 23 A, Soif we could get into trouble whilewe're
24 do thisor do that. What we'relooking at is 24 landing and we're in the water and they can’t
25 rescue ability, andit’s obviousthat it's 25 launch the fast rescue craft, then do they
26 much more difficult to rescue peoplein a 26 just look at usthere, you know?
Page 46 Page 48
1 severe sea state. There does not appear to be 1 ROIL, Q.C:
2 any consideration of rescue difficulty in 2 Q. | think the explanation was they can use other
3 setting sea state limitation on helicopter 3 facilities, other paraphernaliato extract a
4 flights. There arelimitations now. The 4 person from the ocean directly into the supply
5 present flying sea state limitations seems to 5 boat.
6 be related to the effect of the sea state on 6 MR. MURPHY:
7 the helipad on a particular installation. 7 A. Good luck with that.
8 ROIL, Q.C. 8 ROIL, Q.C.
9 Q. Soseastateright now hasto do with landing, 9 Q. You'renot comforted by that?
10 not with ditching or anything else? 10 MR. MURPHY:
11 MR. MURPHY: 11 A. No, I'm not.
12 A. Correct, yeah. Hasto do with vessdl, andin 12 ROIL, Q.C.:
13 our case, not Hibernia' s case of course where 13 Q. Okay.
14 they’re fixed, but in our case, vessel motion, 14 MR. MURPHY:
15 pitch and heave and roll. 15 A. Perhaps if the sea state limitations were
16 ROIL, Q.C.: 16 addressed by regulatory authoritiesand not
17 Q. And you accept those as being reasonable 17 solely by individual installations operational
18 considerations for that aspect, that there 18 requirements, there would be a more well-known
19 should be some limits for landing purposes? 19 and consistent pattern amongst the operators.
20 MR. MURPHY: 20 We understand the operational requirements of
21 A. Correct. 21 theseinstallations. | mean, we're out there
22 ROIL, Q.C.: 22 to do the work for the oil companiesto make
23 Q. But you're saying they should not be 23 their money, to produce oil, and everybody’s
24 necessarily the same limits as for flying from 24 happy, but we want to do it -- we want to be
25 here to there? 25 taken care of while we'redoing itis the
26 MR. MURPHY: 26 basic thing. Set alimit that works for your
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1 operational requirements, but also works for 1 isan available option on the S-92ssince it
2 our safety. 2 went into service, and | think the auto hover
3 ROIL, Q.C: 3 has been explained to everybody in regards to
4 Q. Andyou're saying that limit should be set by 4 you need thisto judge position in the night
5 somebody outside the industry? 5 time.
6 MR. MURPHY: 6 ROIL, Q.C.
7 A. Wedll, that'san option. I’'m not sure about 7 Q. Yes | think the people from Cougar gave a
8 the exact answersto that, but thatis an 8 very good explanation of how auto hover works.
9 option there, you know, and post it there so 9 COMMISSIONER:
10 that we can see it and we have means to go and 10 Q. | don'tknow if you noticedit, but you
11 see what the seastate is. It's being 11 remember Cougar the other day said that auto
12 recorded all the time. But it'sjust so 12 hover for the S92, they expect to be approved
13 often, you just don't know. Are they pushing 13 by Transport Canada, | think he said, around
14 the limit and what isthelimit? It's ina 14 about July of thisyear.
15 book somewhere in somebody’s office. | think 15 MR. MURPHY:
16 it should be more well-known. 16 A. Okay.
17 ROIL, Q.C: 17 COMMISSIONER:
18 Q. Okay. Soyour position isthat the sea state 18 Q. Aml correct?
19 level should be established based on retrieval 19 MS. FAGAN:
20 and floatation issues and extraction issues, 20 Q. That'scorrect.
21 not based on simply helipad issues? 21 COMMISSIONER:
22 MR. MURPHY: 22 Q. Yes, Mr. Fagan said that’'s correct, that’'s
23 A. Correct. 23 what he said.
24 ROIL, Q.C. 24 MR. MURPHY:
25 Q. Which are perhaps more operational, whichis 25 A. Okay, that'sgood. Thisnight flying and the
26 where that word comes from. 26 auto hover isaconcern, particularly in light
Page 50 Page 52
1 MR. MURPHY: 1 of the fact that DND has an increased response
2 A. That'scorrect. 2 time at night. If you're going to go down at
3 ROIL, Q.C: 3 night time, Cougar -- I’'mnot picking on
4 Q. Okay, | think you'vemade that point very 4 Cougar or anything, but the S-92, we'll say,
5 clear. 5 that they’reusing now doesnot have the
6 MR. MURPHY: 6 capabilities to take you out of the water, so
7 A. Now we'll talk about night flights, a 7 you have to depend on DND to take you out.
8 contentious issue. 8 Also with the auto hover capacity, the absence
9 ROIL, Q.C.: 9 of visual references, it makes acontrolled
10 Q. We'veheard abit about it and some people are 10 ditching at night very difficult.
1 doing it and someare not, so tell uswhat 11 ROIL, Q.C.:
12 your view ison night flights. | thinkit's 12 Q. Soit hastwo impacts, oneon the sAR or the
13 worth exploring. 13 search and rescue process, you' re saying, and
14 MR. MURPHY: 14 it also has an impact on the ability of the
15 A. Weveawayshbeentold by the operators that 15 flight -- the injured flight, if you will, to
16 Cougar is our primary search and rescue. 16 get down safely?
17 Since this accident with the 491 incident, we 17 MR. MURPHY:
18 discovered that Cougar does not have the 18 A. Correct. We perceive that there's a
19 capacity to rescue at night because they do 19 difference between the operator’ s attitudes on
20 not have what’s commonly referred to as auto 20 night flying. A comparison of the number of
21 hover. 21 flightsby the operators during night hours
22 ROIL, Q.C.: 22 since March 12th will tell if our perception
23 Q. Yes 23 is correct. This has been mentioned
24 MR. MURPHY: 24 previously, why isit that they are not flying
25 A. Inthe documentsthat we ve uncovered, you 25 at night, but we are. Even in the controlled
26 might say, or the documents that we read, this 26 ditching situation, there are studies that
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1 show that the fatality rate will be around 15 1 facilities now have different rules with
2 percent in theday time in a controlled 2 respect to night flying?
3 ditching, but the same studiestell usthat a 3 MR. MURPHY:
4 controlled ditch at night, thefatality rate 4 A. Onthe facility that | work on--1 think
5 increasesto in the 40 percent range, closer 5 Hiberniawas pretty adamant on not flying at
6 to 50 percent. 6 night after 491, after return to service after
7 ROIL, Q.C: 7 491.
8 Q. | understand that you've taken those numbers 8 ROIL, Q.C.:
9 from some research that was done by Dr. Chris 9 Q. Yes, | think we had evidence more or lessto
10 Brooks? 10 that effect.
11 MR. MURPHY: 11 MR. MURPHY:
12 A. Correct, correct. 12 A. Other installations did fly at night for
13 ROIL, Q.C.: 13 whatever the reason, operational requirements.
14 Q. Yes 14 The question was posed to them why, why are
15 MR. MURPHY: 15 they not flying for one, was one question, and
16 A. | think you'refamiliar with his research. 16 depending on that answer, if it'sa safety
17 ROIL, Q.C.: 17 reason, why are we flying, why are we ignoring
18 Q. Wearefamiliar with them here at the Inquiry 18 it, and the answer that we were given back,
19 indeed. 19 and I’'m going to touch onthat a little bit
20 MR. MURPHY: 20 later on in regards to communication, and the
21 A. Thisrisk can be avoided, we feel. Night 21 answer we were getting back was all the
22 flights should be restricted to emergency 22 operators are on the same page, they are not
23 circumstances, and that would take care of 23 doing anything that we are not doing and vice
24 that. With the stats on the survivability, we 24 versa, we areall onthe samepagein our
25 wonder why if an operator decidesto fly at 25 procedures. If they didn’t fly at night it
26 night, why they wouldn’t make arrangements |26 was because they had reasons to not fly at
Page 54 Page 56
1 with DND in Gander to be on standby for the 1 night, we're all on the same page, the same
2 duration of that flight. We understand that 2 procedures. That was the official answer, but
3 Gander standsdown at 6 p.m. | think it is. 3 inreality one operator didn’t fly at night
4 ROIL, Q.C.: 4 and one operator did. | don’t know.
5 Q. Inthe evening hours, it isclear that the 5 ROIL, Q.C.:
6 response time of guaranteed to be lessthan 6 Q. Doyou have aperception that there are more -
7 two hours, as opposed to the day time of 7 - sorry, that there are less night flights now
8 guaranteed to be less than 30 minutes. 8 after March 12th last year?
9 MR. MURPHY: 9 MR. MURPHY:
10 A. Soif the operator decides they need a night 10 A. It'ssporadic now. Thereare less, there's
11 flight for whatever reason, Gander may be and 11 more consideration given to it, but thereis
12 should be brought inand put on standby for 12 night flights.
13 theflight. Anything at al to help usif we 13 ROIL, Q.C.:
14 get in trouble. 14 Q. Okay, and I think your point is similar to the
15 ROIL, Q.C.: 15 point on sea state that if it'san industry,
16 Q. Soagain | take two points from what you say. 16 that the industry should have a similar
17 Oneisthat night flights are riskier because 17 approach and not have differences between
18 of theinability of the travelling helicopter 18 installations?
19 to use the auto hover feature, and the 19 MR. MURPHY:
20 increaseintherisk is also associated with 20 A. Wecan't help but question. | mean, We flying
21 the ability of the extraction helicopter to 21 these at night, and if our operator istelling
22 have auto hover? 22 us, okay, look, your flight is scheduled and
23 MR. MURPHY: 23 it'sgoing to bein thedark, and you look
24 A. Correct. 24 around at the other installation and those
25 ROIL, Q.C.: 25 guys are going home, their flight has been
26 Q. Andis it your understanding that different 26 cancelled because it's goingto bein the
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1 dark. We can't help but question. 1 A. Andall of us, whatever about the sea states,
2 ROIL, Q.C:: 2 the type of seasyou have, | mean, the cold,
3 Q. That’'sworthy of someinvestigation, so thank 3 we'veall stuck our foot inthat water out
4 you for drawing it to our attention. 4 there, it ain't good. It seems unlikely that
5 MR. MURPHY: 5 people can survive for hourswaiting for a
6 A. I'mnot going too long for you, am 1? 6 helicopter in these conditions, no matter how
7 ROIL, Q.C.: 7 good the survival suit is supposed to be. The
8 Q. No, you'redoing just fine. 8 response time we think is critical.
9 MR. MURPHY: 9 ROIL, Q.C:
10 A. Search and rescue response time, again we 10 Q. Okay. Sodol takeit then from the workforce
11 searched for information about the work that 11 perspective, whether DND provides it or
12 we do and how we do it and our transportation. 12 whether a private operator providesit, is not
13 Search and rescue in the North Sea has been 13 asbhig anissueas bring down the response
14 ableto achieve awheels up time of 15 minutes 14 time to the lowest possible time that can be
15 or less. Currently Cougar iscommitted to a 15 achieved out of St. John's?
16 wheels up time of one hour, and while a better 16 MR. MURPHY:
17 time than that was achieved on March 12th of 17 A. Perfectly put. | think a phrase that we often
18 last year, 2009, the timewas still nearly 18 say to each other when we're talking about
19 half an hour longer than the North Seatime. 19 thisis| don't care who providesit. If I'm
20 Gander DND SAR achieves abetter than 30 20 in that water, | don’t care who's coming, come
21 minute time for wheelsup fro 8 am. to 4 p.m. 21 and get me, aslong as somebody does and
22 So between their working hours, daylight 22 somebody doesit in atimely fashion.
23 working hours, they can do a 30 minute wheels |23 ROIL, Q.C.:
24 up. Theflyingtime from Gander to offshore 24 Q. Thank you.
25 St. John's has to be added in when measuring 25 MR. MURPHY:
26 response time. 26 A. Trainingimprovements. You havea double-
Page 58 Page 60
1 ROIL, Q.C: 1 edged sword talking about that one, | think.
2 Q. Yes 2 ROIL, QC:
3 MR. MURPHY: 3 Q. Yeah, | suspect youwould haveto walk some
4 A. Thelnquiry has heard that the wheels up time 4 treacherous waters here.
5 after 4 p.m. and before 8 am. is 70 minutes. 5 MR. MURPHY:
6 This puts DND helicopter off St. John’s an 6 A. Yeah, yeah. TheBST training, basic survival
7 hour and 40 minutes after an incident. Our 7 training, it’snot that it just trains you how
8 offshore industry workers are entitled to as 8 to escape and survive, but it teaches that
9 much protection as the workersin the North 9 it's possible, and we' ve seen personally that
10 Sea. That's how we feel about that. 10 evenin a catastrophic crash that there are
11 Personally, | kind of like the phrase one of 11 chances.
12 our politicians who is quoted as saying when 12 ROIL, Q.C.:
13 he said, "The offshore oil and gasindustry 13 Q. You'vetakentheBST training?
14 workers deserve world class protection”, and 14 MR. MURPHY:
15 so whatever it takesto get that, | think is 15 A. Absolutely, yeah.
16 what should be afocus -- where our workers 16 ROIL, Q.C.:
17 are concerned, afocus of thisInquiry. The 17 Q. And you feel that it has improved your
18 present SAR structure would simply leave usin 18 opportunities for survival as opposed to have
19 the water too long. Good conditions offshore 19 taken no training at all?
20 would involve seas of two to three meters, and 20 MR. MURPHY:
21 that’ s good conditions. The average seain 21 A. Absolutely, yeah, no question.
22 winter is3.7 meters and that comes from 22 ROIL, Q.C.:
23 documentation there from the operators. 23 Q. Sothere'srea valueinit?
24 ROIL, Q.C. 24 MR. MURPHY:
25 Q. Yes 25 A. Absolutely, no question on that, no question
26 MR. MURPHY: 26 onthat. Togetin and get your feet wet,
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1 your face wet, you know, get in that chopper 1 closeness as possible to actual conditions,
2 and actually -- you know, the simulator, and 2 waves, rain, wind, cooler water, all that
3 todo thedunk, I've only known one person 3 should be a part of the training?
4 personally that stood up and looked at it and 4 MR. MURPHY:
5 just took hissuit off and walked away and 5 A. Toafineline, yes. It should be better, it
6 that wasthe end of his career in regards to 6 can be better, and | think it has to be looked
7 offshoreindustry. He's still working, of 7 at. Where exactly do youtake itis for
8 course. Soitis of great value, no doubt 8 somebody elseto decide, but we feel that we
9 about it, and it teaches that it can be done 9 can use some more training, some more
10 and there is a survivability there, and 10 realistic training. It’'sinteresting to note
11 another catch phrase, you know, "just kiss 11 therethat one of my colleaguesjust got a
12 your derriere good-bye if you' re going down", 12 call yesterday from one of the operatorsto go
13 but that’s not necessarily so. We've seen 13 on asuit test Thursday, | think it is,
14 that now, even in the most difficult 14 Thursday or Friday, in Halifax, because their
15 catastrophic crash, thereis survivability. 15 pool isbetter equipped for testing these
16 ROIL, Q.C.: 16 suits. It just goes to say something there.
17 Q. Mr. Decker has proved that for us. 17 They have different circumstances, different
18 MR. MURPHY: 18 realistic -- they can dothingsin the pool
19 A. Absolutely, but we still feel that this asset 19 that you can’'t do here.
20 can be lost and can be minimized if the actual 20 ROIL, Q.C.:
21 conditionsat thetime of theincident are 21 Q. Haveyou been to that facility?
22 totally unlike anything that’'s been 22 MR. MURPHY:
23 experienced by the worker. We're aware that 23 A. No, | havenot. Alsoinregardsto training,
24 training in other locations triesto provide 24 there's also -- dways a question that’s
25 conditions both inthe environment and the 25 always been raised, and sea day for training,
26 equipment that is much closer to thereality 26 for the BST training, we'vetrained in the
Page 62 Page 64
1 of anincident. Training should approach 1 pool in the helicopter dunk and everything
2 reality as closely asis safely possible, and 2 else with our flight suits, but when we
3 I’'mgoing to underlinethat, assafely as 3 actually go out into the ocean for our sea day
4 possible. 4 iswhat wecall it, our seaday training,
5 ROIL, Q.C.: 5 we'll go in and they’ll implement some of the
6 Q. Inother words, your understand that there are 6 things we've learned at the facility up there
7 risksin training? 7 in Foxtrap and we utilize them, actually go
8 MR. MURPHY: 8 out through the narrows out there in
9 A. Absolutely, yes, and the bottom line is 9 Freshwater Bay or down in Torbay and we jump
10 safety. Yes, you need to go through this BsT, 10 into the salt water and we float around and do
11 but can it be tweaked, | think -- we think it 11 the different exercises and climb back aboard,
12 can as workers, we think it can be tweaked to, 12 but we do them in the Fitzwright immersion
13 you know, help usbe a little bit more 13 suit.
14 realistic, but safety is the bottom line there 14 ROIL, Q.C.:
15 aswell. | know it’s a double-edged sword and 15 Q. That'stheimmersion suit that they have on
16 it's not for meto tell somebody how to do it, 16 the facilities for evacuating the facility, is
17 but there's great minds out there working at 17 it?
18 this, I'm sure it can be done. 18 MR. MURPHY:
19 ROIL, Q.C.: 19 A. Correct, we have-- that’'sthe abandonment
20 Q. | think we've used the expression "fidelity", 20 suit, but a lot of guys have questioned why
21 that the training should be aslife like as 21 we're not using our flight suitsto give them
22 possible to the conditions that you undertake. 22 the test. There's answersfor that that
23 Other people have said, no, we're trying to 23 somebody else can give you, 1’m not sure why
24 teach you approaches and the fidelity isn't 24 exactly, or if it'sthe right answer that
25 important. | think what you're saying to us 25 we're getting when we ask it.
26 is that from your perspective, fidelity, 26 ROIL, Q.C.:
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1 Q. Soyou'resayingif we'retested in the colder 1 The unit that crashed on March 12th does not
2 salt water in the abandonment suit, why don’t 2 appear to have been replaced. At the time of
3 we aso have an opportunity to be tested in 3 491 there were four units.
4 the water in the transportation suit? 4 ROIL, Q.C.:
5 MR. MURPHY: 5 Q. Okay, and at that point intime those four
6 A. Correct. A little pet thought of mineis that 6 units were serving what number of facilities?
7 perhaps if | wasto go, or somebody, you know, 7 MR. MURPHY:
8 under supervision, goto Cougar, goto the 8 A. Tomy knowledge, at that timeit would have
9 checkout, go to the counter, get my flight 9 been one, two, three - three oil producing
10 suit, leave Cougar, goto apool, put it on 10 installations and at least one semi-
11 and jump in, and then | can come back and say, 11 submersible, and that varies out there. |
12 look, the suit I'm flying inisgood, | did 12 stand to be corrected on that.
13 not get wet in it, but right now | do not know 13 ROIL, Q.C.:
14 what will happen. 14 Q. | think we've heard that there’ s been as many
15 ROIL, Q.C.: 15 as two semi-submersibles and the three
16 Q. What wasyour experience with the Fitzwright 16 production facilities.
17 suit? You were inthe seaday and used the 17 MR. MURPHY:
18 Fitzwright suit, the abandonment suit, you 18 A. Yeah, and at other times there's other
19 used that in the ocean? 19 facilities as well being -- can take
20 MR. MURPHY: 20 helicopter landings.
21 A. Andyouwon't sink inthem, no. You may get 21 ROIL, Q.C.
22 wet, you may get damp, but they're abetter 22 Q. Shipsand things, other -- yeah, we've heard
23 suit for the practice that we do out there. 23 about other facilities that comein on amore
24 ROIL, Q.C.: 24 sporadic and short term basis.
25 Q. Butl think what you'retelling meisat least 25 MR. MURPHY:
26 you have comfort in knowing what that suit 26 A. Yeah.
Page 66 Page 68
1 will perform like in the ocean, and you don’t 1 ROIL, Q.C:
2 get that opportunity to see how the helicopter 2 Q. Sothenumber of facilities varies, but it's
3 transport suit will perform? 3 at least thethree production, plus some
4 MR. MURPHY: 4 drilling activity, and usualy some
5 A. That'sexactly what I’'m saying. We don't get 5 exploration or seismic activity?
6 to seeexactly what that suit does. My 6 MR. MURPHY:
7 colleague will see it next Friday, | guess, 7 A, Uh-hm.
8 when he goes up to Halifax. They’ll be able 8 ROIL, Q.C.:
9 to do sometests on it, but we don’t seeitin 9 Q. Okay.
10 our suits that we use, no. 10 MR. MURPHY:
11 ROIL, Q.C.: 11 A. Atthetime of 491 there was four units, four
12 Q. lthink you've -- asl takeit, there'stwo 12 helicopters. Inthereturnto service Q & A,
13 points here. One is therealism of the 13 the question was raised, wasfour enough,
14 training is, in your view, an important aspect 14 anyway, and, of course, the answer was yes,
15 of thetraining, and the second thing isif 15 four was adequate. It wasalso asked, you
16 you're trained in one suit to be in the water, 16 know, will you replacethe 491 airframe and
17 why wouldn’t there be an opportunity to also 17 that was also answered inthe affirmative,
18 go in the other suit, if for no other reason, 18 yes, it would be replaced, and it hadn’t been
19 but to increase your level of confidence that 19 -- there have been some changes offshorein
20 the suit will do what it’s supposed to do? 20 regards to the amount of helicoptersin recent
21 MR. MURPHY: 21 months. The Stena Carron, a drilling ship,
22 A. Correctly put again. We wonder about 22 south of St. Pierre and Miquelon.
23 helicopter resources. We're concerned that 23 ROIL, Q.C.:
24 there’'s simply not enough helicopters to 24 Q. Yes, down inthe Laurentian Basin down there.
25 provide the services needed. The activity on 25 MR. MURPHY:
26 the Grand Banks now is getting quite prolific. 26 A. It'sflying from -- has a helicopter and it’s
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1 flying from the Cougar facility. 1 bringing tous. One is, isthere enough
2 ROIL, Q.C:: 2 equipment there to provide the serviceis one
3 Q. Yeah, | think we heard evidence that that was 3 issue without overloading the service and
4 adedicated helicopter used to service that 4 causing, as you say, night flights and
5 particular installation. 5 situations where there might be pressure, and
6 MR. MURPHY: 6 I’m not suggesting there is real pressure, but
7 A. That's correct, which leaves us basically 7 there' s a perception at least there' s pressure
8 since the return to service with three 8 to fly to get people home?
9 airframes that we' ve been using to service our 9 MR. MURPHY:
10 areaof the Grand Banks. Sothat putsthe 10 A. Correct.
11 number of helicopter now one per operator, and |11 ROIL, Q.C.:
12 at the same time Husky now has three 12 Q. If not for operational reasons, | take it,
13 instalations out there; the SeaRose, of 13 that the workers certainly want to get home
14 course, and | believethe Henry Goodrichis 14 when their shift isover?
15 drilling for her, and if the Glomar GFs Grand 15 MR. MURPHY:
16 Banksis not there now, she’sin for arefit, 16 A. Another double edged sword that -- you know,
17 if it's not there right now, it will shortly 17 when you're out therefor 21 days, you're
18 be on station out there.  So the activity is 18 anxious, will you allow yourself to be pushed
19 getting quite a bit, and while the semis are 19 to thelimit in regards to, you know, if the
20 under contract in regards to they come and go, 20 operator says we'regoing to fly at night,
21 itisrare when at least one of the operators 21 there' s aflight coming, do you want to get on
22 does not have a semi under contract out there. 22 it, very few refuse. After 21 days, we want
23 Now we agreethat the weather and the sea 23 to leave, and if you get backed up, now you're
24 state limits the number of flights to and from 24 out there 22/23 days, you're even more
25 the installation, they can’t fly because of 25 anxious, exponentialy thelonger you’re out
26 weather and that, and there' s no doubt that a 26 there.
Page 70 Page 72
1 backlog of the personnel on the installations 1 ROIL, Q.C:
2 -- the personnel on the installations, when it 2 Q. Andthe second issuel hear you saying is that
3 gets backlogged out there, those workers who 3 you don’t like the idea of what we called when
4 are entitled to come home, the whole situation 4 we're talking about flying airplanes, amilk
5 creates an atmosphere of pressureto fly. 5 run, you don't like the fact that one flight
6 That iswhere you see you get night flights as 6 will go out and go to severd installations.
7 being an example of such pressure, and we feel 7 Now as | understand it, one of the arguments
8 that additional helicopter resources will help 8 against that is that you have 19 people or 17
9 reduce this pressure. It isunderstood that 9 people who want to try to get somewhere, and
10 the highest potential for an accident with a 10 ten are going to one place and seven are going
11 helicopter isduring takeoff and landing. 11 to another place, that if you have one flight
12 Flights with multiple stops expose workersto 12 that isfull, you have one flight that is at
13 increased risk, and we feel that increased 13 risk. If you send two helicopters out with
14 helicopter resources should reduce the need 14 the same people, each going to a separate
15 for multiple stopsand allow flightsto be 15 location, that would increase the risk. Has
16 direct, non-stop. The more helicopters, the 16 that issue ever been considered by the
17 less wear and tear on the individua 17 workers?
18 helicoptersif you' re operating with three as 18 MR. MURPHY:
19 opposed to four, or two as opposed to four, 19 A. Ithappensandit’sgoing to happen that you
20 and those two are constantly moving. We just 20 dogo to multipleinstallations. We just
21 question -- as workers we just question, do we 21 wonder is it happening more often because they
22 have enough helicopter resourcesto operate 22 just don’'t have enough helicopters to service
23 safely offshore. 23 the offshore. Perhaps somewhere somebody
24 ROIL, Q.C.: 24 could -- istherean amount of flights per
25 Q. Asl understand it again, withinthis one 25 helicopter, is therea ruleof thumbor a
26 issue you have two concerns that you're 26 standard. | don’t know, but it seems to us
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1 that we had four pieces of equipment and then 1 the operators saying, well, Helly Hansen was
2 we operated on three, and there’'s more 2 fitting people when suits first camein, |
3 installations there now than there was then. 3 asked around and | couldn’t find anybody that
4 Are we overtaxing our equipment, our 4 had been fitted for it, you know. So
5 resources. 5 communications there seemed to be lacking
6 ROIL, Q.C.: 6 somehow.
7 Q. If thereisan explanation, | takeit that it 7 ROIL, Q.C.:
8 hasn’t been explained to your satisfaction, 8 Q. Uh-hm.
9 you don’t understand what the explanationis 9 MR. MURPHY:
10 for that change in the configuration of the 10 A. Wereconcerned that the operators believe
11 fleet? 11 that they did not get feedback from the
12 MR. MURPHY: 12 workers after they answered thereturn to
13 A. No. 13 service questions. Workers did responded and
14 ROIL, Q.C.: 14 many indicated that they were not satisfied
15 Q. Okay. | think we have one other issue that 15 with the answers given. In the past, workers
16 you want to bring to our attention. 16 have been on aborted flights and not known
17 MR. MURPHY: 17 why, and the anxiety caused by this practice
18 A. Communication with the workforce. I’ll be the 18 isextreme. The workers have pushed harder to
19 first to admit that things have changed in 19 have the HUEBA put in place. If they had
20 thisregard sincethe crash of flight 491. 20 known that C-NOPB were saying about it and
21 Just last week, we were advised that a Cougar 21 that it was under consideration for so long, |
22 Sikorsky helicopter was having its gearbox 22 guess we never knew because we weren't really
23 replaced because a crack was foundin the 23 privy to alot of that communication. If they
24 gearbox in the mounting feet, and we were told 24 were asked -- if we asked about it, we were
25 that the very next day. One guy did complain 25 told, hey, it'sin theworks. It'salmost an
26 that he heard it on the newsfirst, but that’s 26 attitude of, you know, it’sour business,
Page 74 Page 76
1 not unusual, but the communication was there 1 we'retaking care of it, and you'll find out
2 and it wasquick andit wasindepth, and 2 when the time comes.
3 that's what weneed. That's what we're 3 ROIL, Q.C.:
4 looking for. We haveto know. | mean, what 4 Q. Isthat the sameway onthe -- you're talking
5 can we do about it, | don’t know, but at |east 5 about issues that relate to the transportation
6 wewere informed. We can make an informed 6 piece of your work. |s the same communication
7 decision whenwe get aboard the aircraft. 7 issue in the workplace once you' re out there,
8 Many people were complaining about the fit of 8 because we' ve heard alot of evidence from the
9 their flight suitsfor 10, maybe 12 months 9 operators about how there is good open
10 before the crash. These complaints did not 10 communication on the facility?
11 register for whatever reason. The complaints 11 MR. MURPHY:
12 did not register as being a problem with the 12 A. | guessthat’sayesand no onthat one. The
13 seal of the suits. The operators appear to 13 way the communication is, the operator will
14 believe that the suitswhen they werefirst 14 say, okay, we're bringing in this practice or
15 initiated were being fitted at the heliport, 15 this standard or this method, and that’s
16 the crewswere being fitted with the new 16 communicated, but the input that we' ve had on
17 suits. | personally wasn't. At the time of 17 it is probably negligible or none at all. So
18 the introduction of the suits, | wasworking 18 if that's communication, if that’s what the
19 at the office in there in maintenance planning 19 operators call good communication, that’s not
20 and when | went back offshore, they werein 20 exactly what I'm talking about. What I'm
21 new suits. | went to the counter and the guy 21 talking about is that we need more from both
22 says, yeah, you're amedium. | sat down and | 22 sides; from the workers, from the operators,
23 put it on and everything -- it was awkward 23 and it’snot just hereit is, thisisthe way
24 putting on becauseit’svery different than 24 it's going to be, now go do it.
25 the original Mustangs that we were using, but, 25 ROIL, Q.C.:
26 no, | wasn't fitted for it, and when | heard 26 Q. We've heard about these cards, you know, the
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1 Step Back, and the Five by Five, and all those 1 ROIL, Q.C:
2 kinds of processeswhich engage workers in 2 Q. Okay, we've gone beyond the break time, but |
3 talking about and communicating their concerns | 3 think you only had a concluding statement, so
4 about their work before they perform it, so 4 perhaps we can do that and then we'll take a
5 they really understand, yes, it's safe; yes, 5 break before --
6 I’ve done the risk management, yes. That's 6 MR. MURPHY:
7 not what I’m hearing from you. | don’t know 7 A. Then| can get off the hotseat maybe.
8 if there'sa difference here. | think what 8 ROIL, Q.C.:
9 you're telling meisthat there’' s information 9 Q. Not quitethat easy, but I'm sure --
10 being provided, but it’s not adialogue type 10 MR. MURPHY:
11 information, thisis the way things should be 11 A. I didn't think so. Up until thecrash of
12 done, now let’s go forward together and do it. 12 Cougar Flight 491, the offshore oil industry
13 MR. MURPHY: 13 appeared to have achieved an outstanding
14  A. Theoperators have a whole department down |14 safety record following the Ocean Ranger
15 there called ESS, ES & SR,and they are 15 disaster. We are here because of events that
16 constantly looking for ways -- and it's 16 happened in the past, but we' re here about the
17 safety, nobody isgoing -- | told you that 17 future. The one great value of the pastis
18 before, nobody is going to argue that, I’'m the 18 what it tells us about what we can do to make
19 first proponent of that, but where they get 19 the future better. The post-crash period has
20 their programs and their systems, it's 20 identified problems with night flights, flight
21 unbeknownst to me, but they seem to feel that 21 suits, selection and implementation of an
22 thisis going to work if you use it, and they 22 underwater breathing device, response times
23 bring it out and they say, here you go, and 23 for search and rescue, and helicopter defects.
24 that’sfine, welearn to use it and we go 24 Changes are being made. More need to be made.
25 ahead and useit. There'sno argument. Like 25 Thelargest challengeisto understand that
26 any system, there can be flawsin it, but they 26 the biggest problem ishow these issues went
Page 78 Page 80
1 don’'t necessarily want to know that there’s 1 undetected or not responded to, and we have to
2 flawsinit, just do it the way that wetell 2 make changes which will prevent this situation
3 you to do it, and it will work. 3 from happening again, and we as workers
4 ROIL, Q.C. 4 offshore, thisiswhat we' re hoping will come
5 Q. Isthat communication different with respect 5 from this Inquiry. We're hoping that you can
6 to the helicopter portion or isit the same? 6 makerealistic and real changesto make it
7 MR. MURPHY: 7 safer for usto travel back and forth to our
8 A. |think it comesdown to attitude, | think. 8 jobs, and in that regard, we welcome this
9 I’'m not sure, I'm giving you a persona 9 Inquiry. Theend.
10 opinion here now. 10 ROIL, Q.C::
11 ROIL, Q.C: 11 Q. Thank you, Mr. Murphy, thank you very much. |
12 Q. Yes. 12 think it’s probably time for our break.
13 MR. MURPHY: 13 (RECESS)
14 A. It comesdown to attitude, do it, we're taking 14 COMMISSIONER:
15 care of business, and thisis our business, 15 Q. Now, Mr. Rail, you've finished your
16 and thisis what you need to know, go ahead 16 questioning, have you?
17 and do it. Sothe communication, | don't 17 ROIL, Q.C.:
18 think isas free flowing as maybe it should 18 Q. Yes, thank you, Mr. Commissioner, yes, we're
19 be. Can it be improved? Hasit improved, 19 finished.
20 absolutely. Can it improve some more; 20 COMMISSIONER:
21 absolutely. 21 Q. Okay,well, I'll gothrough the-- you're
22 ROIL,Q.C: 22 ready to take questions, Mr. Murphy?
23 Q. Soyou ve seen animprovement since you began |23 MR. MURPHY:
24 to work with the industry? 24 A. Yes,dir.
25 MR. MURPHY: 25 COMMISSIONER:
26 A. Yes. 26 Q. Now counsdl for the C-NLOPB.
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1 MS. CROSBIE: 1 my nameis Jack Harris, I'ma member of

2 Q. Thank you, we have no questions. 2 Parliament for St. John’s East, and thank you,

3 COMMISSIONER: 3 Mr. Murphy, for your excellent presentation

4 Q. Thank you. Counsel for Transport Canada, no. 4 and information as to the concerns that

5 Counsel for CAPP or representative of CAPP. 5 workers have flying back and forth. |1 am

6 MR. MANNING: 6 principally hereto talk about search and

7 Q. Thank you, no questions. 7 rescue, so I'll focus on that aspect of

8 COMMISSIONER: 8 helicopter safety, and | was particularly

9 Q. Okay, thank you. Counsel for HMDC. 9 interested inyour issues that you raised
10 MR. WALLACE: 10 about night flying and the safety issues that
11 Q. Thank you, Mr. Commissioner, lan Wallacefor |11 are different because of that. One thing |
12 HMDC. Mr. Murphy, no questions. 1’d like to 12 need to understand first of al, I think when
13 thank you on behalf of HMDC for your 13 you talked about the difficultiesthat the
14 participation in the Inquiry this morning. 14 current helicopters used by Sikorsky -- or by
15 For the issues that you' ve outlined on behal f 15 Cougar have, isthat the absence of the auto
16 of theworkforce, which | think are aso 16 hover was one issue in terms of being ableto
17 issues in common for the Commissioner, and for |17 remain stable and that’ s a question that’s ben
18 your articulate and helpful presentation this 18 discussed, but you also mentioned that there
19 morning. Thank you. 19 was, either because of the auto hover or other
20 MR. MURPHY: 20 equipment, that it was difficult for the
21 A. Thankyou, sir. 21 Cougar helicoptersto actually do a controlled
22 COMMISSIONER: 22 ditch at night in away that was not the same
23 Q. Thank you, Mr. Wallace. Suncor? 23 as during the day. Could you elaborate on that
24 MR. MAHONEY: 24 alittle bit?

25 Q. Noquestions. 25 MR. MURPHY:
26 COMMISSIONER: 26 A. Again not being a helicopter expert or
Page 82 Page 84

1 Q. AndHusky. 1 engineer or anything, it's our understanding

2 MACDONALD, Q.C.: 2 from researching the information that we've

3 Q. Noquestions. 3 dug up, that in order for a controlled

4 COMMISSIONER: 4 ditching, as you can picture, it's coming from

5 Q. Now counse for Cougar. 5 an atitude down to the water, the auto hover

6 WHALEN, Q.C.: 6 gives like aGpsreference of whereyou arein

7 Q. Noquestions. Thank you, Commissioner. 7 relation to thewater. Inthe night time,

8 COMMISSIONER: 8 thereis -- there are no reference points.

9 Q. Thankyou, Mr. Whalen. Helly Hansen is not 9 Thisauto hover doesn’t eliminate achopper
10 here. Counsel for Memorial University of 10 from landing on avessel or landing back at
11 Newfoundland, Mr. Hurley. 11 the airport, it's in the dark with no
12 HURLEY, Q.C.: 12 reference points, no horizon, nothing to give
13 Q. Noquestions, thank you, Mr. Commissioner. 13 the pilot something to take for referencesin
14 COMMISSIONER: 14 regardsto landing, and thisiswhere this
15 Q. Okay, thank you. For the Government of 15 auto hover, to my knowledge, comes into
16 Newfoundland and L abrador? 16 effect. Soitwould affect his ability to
17 MS. BERLIN: 17 safely ditch.

18 Q. Noquestions, Mr. Commissioner. 18 HARRIS, Q.C.:

19 COMMISSIONER: 19 Q. Sothisaspect of auto hover isimportant. |

20 Q. Mr.Harris, | seeyou're here. Do you have 20 don’'t know, and perhapsyou don't, but isit
21 any questions? 21 possible that this particular GPs type

22 HARRIS, Q.C.: 22 referencing could be available even without an
23 Q. Yes, | havejust acouple of questions. 23 auto hover?

24 MR. BRIAN MURPHY - EXAMINATION BY JACK HARRIS, Q.C:: 24 MR. MURPHY:

25 HARRIS, Q.C.: 25 A. | would not know that.

26 Q. Thank you, Mr. Commissioner. For the record, 26 HARRIS, Q.C.
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1 Q. Youwouldn't know that, and| don't either, 1 and fifteen minutes, | think, or wasit more
2 but that was the aspect of the auto hover that 2 than that, to get to St. John'sitself?
3 was important for a controlled ditching from 3 MR. MURPHY:
4 your point of view? 4 A. That'sright, and you're getting into a couple
5 MR. MURPHY: 5 of hours before you can expect to see aSAR
6 A. Tomy knowledge. 6 aircraft.
7 HARRIS, Q.C.: 7 HARRIS, Q.C.:
8 Q. Okay, the other aspect of flying at night, of 8 Q. Ithink yousaid an hour and 40 minutesto
9 course, and | guessit goes back to your 9 arrive -- to get as far as St. John’s?
10 concern, the concerns of the workers that if 10 MR. MURPHY:
11 thereisaditching situation and, you know, 11 A. Uh-hm.
12 we would all hope obviously a muchmore--a |12 HARRIS, Q.C.
13 very different kind of crash than happened in 13 Q. Now that’s 70 minutes, | think we understand,
14 491, the -- there would be considerably more 14 was an average response time. So it could be
15 than in this case two peoplein the water, if 15 more than that, it could be less.
16 wewerein the best of al possible worlds, 16 MR. MURPHY:
17 there could be asmany as 18 people inthe 17 A. This is what we heard from -- it's the
18 water. So we'vegot two situations we're 18 standard.
19 dealing with. First of all, | think, asthe 19 HARRIS, Q.C.:
20 Commissioner is concerned about, the first 20 Q. Ithasto betwo hours, but the averageis 70
21 response time and the Cougar situation that we 21 minutes, and even with that, it's an hour and
22 have here, and | think you've recommended that |22 40 minutesto get to St. John's, and then to
23 15 minutes be the standard for getting 23 go from there to wherever theincidentisis
24 something in the air the same as the North 24 additional to that, and possibly refuelling?
25 Sea. | would suggest to you, and I’m sure you 25 MR. MURPHY:
26 mentioned yourself about DND, DND’S 26 A. Correct.
Page 86 Page 88
1 availability, and that would also presumably 1 HARRIS, Q.C.
2 be way more important as a second response or 2 Q. So your ability toget people out of the
3 a backup, even assuming you have a 15 minute 3 water, for example, even in a controlled
4 response from St. John’s. Soisthat part -- 4 ditching at night, you may have someone there
5 would that be part of what you would require 5 in 15 minutes, and even if it s fully equipped
6 and seeas important to helicopter safety 6 asisrecommended, | guess that response can
7 flying at night? 7 only do so much so fast.
8 MR. MURPHY: 8 MR. MURPHY:
9 A. Absolutely. The flying a night, the 9 A. Andyour question is?
10 survivability right off the bat is going to be 10 HARRIS, Q.C.:
11 difficult in aditching situation at night. 11 Q. Andthequestionis, areyou opposedto -- in
12 The availability tolocate and extract the 12 these circumstances where we' re talking about
13 survivors, and it comes down -- the bottom 13 apossible -- or a second response, a possible
14 ling, it comesdownto time, how long am | 14 time of an average of an hour and 40 minutes
15 going to be there, and every minuteis going 15 to get to St. John's, plus whatever it takes
16 to make aworld of difference to somebody in 16 to get to the incident, in those circumstances
17 that situation, and thisis our concern about 17 would you oppose flying at night at all?
18 our search and rescue capabilities. 18 MR. MURPHY:
19 HARRIS, Q.C.: 19 A. Yes, if theresponse times -- if we had search
20 Q. So if we can go through the scenario if 20 and rescue herein St. John’s, if we had aDND
21 helicoptersindeed are going to be allowed to 21 quality response herein St. John's, even at
22 fly at night, and even in the best of possible 22 that, it's not safe tofly at night. The
23 worlds with a 15 minute response time from St. |23 statistics show that aditching at night is
24 John's, your estimate of the availability of 24 going to betowards 50 percent fatality,
25 backup from DND would be, given that a 70 25 possibility of towards 50 percent fatality,
26 minute response to, that it would take an hour 26 and that speaks for itself, but if | had to
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1 fly at night, | would want search and rescue 1 O'BRIEN, Q.C.:
2 in St. John’s. 2 Q. Noquestions.
3 HARRIS, Q.C.: 3 COMMISSIONER:
4 Q. Now what -- | think the other point is 4 Q. Okay, thank you. All right then, Mr. Earle,
5 obvious. We all know that response timeis 5 I’'m back to you again very quickly.
6 pretty critical. Do you see finding peoplein 6 MR. BRIAN MURPHY - EXAMINATION BY RANDELL EARLE, Q.C.:
7 the water as an issue from a search and rescue 7 EARLE, QC.:
8 point of view? Is that something that 8 Q. Mr. Murphy, the helicopter transportation
9 concerns the workers as well? 9 suit, the suit -- and I' m talking now in terms
10 MR. MURPHY: 10 of prior to the crash of Flight 491, can you
11 A. Therewasaquestion on the PLBS, the personal 11 giveus a sensewhat people offshore, the
12 locator beacons, from 491, how they operated. 12 workers offshore, what their understanding was
13 We've been assured that they did operate. 13 of, you know, the kind of protection that that
14 Without it happening again and learning from 14 suit would give them? What was the general
15 experience, we have to assume that this 15 feeling?
16 electronic equipment works. Isit going to be 16 MR. MURPHY:
17 aproblem, you know it for sure. If you get 17 A. Thissuit wastouted as being the latest and
18 17 people bobbing around out therein any kind |18 greatest suit that you could use in the
19 of asea, and more particularly at night, it 19 difficult situation that we would find
20 is going to be a problem, yes, of course. 20 ourselvesin inthe offshorein regards to
21 HARRIS, Q.C.: 21 cold, in regardsto floatation, the thermal
22 Q. Soanother issue, | presume, that reflects on 22 qualitieswhen | say "cold", the flotation and
23 whether or not night flying -- it's harder to 23 an obvious problem, of course, is water
24 find people at night, | presume. 24 ingress, and this was supposedto be the
25 MR. MURPHY: 25 latest and greatest suit available.
26 A. Yeah. 26 EARLE, Q.C.
Page 90 Page 92
1 HARRIS, Q.C.: 1 Q. Couldyou give the Commissioner a sense of the
2 Q. Without the right kind of electronic 2 impact on people offshore when they found out,
3 equipment. The locator beacons would be part 3 either through picking it up by talk around or
4 of that. | understand there was some evidence 4 hearing it through the evidence of this
5 about radar capabilitiesaswell that could 5 Inquiry, could you give usa senseof the
6 identify peoplein the water through some sort 6 impact on people of the news that Robert
7 of heat sensing radar. Have you heard about 7 Decker’ s body temperature had gone down to 28
8 that? 8 degrees celsius in the period of approximately
9 MR. MURPHY: 9 an hour and fifteen minutes that he wasin the
10 A. No, | have not. 10 water?
11 HARRIS, Q.C.: 11 MR. MURPHY:
12 Q. Allright, thoseare al my questions, Mr. 12 A. Surpriseand shock. Itwas disappointing,
13 Commissioner. | just wanted to underscore 13 that whole situation that we were flyingin
14 those points. 14 suits that wouldn’t be of great benefit. I'm
15 COMMISSIONER: 15 not going to say there was no benefit because
16 Q. Thank you, Mr. Harris. Now normally Mr. 16 anything at all, but it was disappointing that
17 Earle, | would ask you now, but as thisis 17 this happened, that we were flying for so long
18 your witness, would you like to go last? 18 and so oftenin suitsthat really wouldn’t
19 EARLE, Q.C: 19 have done usa great deal of good in that
20 Q. Shot rock this morning. 20 situation.
21 COMMISSIONER: 21 EARLE, QC:
22 Q. Yes, okay. Mr. Martin, for the families. 22 Q. Thank you very much, Mr. Murphy.
23 MR. MARTIN: 23 COMMISSIONER:
24 Q. | have no questions. 24 Q. Thank you. Mr. Murphy, to me, your evidence
25 COMMISSIONER: 25 this morning was very, very valuable. Just to
26 Q. Ms. O’ Brien, or Mr. O’ Brien this morning. 26 talk about a couple of things, auto hover, as

Discoveries Unlimited Inc., Ph: (709)437-5028

Page 89 - Page 92




February 9, 2010

Multi-Page™

Page 93 Page 95
1 | understand it, is at night, if you're going 1 seriously or as serioudly asit should have
2 to rescue someone who' s in the water, that the 2 been. Thisiswhy it just struck me that, you
3 auto hover which islike an automatic pilot 3 know, we should have been -- we should have
4 holds the helicopter in position so that you 4 been treated like we were going to gointhe
5 stay over the person, or, you know, and then 5 water, and they should have been prepared for
6 are able-- that holdsyou in position ina 6 that and preparing for that, but it didn’t
7 finer way than a hand controlled, and then 7 seem to be happening.
8 you're able to lower down a person or acable, 8 COMMISSIONER:
9 or whatever, and helpsto get the person up. 9 Q. |see okay,it's agood point. Have you
10 Now | don’t know in aditching if it would 10 heard of the forward looking infrared device
11 help or not, | really don’t know. Thisisthe 11 that was talked about last week, and that can
12 first time I’ ve heard that concept mentioned, 12 sense through heat a person, for instance,
13 but that’ s something I'll find out about, you 13 through temperature, some sort of radar like
14 know. The other thing that | thought -- well, 14 equipment, you know, three or four kilometres
15 to tell you the truth, this whole business and 15 away at night, but, of course, the helicopter
16 the things you’ ve talked about this morning, | 16 that has that on board, it's externally
17 have to say to you when | open my eyesin the 17 mounted and then there’' s a man in the back or
18 morning, I’m thinking about it, all of this, 18 awoman with ascreen and al that sort of
19 and when | closethem at night, I’'m thinking 19 thing. It hasto be adedicated helicopter,
20 about it, it’sthe nature of thisjob, which 20 fully dedicated, to have that, can't carry
21 is pretty serious business. The idea of going 21 passengers, you know, on that. That's a
22 out to meet a helicopter that’sin some sort 22 search and rescue helicopter. Now as |
23 of trouble, | hadn’t directed my mind alot to 23 understand it, DND hasn’'t got that at this
24 that. I'veheard it mentioned, but asyou 24 time, but | consider it to bea very, very
25 described it this morning, it had more impact 25 important thing to have.
26 onme. How --do you see that as redly 26 MR. MURPHY:
Page 94 Page 96
1 important? 1 A. Anything at all that’s going to take me out of
2 MR. MURPHY: 2 that water, I’m down for it.
3 A. Sincethis happened to me? 3 COMMISSIONER:
4 COMMISSIONER: 4 Q. That'sright, that’sright, that’sright. On
5 Q. Yeah. 5 your statistics, I'veread alot about the
6 MR. MURPHY: 6 North Seain the last few months, and | don’t
7 A. Absolutely. I couldn’t -- it made me wonder. 7 -- where did you get your statistics of
8 The reason why -- when we had the debrief -- 8 fatalities at night as compared with the day,
9 that happened on, | think, the 16th of 9 because they’'re very close to what I'm
10 January, and the 22nd of January wehad a 10 reading?
11 debrief and | asked that question, and it was 11 MR. MURPHY:
12 just -- it was on my mind for those three or 12 A. | have givenacopy of thedocument that |
13 four days. Asl explained to you, when it 13 had. It wasfrom this gentleman, Brooks, |
14 initially happened, it didn't affect me alot, 14 think his nameis.
15 but afterwards -- | flew back that same day, 15 COMMISSIONER:
16 got on adifferent chopper and flew back, flew 16 Q. Oh,yes, Dr. Brooks. Yes, I’vetalked to him
17 out to our installation and went to work for 17 on the phone. Asamatter of fact, I’'m going
18 21 days, but for those few days between then 18 to meet with him.
19 and the debrief, it just kept crossing my mind 19 MR. MURPHY:
20 what would have happened -- how alert wasthe |20 A. | have acopy of a study that he’s mentioned
21 rescue response if we had to have ditched, you 21 in, amongst other things.
22 know, were there supply boatsinthe area, 22 COMMISSIONER:
23 would anybody have checked to seeif therewas (23 Q. Yeah.
24 any near the route we were flying, and again 24 MR. MURPHY:
25 the reason why | asked the questions and the 25 A. Camefrom that document, and Mr. Roil over
26 answersthat | got, to my mind it wasn't taken 26 there has a copy of the documents.
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1 COMMISSIONER: 1 background, where you're from, your
2 Q. TheNorth Sea stetistics are very similar to 2 educational background, and then sort of how
3 what you've said, you know, fatalities are 3 you came to be into this industry, just a
4 much higher at night than in the day time, no 4 little bit of a history of how you got there?
5 question about that, and that's been the 5 MR. PEDDLE:
6 experience apparently. 6 A. Okay. I'maNewfoundlander, | was bornin
7 MR. MURPHY: 7 Carbonear. I'm 44 yearsold, trained asan
8 A. Just about stands to reason, doesn't it? 8 electronics technician herein St. John's. |
9 COMMISSIONER: 9 attended basic electronics and the technol ogy
10 Q. Yeah,yeah. Look, youknow, | just want to 10 course a theold College of Trades and
11 say to you again, your evidence this morning 11 Technology, which is now part of the College
12 has been valuable and helpful to me. 12 of the North of Atlantic. | graduated in’ 84.
13 MR. MURPHY: 13 In’85, | went to work offshore briefly with a
14 A. That wasthe -- that wasthe whole point of 14 diving company herein St. John’s, Hydro Space
15 coming here to get across from, not just our 15 Marine Services. Inthat job, | was an ROV
16 members, but all the offshore workers, these 16 Technician. | worked for about four months on
17 are what we' re concerned about, and | hope | 17 board the Bow Drill |, which was at that time
18 got it across properly. 18 drilling awell.
19 COMMISSIONER: 19 ROIL, Q.C:
20 Q. Youdid, youdid. 20 Q. Thatwasadrill ship, wasit?
21 MR. MURPHY: 21 MR. PEDDLE:
22 A. Thank you. 22 A. No, adrilling rig.
23 COMMISSIONER: 23 ROIL, Q.C.
24 Q. Okay, sir. 24 Q. Arig.
25 MR. MURPHY: 25 MR. PEDDLE:
26 A. Thank you. 26 A. Semi-submersible. It was drilling a well
Page 98 Page 100
1 ROIL, QC: 1 probably up in the Orphan Basin. It waslike
2 Q. Commissioner,in that casel think we can 2 athousand feet of water. | did four months
3 excuse Mr. Murphy. Thank you very much. 3 work at that time, and then | immediately
4 We'll invite Mr. Peddle to take the witness 4 followed on to -- | got an offer to work with
5 seat. Good morning, Mr. Peddle. You are 5 the old Newfoundland Telephone in October of
6 Sheldon Peddle. 6 '85, and | worked with the telephone company
7 MR.PEDDLE: 7 for tenyears up until 1995, when we got
8 A. Yeslam 8 caught up in arestructuring at that time, and
9 ROIL, Q.C.: 9 | was transferred, but during my time with the
10 Q. Okay, | think the Registrar will read the oath 10 phone company, | worked extensively in
11 to you. 11 Labrador, | flew alot in helicopters, single
12 MR. SHELDON PEDDLE (SWORN) EXAMINATION BY JOHN ROIL, 12 engine 206s, A-Stars, that sort of thing,
13 Q.C: 13 travelling to the coast mainly, did alot of
14 RrOIL, Q.C.: 14 work on the north coast and the south coast of
15 Q. Good morning, Mr. Peddle, I'll just invite you 15 Labrador.
16 to either move the microphone abit or move 16 ROIL, Q.C.:
17 yoursglf in front of the microphone so we have 17 Q. Theseare small helicopters as compared to the
18 agood audio connection. Good morning, sir, 18 large heavy lift --
19 and who is Mr. Sheldon Peddle? 19 MR. PEDDLE:
20 MR.PEDDLE: 20 A. Single engine helicopters, yeah, the kind
21 A. I’'m Sheldon Peddle. I've worked offshore on 21 where you get to ride up front with the pilot
22 Hibernia. 1’m the Telecom Technician on board 22 basically.
23 the platform, and I’ ve worked there for the 23 ROIL, Q.C.
24 last 13 years. 24 Q. Okay, that’swhere the only seat is right next
25 ROIL, QC:: 25 to the pilot?
26 Q. Okay, tell us a little bit about your 26 MR. PEDDLE:
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1 A. Yeah, there was onein the back too, but | did 1 Q. AndthatisLoca 21217

2 alot of flying up front, so | had alot of 2 MR. PEDDLE:

3 opportunity to discuss helicopters, you know, 3 A Yes itis, 2006, by the way, actually.

4 and just get afedl for how safe they are, 4 ROIL, Q.C.

5 inherently safe, basically, the capabilities 5 Q. 2006, yeah, and you're still in the currency

6 of theauto rotate, and that sort of thing. 6 of oneof your collective agreements with

7 So when | moved into the offshore, I had 7 HMDC?

8 travelled, | guess, in’85, you know, several 8 MR. PEDDLE:

9 times to the offshore to the rig, but when | 9 A. We'recurrently collective bargaining with the
10 moved into the job with Hiberniabasically in 10 employer. Have been since September. We're
11 97, you know, helicopters were-- | was 11 till covered off under our first agreement,

12 fairly comfortably flying with them. 12 actually.

13 ROIL, Q.C: 13 ROIL, Q.C:

14 Q. Andsince 1997, have you worked consistently 14 Q. Thefirst agreementis still in place, and

15 then in the offshore? 15 it's being renegotiated into a second

16 MR. PEDDLE: 16 agreement at this point?

17 A. Yes, aregular rotation, three on, three off, 17 MR. PEDDLE:

18 so | guess |’ ve done probably nine hitches a 18 A. That'scorrect, yes.

19 year for the last 13 years, about 125/130 19 ROIL, Q.C.:

20 round trips. 20 Q. Okay. | understand that you’ re going to speak

21 ROIL, Q.C.: 21 to usgeneraly today about the occupational

22 Q. Well in excess of 100 trips? 22 health and safety regime and how it worksin

23 MR. PEDDLE: 23 respect to HMDC, and then particularly how

24 A. Yes. 24 helicopters might be there or might not get

25 ROIL, Q.C.: 25 there, but again I'd ask you to just make a

26 Q. Yeah. Just asan aside, do you remember your 26 comment, you've obviousy had some
Page 102 Page 104

1 flights back in the early days of the 1 considerable period of time that you’' ve worked

2 exploration back in 1985 when you were on the 2 in the offshore, about the whole issue of the

3 Bow Drill, did you travel by helicopter then? 3 safety regimein the offshoreitself inthe

4 MR. PEDDLE: 4 work on the facility. We've heard alot about

5 A. Yes | did, yeah, Sealand Helicopters, 5 it, and as | said to the earlier witness, your

6 actually, Mr. Dobbin’s company. 6 counsel was quite complimentary to the

7 ROIL, Q.C.: 7 companiesin terms of the fact that there was

8 Q. They werethe provider back then? 8 very good safety record, and that their safety

9 MR. PEDDLE: 9 record was probably created by the right
10 A. Theprovider back then, and | flew onthesame |10 atmosphere. Do you ascribe to the same
11 aircraft, | guess, the same type of aircraft, 11 feelings?

12 aSuper Pumall, 332-L1. 12 MR. PEDDLE:

13 ROIL, Q.C.: 13 A. I'dagreewiththat, yes. | mean, certainly

14 Q. Sovery smilar to the one that was used back 14 from my experience with Hibernia, we havea
15 in’967? 15 safety culture, | guess, that you could say is

16 MR. PEDDLE: 16 second to nonein termsof, you know, our
17 A. Thesameone, that'sright, yeah. 17 stated objectives and goals and where we want
18 ROIL, Q.C.: 18 to take safety to, and what level we want to
19 Q. Okay. | takeit, you havea significant 19 takeit to.

20 position with the union? 20 ROIL, Q.C.:

21 MR. PEDDLE: 21 Q. Anddo you seetheright processesin place to
22 A. Yes | do. I'vebeen President of the Local 22 make sure those goals are achieved?

23 basically -- combined Local, which includes 23 MR. PEDDLE:

24 the bargaining unitson Hiberniaand Terra 24 A. The processes are there for sure, and | guess
25 Nova since August of 2007. 25 our system works alittle bit differently than

26 ROIL, Q.C.: 26 on some of the other installations. We' ve got
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1 a little bit of a different process and 1 each JOHS meeting -- OHS meeting.
2 structure to our safety committees. 2 ROIL, Q.C.:
3 ROIL, Q.C: 3 Q. OHsmeeting, okay. We'll do the best to stay
4 Q. Right, okay, and that’s probably wherel’ll 4 away from that word, but if we get into it, it
5 take you right away then, isto explain to us 5 won't offend us. You've talked about -- |
6 perhaps with some degree of detail how the 6 want to take you back to alittle aspect of
7 occupational health and safety system works at 7 that that I'd like to develop a little more
8 Hibernia, and I'll try to avoid calling it the 8 deeply with you. There areworker repsor
9 JOHS system becauseit offends anumber of 9 safety reps from the workforce, and then there
10 people, including your counsel, and | don’t 10 are manager or supervisor reps, is that
11 likeit either just because of the sound of 11 correct?
12 it, it sounds like you’ re being humorous, but 12 MR. PEDDLE:
13 the oHs Committee or the OHSregimeat HMDC, |13 A. That's correct.
14 how does it work, what are the fundamenta 14 ROIL, Q.C.:
15 underpinnings of it? 15 Q. Tell usabout the safety reps, how arethey
16 MR. PEDDLE: 16 chosen, what sort of role do they form in the
17 A. Wdl,it'sa typicd joint -- this iswhere 17 committee and then on their own? How does
18 JOHS comes in, it's a Joint Occupational 18 that work, because you have agroup that are
19 Health and Safety Committee. The committeeis |19 worker bees, if you will, you know, the
20 the highest structure or the highest party at 20 supervisor bees, how do the worker people work
21 the work site that dealswith health and 21 together, how does that work?
22 safety issues. Againit’s composed of worker 22 MR. PEDDLE:
23 safety reps who are elected from various 23 A. Well, | believethe legidlation speaks to,
24 constituencies or departments in the 24 like, a per capitarep, say, every 50 workers
25 workplace. 25 at awork site, something like that.
26 ROIL, Q.C. 26 ROIL, Q.C.
Page 106 Page 108
1 Q. Right. 1 Q. Yes
2 MR. PEDDLE: 2 MR. PEDDLE:
3 A And it's also composed of a management 3 A. OnHibernia, we've got probably well in excess
4 component that’ s sel ected by management to sit 4 of the number of safety repsthat would be
5 on the committee. 5 called up inthe legidation, and that’s
6 ROIL, Q.C.: 6 mainly because of the different number of --
7 Q. AndisthereaChair or arethere co-chairs, 7 we have a significant number of work areas,
8 how does that -- 8 shall we say. We've got adrilling component
9 MR. PEDDLE: 9 on board the platform. At one point, we had
10 A. There are worker co-chairs and the oiMs of the 10 two drilling rigs. There’'sa well services
11 installations in the offshore is typicaly the 11 group that services both rigs, so we have like
12 offshore-- the co-chair of the management 12 an east and awest, that’s what we refer to
13 side of the committee. 13 thetwo rigs as. Then we've got components
14 ROIL, Q.C.: 14 for production, maintenance, operations, and
15 Q. Okay, and we've heard evidence about how that |15 like aliving quarters component. So all of
16 position of co-chair sort of rotates back from 16 these different jurisdictions are able to
17 one meeting to the next. 17 elect their own safety rep.
18 MR. PEDDLE: 18 ROIL, Q.C.:
19 A. That'sright, yeah, likeboth oiMs-- you 19 Q. You caled them jurisdictions just then.
20 know, one oiM and his back to back would be 20 Other peopletalked in terms of their facility
21 co-chair, and would conduct meetings on their 21 that it was by department. Isthere aword
22 respective shifts, and then we would have our 22 that is used on HMDC?
23 own co-chair or worker co-chair, whowetryto (23 MR. PEDDLE:
24 get, you know, full back to back scenarios. 24 A. It'sthe samething basicaly, but | think
25 Sometimes it doesn’'t aways happen. 25 when we do the elections, they use the
26 Generally, we havea different co-chair at 26 terminology that’s used in the legidation. |
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1 believe they refer to it as constituency. 1 Q. Right.

2 ROIL,QC: 2 MR. PEDDLE:

3 Q. Okay, soyou have these various constituencies 3 A. Butgeneraly it's-- we attend the meeting as

4 that are more or less aligned with the 4 an information session to get information if

5 different functions? 5 there was such an event -- such an incident

6 MR. PEDDLE: 6 happened or whatever, and if we have anything

7 A Yes exactly. 7 that we want to bring up.

8 ROIL, Q.C. 8 ROIL, Q.C.

9 Q. Okay, in that alignment of functions, | 9 Q. Andhow then dothe worker representatives,
10 haven't heard you mentionthat thereis a 10 how do they interact with the workforce, are
11 helicopter function. |Is there somebody that 11 they expected to go out and, you know, solicit
12 isthereto represent the helicopter side of 12 information, concerns, questions from the
13 things? 13 workforce, how does that portion of the piece
14 MR. PEDDLE: 14 work?

15 A. No, there's not. Like, we don’t have any 15 MR. PEDDLE:

16 expertise per se on that side, you know, 16 A. Generdly every department, shall we say, has

17 someone who dealsstrictly and solely with 17 their own safety rep. A lot of the groups do

18 helicopter issues. They’re brought up in the 18 weekly meetings, weekly safety meetings for a

19 broader general senseto the committee, the 19 particular group, say, the maintenance group,

20 OHs Committee. 20 and the operations group. So you would attend

21 ROIL, Q.C.: 21 that meeting asone of theworkers in that

22 Q. Sobecauseal of the worker are travelling by 22 particular group, and if there were any safety

23 helicopter transportation, it's assumed or 23 concerns that came up, you would hear about

24 it's expected that the issues will be brought 24 them probably at that meeting, but that’s not

25 up just by virtue of the fact that you're all 25 to say that you wouldn’t hear from something

26 travellers? 26 onthe fly ad hoc that may comeupon any
Page 110 Page 112

1 MR. PEDDLE: 1 given day.

2 A, Yes, that's primarily aword of mouth system. 2 ROIL, Q.C:

3 If there is anincident or something that 3 Q. Andwhat training, if any, do the safety reps

4 happens or whatever, and the questions are 4 get with respect to their function as

5 asked, and then we' Il get answersto the point 5 representatives on board the committee? Is

6 that we can actualy deal withit as an 6 there aform of training that is undertaken to

7 incident or an issue to talk about. 7 familiarize people with this regime?

8 ROIL, Q.C. 8 MR. PEDDLE:

9 Q. Okay, now the -- before you go and attend an 9 A. Yeah, there'sa-- by legidation, there'sa
10 actual Health and Safety Committee meeting, 10 requirement to have all occupational health
11 are there other functions or activities that 11 and safety committee memberstrained as OHS
12 these worker representatives perform during a 12 representatives.

13 regular rotation? 13 ROIL, Q.C.:

14 MR. PEDDLE: 14 Q. Uh-hm.

15 A. Generdly, like, we attend -- one safety rep 15 MR. PEDDLE:

16 will attend -- it’s a morning meeting, and the 16  A. Sothat istwo to three days of training that
17 OIMS morning meeting is ameeting of the 17 would take place after -- generally after
18 department heads on board, you know, from 18 you' ve been elected to the committee.

19 production, maintenance, services, so on, and 19 ROIL, Q.C.:

20 drilling, and they give an update on the past 20 Q. Whereisthat training provided?

21 days performance, shall we say. If there were 21 MR. PEDDLE:

22 any safety issues, we'd probably hear about 22 A. Herein St. John's. There are several service
23 them at that meeting, if wedidn't haveit 23 providers.

24 brought to us from the workforce before the 24 ROIL, Q.C.:

25 meeting. 25 Q. So it's not provided by the oil company
26 ROIL, Q.C.: 26 operators, it's provided by a separate service
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1 provider? 1 our first course of action, we'll try and
2 MR. PEDDLE: 2 resolve it before it goes to the JOHS
3 A. Privateindustry, yeah, usually who deal with 3 Committee, andthat’s not a-- we're not
4 the safety side of -- you know, safety 4 trying to hide anything, but, | guess, the
5 training, that sort of thing. 5 effort that we're trying to put inisto get
6 ROIL, Q.C:: 6 the issues resolved as quickly aspossible.
7 Q. Andwhat sort of things does that training -- 7 So that would be the normal course you' d take
8 have you taken such training? 8 to deal with the issue asit comes up, and try
9 MR. PEDDLE: 9 and deal with, you know, the highest level of
10 A. Yes, | have. 10 management on board the facility, to try and
11 ROIL, Q.C:: 11 get an acceptable response.
12 Q. Andwhat sort of things would you become aware 12 ROIL, Q.C:
13 of in the course of that training? 13 Q. Sothe first objective issolve itin the
14 MR. PEDDLE: 14 department, the second objective is solveit
15 A. Waéll, you're given knowledge with regardsto 15 within the operation at the management level.
16 the legislation and what you're expected to 16 If that doesn’t happen, you' re then expected
17 do, your participation in safety at the work 17 or required, or how does the thing get to the
18 site, how to deal with issues effectively, you 18 committee, do you then bring it to the
19 know, how to take your issues from your 19 committee?
20 congtituents, the people that you're 20 MR. PEDDLE:
21 representing, you know, the best way to work 21 A. Yeah, generdly it would be -- it would be
22 as agroup of safety reps, that sort of thing. 22 held onto asanissueif wedidn’t see -- if
23 ROIL, Q.C:: 23 we weren't satisfied with the response maybe
24 Q. Isthereaway that the safety repswork asa 24 on aparticular issue, we would take it to the
25 group outside of theworkings of the full 25 JOHs Committee.
26 formal committee? Isthere a-- do the safety 26 ROIL, Q.C.:
Page 114 Page 116
1 reps get together themselves as a group? 1 Q. Okay, I'm sort of just trying to get a capture
2 MR. PEDDLE: 2 of what you've told us, there are safety
3 A. OnHibernia, yes,we do. Wemeet Fridays 3 representatives of the workforce, there’'s
4 generally just after lunch, and we meet weekly 4 about 12 or 13 of them?
5 to pull our knowledge basically of any safety 5 MR. PEDDLE:
6 issues that have come up during the week and 6 A. Wdl,the--
7 to discuss ways forward, maybe how wewantto | 7 ROIL, Q.C.:
8 approach those to deal with them. Generally 8 Q. Whatever number of departments or functions or
9 wetry to take issues that can be resolved on 9 constituencies you have.
10 the platform, we'll take those to the oim, and 10 MR. PEDDLE:
11 that’ s sort of tasked to the co-chair on the 11 A. That'sright, yeah.
12 committee of the safety reps. 12 ROIL, Q.C.:
13 ROIL, Q.C.: 13 Q. It'salarge number.
14 Q. Haveyou performed as co-chair? 14 MR. PEDDLE:
15 MR. PEDDLE: 15 A. Wdl, again, | mean, | think it's certainly in
16 A. Yes, | have 16 excessof 10, but we've lost a few because
17 ROIL, Q.C.: 17 we've scaled back the drilling alittle bit on
18 Q. Soifthereisanissue that arises on board 18 board Hibernia
19 the facility and the worker representatives 19 ROIL, Q.C.:
20 are not ableto resolve it within their 20 Q. Yes, we understand only one of thetwo rigsis
21 department, it then comesto you as the co- 21 drilling?
22 chair to take it up to the oimM? Isthat the 22 MR. PEDDLE:
23 way it works? 23 A. That'scorrect, yes. Soit may a onetime
24 MR. PEDDLE: 24 have been 13. It could still very well be 13.
25 A. Generdly, yeah. If there’'san issue that we 25 I’m not entirely sure, but again, like, with
26 feel can beresolved on the platform, that’'s 26 the fact that you have people coming and going

Discoveries Unlimited Inc., Ph: (709)437-5028

Page 113 - Page 116




February 9, 2010

Multi-Page™

Offshore Helicopter Safety Inquiry

Page 117

Page 119

1 on different rotations, it'skind of hard to 1 kind of information.

2 maintain a constant number of safety reps that 2 ROIL, Q.C:

3 might be there. You hope that every 3 Q Soit'snot a place where issues are

4 department or constituency is represented all 4 necessarily resolved, it's an information

5 the time, but that may not occur because of 5 flowing?

6 the comings and goings of people. 6 MR. PEDDLE:

7 ROIL, Q.C.: 7 A, Exactly, yeah, it's more of a report.

8 Q. Okay, so at HMDC thereis aweekly meeting of 8 Basicdly, it'scalled the oiMsdaily report

9 these reps where they can try to solve issues 9 and -- at the meeting, that’s what it’s about
10 or formalize a way to bring them forward at 10 basically, and again with all the department
11 the meeting of the four rotation committees? 11 heads there, you hear it from every side of
12 MR. PEDDLE: 12 the operation basically.

13 A. Yeah, that'sright, and it varies, and because 13 ROIL, Q.C.:

14 people are on night shift and day shift, and 14 Q. Do the safety reps find that to be an

15 the time that we do the meeting is convenient 15 advantage to them to have that participation
16 for the majority, basically. There aretimes 16 in that daily meeting?

17 when there will be reps on board that 17 MR. PEDDLE:

18 represent areas that don’t attend the meeting 18 A. Generdly,itis. | mean, the advantage, |

19 because it'snot conducive to their sleep 19 guess, if anissue comes up that somebody is
20 patterns, right. 20 not aware of, that we can bring it forward in
21 ROIL, Q.C.: 21 that meeting basically as a talking point to
22 Q. Okay, now you mentioned that one of the 22 say, you know, | think we should look at this
23 committee members -- sorry, one of the safety 23 particular issue, this happened last night.
24 rep members then attends the oim daily 24 ROIL, Q.C.:
25 meeting? 25 Q. Now inaddition to adaily oM meeting or a
26 MR. PEDDLE: 26 report meeting, there’ s also awalk about that

Page 118 Page 120

1 A. That'scorrect, yes. 1 happens once aweek, isthat correct?

2 ROIL, QC: 2 MR. PEDDLE:

3 Q. Isthat thesameperson al thetime oris 3 A. Yeah, generaly the person who does the
4 that on a rotation withinthe safety rep 4 meeting on Saturday morning, the OIM meeting
5 group? 5 on Saturday morning, would also attend a
6 MR. PEDDLE: 6 weekly session -- we call it the walk about.

7 A, It'sgenerdly -- youtry and rotateit asa 7 It'sa platform inspection basically where
8 task among the repswho are available on any 8 primarily al of the management go out and
9 given day. 9 they do aninspection of the platform, but
10 ROIL, Q.C.: 10 there's also participation from different

11 Q. Okay, and that meeting, does that -- do safety 11 areas. Like, safety reps are there, and there
12 issues come up there? | think you mentioned 12 may be other worker reps that are representing
13 if something happened overnight, if you 13 different groups who also attend.

14 haven’t heard about it from the workforce, you 14 ROIL, Q.C.:

15 might hear about it there? 15 Q. Now let's go on to the actua Joint

16 MR. PEDDLE: 16 Occupational Health and Safety Committee, give
17 A. That'scorrect, yeah. You know, occasionally 17 itits formal title. How often does that

18 wedo -- we hear tell of if therewas an 18 meet?

19 incident, recordable accident, say, for 19 MR. PEDDLE:
20 instance, where someone was injured and 20 A. BEverythree weekson a-- well,it'son a
21 whether they required, like, bed rest, or if 21 perpetua schedule, basicaly. We've been
22 they had their arm scratched or cut, or finger 22 doing it the same time now for the last 12/13
23 broke, or something like that, you might hear 23 years.
24 about it, and that’s part of the process, | 24 ROIL, Q.C.:
25 guess, in attending the meeting for the reps 25 Q. So theten safety reps that are on that
26 to go there sothat we're apprised of that 26 particular rotation should be always there,
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1 usually are, what, available for that? Has it 1 that meeting, would get addressed at the joint
2 happened that they’ re always available, or is 2 meeting.
3 it sometimes that some of them are not? 3 ROIL, Q.C.:
4 MR. PEDDLE: 4 Q. Okay, now | takeit that the concept of this
5 A. Well, they're certainly on the platform to 5 committee being joined isthat thereis equal
6 attend unless they’ re off sick for some reason 6 participation from the management side of the
7 or whatever, but depending on their work 7 workplace, and that there would be accordingly
8 schedule offshore, that meeting typicaly 8 asmany as up to ten of the supervisors that
9 lasts anywhere from an hour and half to, you 9 would be there?
10 know, as much astwo and ahalf hours. So 10 MR. PEDDLE:
11 it'savery lengthy meeting to attend if it's 11 A. That's correct, yes, and that's by
12 on your off shift, for instance, and we have 12 legidation. | think there's arequirement
13 drilling right now that they end off their 13 that when the Occupational Health and Safety
14 shift at 11:30/12 o’ clock, so it’s kind of -- 14 Committee sits, it isinan equal capacity.
15 it's ameeting where if you were on the night 15 So if you only ended up with six safety reps
16 shift basically with drilling, you probably 16 there, they would ask before the meeting --
17 may not attend that meeting, and it al 17 you know, to count up the management people
18 depends how many reps you have in that 18 that are there and say, okay, you're going to
19 situation. 19 haveto go and you’re going to have to go,
20 ROIL, Q.C.: 20 just so the numbers even out, and it’s six and
21 Q. Isthat something that can befixed or isthat 21 SiX.
22 just afunction of the number of people that 22 ROIL, Q.C.:
23 areworking in an offshoreinstallation that 23 Q. So at thebeginning of every meeting, a
24 seems to be working almost around the clock? 24 balancing approach istaken to making sure
25 MR. PEDDLE: 25 that equal numbers of workforce and management
26 A. That'safunction of the operation, | think, 26 are present?
Page 122 Page 124
1 for the most part, and generally the majority 1 MR. PEDDLE:
2 of the participants or the available safety 2 A. That'scorrect, yes.
3 reps that are there, we'll always put 3 ROIL, Q.C::
4 together, you know, ahalf dozen plus safety 4 Q. Thatcould be agroup aslarge as 20, or
5 reps that would be representing. Very rarely 5 perhaps as small as 12. Doesthe size of the
6 do we have any less than that number. 6 committee offer any challengesin terms of the
7 ROIL, Q.C.: 7 discussion, or is that something that's
8 Q. Okay, solet’sassume out of theten -- let’s 8 handled practically by the people who chair
9 assume that the number right now is ten, 9 and co-chair the meeting?
10 whether we're deadly accurate doesn’'t makeany |10 MR. PEDDLE:
11 difference, just to talk about it, and if you 11 A. It's not generally an issue, but there's
12 get six or seven there, you're saying that 12 plenty of opportunity for anybody to speak at
13 gives the opportunity for the issues of all of 13 these meetings, you know, and generaly
14 the ten to be raised at the joint meeting? 14 speaking if there’'s more people there, there's
15 MR. PEDDLE: 15 probably alittle bit better debate sometimes
16 A. That's correct, because, you know, with 16 that goes on.
17 regards to the issuesthat might be brought 17 ROIL, Q.C.:
18 forward over the previous three meetings, the 18 Q. Who preparesthe minutes for these meetings?
19 safety reps meetings that happen on Friday, 19 Is one of the members expected to take notes?
20 chances are that theindividuals would have 20 MR. PEDDLE:
21 attended one or two of those in the past week 21 A. We, for many years, had the Platform nurse
22 or two since they came on board. 22 prepare the minutes for the meeting and they
23 ROIL, Q.C.: 23 attended as an observer.
24 Q. Right. 24 ROIL, Q.C.:
25 MR. PEDDLE: 25 Q. Sothey would be a non-voting observer at the
26 A. Sotheirissues, if they brought them upin 26 committee and they would take the minutes?
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1 MR. PEDDLE: 1 discussion is recorded?
2 A. That'scorrect, yeah. 2 MR. PEDDLE:
3 ROIL, Q.C: 3 A. Yeah, that's right, and then basically, you
4 Q. Heor shewho wasserving asthe Platform 4 know, when both the oim and the worker co-
5 nurse? 5 chair are satisfied that the minutes are
6 MR. PEDDLE: 6 accurate, then they would sign off and those
7 A. Yes. 7 minutes, asfar as| know, they go to the C-
8 ROIL, Q.C. 8 NLOPB.
9 Q. Okay. What -- hasthat changed at all? 9 ROIL, Q.C.:
10 MR. PEDDLE: 10 Q. In the idea world, everything would be
11  A. Ithas changed. Thenursesbasically have 11 decided by a consensusor by unanimity, |
12 moved into a capacity assafety reps and 12 guess, idedlly. If not by that, then by some
13 that's led to we now have one of the 13 sort of aconsensus. |Is there aprotocol or
14 management staff on board is collecting 14 procedure that can require some issues get to
15 minutes, taking the minutesfor the meeting 15 avote to see how it will be advanced from the
16 and he sits as an observer basically. 16 committee?
17 ROIL, Q.C: 17 MR. PEDDLE:
18 Q. Okay. What then happens with thedocumented (18 A. There have been instances -- you know,
19 minutes? Attheend of the meeting, they're 19 generally, that’s not the kind of thing that
20 prepared, | takeit. Arethey circulated to 20 takes place. It’sthe one-of type situations
21 anybody? 21 or the very rare occasions when you have like
22 MR. PEDDLE: 22 aworkplace refusal. When you get to awork
23 A. They'reprepared, you know, over the courseof |23 refusal, there is a process where the
24 aday or two after the meeting and they would 24 committee is asked their input or their
25 get sent out to the co-chairs basicaly, 25 opinion basically on aparticular issue and
26 respective worker co-chair and the oim, for 26 there may be a situation where you'd have --
Page 126 Page 128
1 review to make sure there' sno errors or 1 you'd take a counting of the heads, like you
2 omissions, that sort of thing. 2 know, and just see who's in favour and who's
3 ROIL, Q.C.: 3 not infavour of a particular standon a
4 Q. Soifyou spot something that was discussed 4 safety issue, for instance.
5 and you didn’t think it was reflected properly 5 ROIL, Q.C.:
6 or it wasn't reflected at all, would you have 6 Q. If youhaveequal participation, isthere any
7 the opportunity to have that kind of input? 7 way in which atie can be broken?
8 MR. PEDDLE: 8 MR. PEDDLE:
9 A. Yes, that's correct. 9 A. Notto my knowledge, no.
10 ROIL, Q.C:: 10 ROIL, Q.C::
11 Q. What has been the quality of the minutes? 11 Q. So if there's a tie, if there's not a
12 Doesit vary fromtimeto timeor isit always 12 consensus one way or the other, what happens
13 the same or isit pretty good? What - 13 tothe issuethen? Likelet'stake awork
14 MR. PEDDLE: 14 refusal because | think you have some personal
15 A. Theminutes have varied in their -- you know, 15 knowledge of that, so let's take a work
16 the accuracy, shall we say, or the length. 16 refusal generically and then we'll talk about
17 We' ve had peoplein the past that kind of kept 17 yours.
18 alight version of the minutesand that’s 18 MR. PEDDLE:
19 something that required sometimes alot more 19 A. Ithink thelegidation speaksto the fact
20 work on behalf of the co-chairs involved to 20 that even if you'renot -- the individual
21 make sure that the spirit of whatever debate 21 who’'s made the refusal is not satisfied with
22 took place is sometimes captured in the 22 the response from the joint committee, he
23 minutes. 23 till hastheright to take theissueto the
24 ROIL, Q.C.: 24 C-NLOPB and have an outside independent
25 Q. But at the end of the day, there’ s an attempt 25 investigation done basically.
26 made to ensure that all the important 26 ROIL, Q.C.:
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1 Q. Okay. Sothe ultimate resolution goes back to 1 and hundreds of hours, but -
2 the regulator, the C-NLOPB? 2 ROIL, Q.C.:
3 MR. PEDDLE: 3 Q. You never worked on one.
4 A. That's correct, and whether there’'s a deadl ock 4 MR. PEDDLE:
5 or whether there's, you know, an opinion one 5 A. Youknow, I’ve never put a cowling up on one
6 way or the other, you still have that right. 6 and did any work on it or anything else like
7 ROIL, Q.C.: 7 that. | mean, being into electronics and, you
8 Q. How often, inyour experience, do issues 8 know, some sophisticated electronic systems,
9 relating to helicopter transportation come 9 I’m aware that, you know, what they’vetried
10 forward in thisjoint occupational health and 10 to do with the 92 is give it all the bells and
11 safety regime on board the HMDC Platform? 11 whistles, all the safety systems and sensors
12 MR. PEDDLE: 12 and that sort of thing. So | can appreciate
13 A. Youknow, we've had issues that have comeup |13 that there are, at times, things go wrong and
14 in the past involving the helicopters, 14 they get nuisance alarms, that sort of thing.
15 questions about reliability, maybe questions 15 So that’ s about my -
16 about the number of turnaroundsthat we've 16 ROIL, Q.C.:
17 seen, that sort of thing. Recently, we've had 17 Q. That'sthelevel of your -
18 a couple of workplace refusals that dealt with 18 MR. PEDDLE:
19 issues around the auxiliary fuel tank. 19 A. - active knowledge of the helicopters.
20 ROIL, Q.C. 20 ROIL, Q.C.
21 Q. |l guessmy questionis, isit understood by 21 Q. Right, okay. Now I think you've indicated
22 the workforce generally and by the safety reps 22 that you were personaly involved in awork
23 particularly that the Occupational Health and 23 refusal fairly recently with respect to
24 Safety Committeeistheright placeto bring 24 helicopter transportation. So that the
25 concerns about helicopter transportation 25 Commissioner understands the nature of that
26 portion of your work? 26 issue, just explain to ushow it came about
Page 130 Page 132
1 MR. PEDDLE: 1 and what the focus or concern was for you at
2 A, Wadll, I guessit’s-- right now, it’s the only 2 that time.
3 place we haveto bring these issuesforward, 3 MR. PEDDLE:
4 even though there doesn’'t seem to be alot of 4 A, Wdl, | guess, for uson Hibernia, like we had
5 expertiseon that particular committee. We 5 not been flying -- we had never flown with a
6 haveto still go outside and go back right to 6 dedicated auxiliary fuel tank in our
7 the operator, Cougar Helicopters, to give us 7 helicopter. Generally our flight went off --
8 answers on particular issues. 8 at varioustimeswe've had thefirst flight,
9 ROIL, Q.C.: 9 at timeswe've had thethird flight, but
10 Q. Yeah, I think that takes us back alittle bit 10 generally it was always without atank, and we
11 into the point that Mr. Murphy was making with |11 went with afull complement most times of 19
12 his evidence, is that theworkers have a 12 peoplein the helicopter.
13 degree of control and engagement in the safety 13 ROIL, Q.C.:
14 challengesat the workplace because they’'re 14 Q. Sorry, just stop you there, just to clarify.
15 working there. They don’'t with respect to 15 We' ve heard that there are three pieces of
16 helicopters because they don't have the 16 equipment that are, if you will, committed to
17 expertise to understand particularly the 17 the three operators, but that ultimately
18 mechanical side of things. Does that hamper 18 they’re pooled and that the helicopter that
19 the way in which helicopter issues are dealt 19 you might get one day would not necessarily be
20 with at the Occupational Health and Safety 20 the same one that was the one that was
21 Committee? 21 contracted for by the operator. Do you
22 MR. PEDDLE: 22 understand that. this pooling?
23 A. lwouldsay itdoes. | mean, you know, as 23 MR. PEDDLE:
24 Brian conceded and I'll concede the same 24  A. Yes, that's correct.
25 thing, I’m not an expert on helicopters. I've 25 ROIL, Q.C.:
26 flown in helicopters for hundreds and hundreds |26 Q. So what are you saying, that there was -- that
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1 the helicopters that you were flying on 1 fuel tank and as part of arotating departure
2 generally would not have an auxiliary fuel 2 schedule now that the operators have, they
3 tank mounted inside? 3 agreed to have that tank on board the
4 MR. PEDDLE: 4 helicopter on every flight. So that reduced
5 A. Generaly since the S92 was introduced, we 5 the numbers down from 19 down to 17, |
6 flew without it, and | guess -- | think that 6 believe, iswhat they usein that capacity.
7 might be part of the fact that, you know, the 7 ROIL, Q.C.:
8 reason for that might be like we banked on 8 Q. Andthis configuration you'retalking about
9 having 19 people. That was our schedule, our 9 now is post Flight 4917
10 rotational schedule and the plansthat the 10 MR. PEDDLE:
11 operator would have 19 passengers. 17 11  A. That'scorrect. Actudly, it only started as
12 dedicated and two extras, two people that 12 adedicated, you know, thisisthe way it's
13 might come up on adaily basis or whatever, so 13 going to befrom here onin after November
14 that we could move 19 people on adaily basis. 14 1st. That's when therotational schedule
15 ROIL, Q.C.: 15 started basically where -
16 Q. So HMDC was consuming all of the space 16 ROIL, Q.C.:
17 available on its dedicated flights? 17 Q. November 1st of 2009?
18 MR. PEDDLE: 18 MR. PEDDLE:
19 A. That'scorrect, and likewedidn't need the 19 A. Yes, that'scorrect.
20 tank for any operational reasonsto go back 20 ROIL, Q.C.:
21 and forth. Even with, you know, fairly heavy 21 Q. Okay. And what was your view on the safety
22 winds, we could usually always fly with afull 22 issues that were being presented by a
23 complement of 19. 23 helicopter with afuel tank? | think we now
24 ROIL, Q.C.: 24 know it would have been on the starboard side
25 Q. Okay, andthat meant that the fuel tank was 25 or the right side in November of 20009.
26 not even there, let alone being used? 26 MR. PEDDLE:
Page 134 Page 136
1 MR. PEDDLE: 1 A, That'sright, yeah. Well, there was awork
2 A, That'scorrect. I'mnot saying that people 2 refusal prior to minethat dealt with the
3 haven’t flown in the past to Hiberniawith a 3 auxiliary fuel tank and issues around egress
4 tank inthe helicopter. | think I may have 4 specificaly. That issue was dealt with with
5 doneit once before we started using the 92, 5 the C-NLOPB and | believe Brian commented on
6 once that | can remember. 6 his piece here this morning that, you know,
7 ROIL, Q.C.: 7 they came up and said there'sno increased
8 Q. Sowasthereasimilarly insidelocated fuel 8 risk to having the tank there. It's
9 tank in the Super Pumas at one time? 9 inherently risky to fly offshore in a
10 MR. PEDDLE: 10 helicopter and the tank didn’t add any risk.
11  A. Therewas. Actualy, it wasalittle bit of a 11 Well, | disagreed with that and -
12 different arrangement. The Pumas actually -- 12 ROIL, Q.C.:
13 | think all of the Pumas had atank that was 13 Q. Okay. Soyou had -- that text that he read
14 actually an integrated seat and it was placed 14 out to usin his evidence, you had heard and
15 forward inthe helicopter. You know, it 15 seen of that at the time of your decision?
16 pretty well occupied the same location all the 16 MR. PEDDLE:
17 time. Very seldom would you seethe Pumawith |17 A, That's correct.
18 afull seat complement basically. 18 ROIL, Q.C.:
19 ROIL, Q.C.: 19 Q. Okay, and what wasit that you did or did not
20 Q. Okay, soyou presented with the circumstance 20 like about that decision?
21 where now you seem to be on aflight that has, 21 MR. PEDDLE:
22 asaregular thing, afuel tank that’s a part 22 A. Waéll, | don’t think you can deny that the tank
23 of the normal assembly inside. 23 does, you know, increase an egress hazard out
24 MR. PEDDLE: 24 of ahelicopter, just on that one particular
25 A. That'scorrect. | think Cougar outfitted all 25 point alone. We ve never trained with the --
26 of the S-92sin St. John' s with the auxiliary 26 we've never trained in the past with any kind
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1 of impediment to escape in the helicopter. In 1 regards to with the auxiliary fuel tank.

2 the mock ups - 2 ROIL, Q.C.:

3 ROIL, Q.C.: 3 Q. Okay.

4 Q. SotheHUET does not have a pretend fuel tank 4 MR. PEDDLE:

5 sitting on one side of the fuselage? 5 A. And that morning, | just had to make a

6 MR. PEDDLE: 6 decision and | made a decision that | wasn'’t

7 A. Notat al. There's nothing. Basicdly, 7 going to go.

8 you' re always given -- you know, the way they 8 ROIL, Q.C.:

9 do the HUET training now, it’s two peoplein, 9 Q. Okay. Sowhat happened as the result of your
10 one on either side. You have a window that 10 decision? Let'stakeit step by step. What
11 you -- you know, it'saleft-hand or right- 11 was the first thing that happened? You
12 hand side escape basically. 12 weren't required to fly?

13 ROIL, Q.C.: 13 MR. PEDDLE:

14 Q. Right. 14 A. That'sright. | made arefusal and | informed

15 MR. PEDDLE: 15 my supervisor offshore. At that point in

16 A. Butthere snothing to challenge you, such as 16 time, in accordance with the requirements of

17 a fuel tank, with getting out of the 17 the regulations or whatever, or the

18 helicopter, any kind of amock up or something |18 legidation, I'm not sure exactly how it

19 to, you know, replicate theimpediment you 19 works, but they convened the Joint

20 might have to getting out a window. 20 Occupational Health and Safety Committee

21 ROIL, Q.C.: 21 offshore to discuss the issue.

22 Q. Right. Okay, so what then did you do in terms 22 ROIL, Q.C.:

23 of your understanding of your ability to 23 Q. Thiswasn't aregularly scheduled meeting of

24 refuse work? 24 that committee, was it?

25 MR. PEDDLE: 25 MR. PEDDLE:

26 A. Wéll, | had been going by vessel for seven and 26 A. No, it wasspecifically for this purpose
Page 138 Page 140

1 a half months after 491 due to an issue with 1 basicaly.

2 my survival suit. 2 ROIL, Q.C:

3 ROIL, Q.C: 3 Q. Okay, sothe mechanism of the committee allows

4 Q. Okay. We'll perhapstalk about that alittle 4 for a purpose called meeting to happen and it

5 later on. So let’stable that issue. 5 did?

6 MR. PEDDLE: 6 MR. PEDDLE:

7 A. Okay. 7 A. Exactly, that'sright.

8 ROIL, Q.C:: 8 ROIL, Q.C::

9 Q. Soyou had been travelling for some period of 9 Q. Okay, and that meeting was just to deal with
10 time by vessel? 10 your issue?

11 MR. PEDDLE: 11 MR. PEDDLE:

12 A. That'scorrect, yeah. 12 A. That'scorrect, yeah.

13 ROIL, Q.C:: 13 ROIL, Q.C::

14 Q. Andyou were now presented with a new suit and 14 Q. Okay.

15 anew flight? 15 MR. PEDDLE:

16 MR. PEDDLE: 16 A. Soit started out, | had some discussions that
17  A. That'scorrect, yeah. Sothere wasa-- you 17 day with both co-chairs, the worker co-chair
18 know, it came up that | was supposed to go 18 at the time and the oM, and they informed me
19 offshoreon a particular day and | didn't 19 that they’ d be conducting a meeting. That was
20 really know | was supposed to be there, 20 on a Friday, and they informed me that there'd
21 because| figured | was going by boat, and 21 be ameeting held of the Joint Committee the
22 then | had adecision to make. | wasin the 22 next day to discuss the matter, and go through
23 process of doing up a presentation, you know, 23 the piece of work that they had to do in

24 a package of documentation that | was going to 24 investigating, | suppose, if you will, my work
25 give to Howard Pike with C-NLOPB outlining all 25 refusal and the reasonsthat | refused.

26 of these issues that Brian has discussed with 26 ROIL, Q.C.:
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1 Q. Okay. Sothe peoplethat weredoing this 1 Saturday, the same day?
2 investigation wasthe regular JOHSOr OHS 2 MR. PEDDLE:
3 committee on board HMDC? 3 A. That would have been Sunday, | think. Sunday
4 MR. PEDDLE: 4 morning, | think, | found that out.
5 A. That'scorrect, yeah. So you know, they met 5 ROIL, Q.C.:
6 and | was tele-conferenced in on their meeting 6 Q. Okay. So atthis pointin time, are you
7 and | explained the various reasons, which 7 travelling by vessel or are you staying
8 went beyond egress out of the helicopter and 8 ashore?
9 training. | explained my reasons about why | 9 MR. PEDDLE:
10 refused and they took it away to discuss the 10 A. No, | waskept ashore. At that point in time,
11 matters. 11 | was just -- you know, | was staying put
12 ROIL, Q.C.: 12 basically. | wastoldto remain at home and
13 Q. Right. What time of the day wasthis? 13 wait for further directions basically.
14 MR. PEDDLE: 14 ROIL, Q.C:
15 A. Beforenoon, | believe actually on a Saturday 15 Q. Okay. Soyour understanding isit went from
16 morning. 16 the deadlock in the committee to the C-NLOPB.
17 ROIL, Q.C.: 17 They said that you need to do a formal
18 Q. Yes 18 investigation or some sort of investigation.
19 MR. PEDDLE: 19 It went back to the committee.
20 A. Andyou know, | was contacted later that day 20 MR. PEDDLE:
21 with the -- by the oim and the worker co-chair 21  A. That'scorrect, yeah.
22 who basically met to just, you know, have a 22 ROIL, Q.C.:
23 chat with me about the proceedings and how 23 Q. Okay, and we'll hear from the C-NLOPB on their
24 things were going, and at that time, | think 24 processes. So just tell us what you
25 they basically informed me that they would be 25 understand, based on your knowledge.
26 passing this on to the C-NLOPB for their part 26 MR. PEDDLE:

Page 142 Page 144
1 of this. | had indicated - 1 A. Wdl, you know, | think, you know, the
2 ROIL, Q.C.: 2 committee offshore iskind of hampered with
3 Q Why wasit goingto the C-NLOPB, by your 3 trying to do what it needed to do. | mean,
4 understanding? 4 they al have work requirements and from all
5 MR. PEDDLE: 5 the management repson board to the worker
6 A. They had conducted, you know, a poll basically 6 reps, | mean, and combined with the fact that
7 or, you know, a vote of the people in 7 none of them really have probably the required
8 attendance on the joint committee and | 8 credentialsto go and investigate the matter
9 believeit cameout asan eight-eight, you 9 properly asit was, based onwhat | had
10 know, eight saying they supported the safety 10 raised, on theissuesthat | had raised. So
11 issuesand eight saying that they did not 11 what they didisthey putitforward to an
12 support the safety issues. 12 individual in St. John's with HMDC, and he
13 ROIL, Q.C.: 13 liaised with Cougar and made some calls on the
14 Q. Sothiswas one of those deadlock situations, 14 matters at hand and they eventually put
15 and what happened then, as you understood what |15 together a presentation, thisindividual did,
16 happened? 16 along with Cougar, a presentation based on a
17 MR. PEDDLE: 17 response to all of the concernsthat | had
18 A. Wdll, apparently it went to the Board and the 18 raised in my work refusal.
19 Board, and I’'m talking about the C-NLOPB, and 19 ROIL, Q.C.:
20 the Board basically looked at it and said to 20 Q. Right.
21 the joint committee that, you know, "you're 21 MR. PEDDLE:
22 required to do aninvestigation. What have 22 A. And that came about probably -- it was
23 you done?' So they threw it right back to the 23 probably Thursday of that week and at this
24 committee to gather more information. 24 time, | had been working in St. John's at the
25 ROIL, Q.C.: 25 offices of HMDC.
26 Q. Okay, and meanwhile, are westill on the 26 ROIL, Q.C.:
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1 Q. Okay. Soyouwere provided with work ashore 1 Q. Whenyou say the Board, were you dealing with
2 while this process of investigation was taking 2 arepresentative of the Board or were you
3 place? 3 meeting with or talking to the Board itself?
4 MR. PEDDLE: 4 MR. PEDDLE:
5 A. That'scorrect. | had raised theissue why | 5 A. A safety officer who was tasked -- there were
6 wasn't going offshore. 1 mean, | had been 6 actually two. There was Ed Lannon, | believe,
7 travelling by vessel for over seven months. 7 and Valerie Goodland Hennessey. They were the
8 Now | know there was some weather issues at 8 two safety officers of the C-NLOPB who were
9 the time, but there were several windows that 9 tasked in investigating my work refusal.
10 | could have availed of aboat to go offshore 10 ROIL, Q.C.:
11 when the sea states and whatnot were suitable 11 Q. Okay. So whenyou say theBoard, you're
12 to get out there, but asit was, | wasin St. 12 talking about thesetwo employees of the
13 John’s. 13 Board?
14 ROIL, Q.C: 14 MR. PEDDLE:
15 Q. Okay. Whenthendid you learn the result of 15 A. Exactly, yes.
16 the investigation and the next steps? 16 ROIL, Q.C.
17 MR. PEDDLE: 17 Q. Yeah, okay, and wasthere ever a decision
18 A. Wdl again, | think it was Thursday | had a 18 made?
19 meeting with the individual in question. That 19 MR. PEDDLE:
20 was the following Thursday after my refusal. 20 A. Well, there was. There was alengthy process.
21 ROIL, Q.C.: 21 They went through -- | had looked for some
22 Q. That's the gentleman who, from HMDC, was 22 documents and whatnot with regardsto the
23 tasked with leading this investigation? 23 stated floatation capability of the helicopter
24 MR. PEDDLE: 24 with regards to buoyancy stability and how the
25 A. That'scorrect, yeah. He'saformer logistics 25 tests were done and how they were done with
26 guy and so he’ sfamiliar with the helicopter 26 regards to weighting of the helicopter from --
Page 146 Page 148
1 transport scenario and everything that's 1 you know, with regards to the tank being in or
2 involved there, plushe’'sbeen dealing with 2 the tank being empty in the helicopter, and
3 Cougar quite abit over thelast year, since 3 that was just one of the issues that they had
4 the crash of 491. So | had that meeting with 4 to deal with.
5 himand | viewed the presentation, it was 5 ROIL, Q.C.:
6 givento me and at that point in time, | told 6 Q. |takeit your concernswere more than simply
7 him that 1'd like to see the matter 7 ingress and egress?
8 investigated further by the Board, and at that 8 MR. PEDDLE:
9 point intime, it was turned over to the C- 9 A. That'scorrect. And sothey had alot of
10 NLOPB to start their investigation. 10 investigation to do on this. Apparently they
11 ROIL, Q.C.: 1 made calls all over theworld to different
12 Q. Andwhat nextinvolvement, if any, did you 12 regulators and jurisdictions and they dealt
13 have in that process? 13 with people from Sikorsky. They interacted
14 MR. PEDDLE: 14 with Cougar, | think, to get answers on things
15  A. | met withthe Board, with safety officers 15 aswell, because Cougar actually developed
16 from the C-NLOPB, the following Tuesday, | 16 thistank. Itisadesign that they created,
17 think, and you know, | gave a verba 17 | guess, for their purposes. It was built
18 presentation of what | had put in writing, my 18 here.
19 issues, and after that, | didn't have awhole 19 ROIL, Q.C.:
20 lot of interaction with the Board. They had 20 Q. | think we had some specific evidence on that
21 asked me afew things. They said "if you have 21 from Cougar.
22 any documents that you'd like for usto see" 22 MR. PEDDLE:
23 and | did provide them, by e-mail, | provided 23 A. Yes. So, you know, they also had to talk to
24 them with some documentation on some of the |24 Transport Canada, and you know, they got
25 things that | was talking about. 25 supplemental type certificates for the
26 ROIL, Q.C.: 26 aircraft and how everything complied with that
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1 process, to issue a certificate of that type 1 you know, at the end of the day, the Board did
2 for the aircraft and they cameback with a 2 their piece and they came up with a decision.
3 decision that -- it was probably aweek and a 3 ROIL, Q.C:
4 half after. 1t wasavery lengthy time, this 4 Q. Andthatis, you understand, the way in which
5 investigation. Oneof the-- asthey had 5 the oHs committee deadlocks are to be
6 described itto me, he said "thisis the 6 resolved, by reference to the Board?
7 biggest investigation we' ve ever had to do," 7 MR. PEDDLE:
8 soin terms of helicopter issues, and you 8 A. Yeah, not just adeadlock. Evenif -- | think
9 know, it came back to me, | think, on the day 9 if the oHS committee had said "well, ook, we
10 that | was supposed to be coming home from 10 don’'t support your decision here." | think |
11 offshore when | got the answer basically. 11 till have theright to take it to an outside
12 ROIL, Q.C: 12 -
13 Q. And what was the answer? 13 ROIL, Q.C.:
14 MR. PEDDLE: 14 Q. | hear you, yes. So even if everybody on the
15 A. They told me that basically they didn't 15 committee voted against you, you would have
16 support -- therewas no basis to support the 16 theright to carry it forward?
17 concernsthat | had, you know, that | had 17 MR. PEDDLE:
18 raised my work refusal and advised me to go 18 A. Yes
19 back to work, you know, on the helicopter. 19 ROIL, Q.C.:
20 ROIL, Q.C.: 20 Q. Andyoudid?
21 Q. And sodid you make achangein your decision |21 MR. PEDDLE:
22 at that point? 22 A. Yeah.
23 MR. PEDDLE: 23 ROIL, Q.C.
24 A. Wél, | ill haven’'t changed my opinion, but 24 Q. | won't ask you how the committee voted
25 | do have another set of parameters now that 25 because | don't think that’simportant. Y our
26 I’'vegot tolivewith intermsof goingto 26 understanding is aworker hastheright to
Page 150 Page 152
1 work and that isfly or have no job, | guess. 1 take this step, to bring it to the committee
2 ROIL, Q.C: 2 and if they’re not satisfied, to bring it to
3 Q. It seemsto meyou've described a process, and 3 the Board?
4 obviously you perhaps weren't aware of al the 4 MR. PEDDLE:
5 diligence and the extent of the diligence, but 5 A. That'scorrect, yeah.
6 you described aprocess where therewas at 6 ROIL, Q.C.:
7 least some consultation with you and with the 7 Q. | think that’simportant.
8 manufacturer, the operator and soon. The 8 MR. PEDDLE:
9 decision was not onethat you felt wasthe 9 A. My understanding, yeah.
10 right decision. 10 ROIL, Q.C.:
11 MR. PEDDLE: 11 Q. Okay. Thereare anumber of other helicopter
12 A. No,and I'd dsolike to add that, | mean, 12 issues that you have drawn to my attention in
13 this issue, as Brian mentioned in his 13 the notes that you've given tome and I'll
14 testimony this morning, it's not just my 14 just deal with some of them perhaps. There's
15 issue. | mean, there was a petition put up on 15 two flightsthat were aborted or changed in
16 board the Platform and it was signed by 140 or 16 someway. Onewasin July of 2006 and another
17 150 people, | don’t know the exact numbers. 17 one isOctober 2006. Explain to me what
18 I’ ve got the petition itself, but | mean, who 18 happened -- explain to me-- explain to the
19 all supported the reasons by which | made the 19 Commissioner, more importantly, what the July
20 work refusal, and although there were no other 20 2006 issuewas and how that cameto your
21 people, other than the previous refusal that 21 attention and how that came to be relevant to
22 happened, there wereno other people who 22 what we're talking about today .
23 actually refused. | mean, the process is 23 MR. PEDDLE:
24 geared around an individual’sright. Sothe 24 A. | guessthe first issue comes from personal
25 same investigation would be conducted whether |25 experience. | mean, | wason board the
26 | refused or whether 20 people refused, and 26 helicopter on | think it was the 25th of July
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1 2006 and it was a turnaround basically on, | 1 feet back, just off the left side.
2 think it was the only -- it may have been the 2 ROIL, Q.C:
3 only S92 that Cougar had at that time. They 3 Q. |takeitthat you don’'t normally have another
4 may have had a second aircraft, I’m not sure, 4 helicopter travelling beside you, aongside
5 but the aircraft in question was SCH, which 5 you, behind you, that kind of configuration?
6 was normally Terra Nova's helicopter. 6 MR. PEDDLE:
7 ROIL, Q.C.: 7 A, It'sthefirsttimel’ve ever had it happen,
8 Q. Right, and you were on board that on that day? 8 and might bethe only time that I’'ve ever
9 MR. PEDDLE: 9 heard tell of asearch and rescue helicopter
10 A. Yeah,itwas, even though generally Hibernia 10 that basically, you know, peeled up on one of
11 was flying on the Super Pumas. We were still 11 Cougar’ s helicopters, you know, when they had
12 on atwo-helicopter per day schedule. | was 12 a technical issuewith the machine. So
13 going out on aday when there may have been 13 shortly thereafter again, we had another
14 operational issues with those helicopters and 14 announcement from the pilot at the time and he
15 the S-92 was available, so they sent us out on 15 said, you know, "l don’t want anyone to get
16 that one. 16 aarmed,” he said "but this helicopter,” he
17 It started out, again it was a beautiful 17 said, he called it by name, rescue 905 or
18 summer day, normal flight, and | remember most |18 something like that, he said "they were on
19 people were sleeping and whatnot. | was very 19 manoeuvres in St. John’s and they just
20 nearly asleep myself and | noticed that the 20 happened to be airborne at the time and when
21 sun was changing inside the helicopter and 21 they heard our call, that we were returning,
22 that we were turning around. So as part of 22 they offered to come out and escort us back”
23 the turnaround, we were also descending in 23 and that’ s exactly what happened.
24 atitude. | think we may have been two or 24 | think | probably left out, thefirst
25 three thousand feet when we were heading out, 25 time that -- when we were told that there was
26 and then shortly thereafter, we were down to 26 an issue, | think we were also told, well, you
Page 154 Page 156
1 about 500 feet, and at that time, we had a 1 know, "give usahalf an hour and we'll be
2 call basically on the headsets, basically by 2 back in St. John's." That’swhat | recall as
3 the pilot who said that "don’t know if anybody 3 being the time frame that we had been off --
4 realized it or not, but we're -- I’ve got an 4 you know, we had been probably 30 minutes out,
5 indication on the console here that says | 5 35 minutes maybe, and pilot indicated that it
6 should go back to St. John’s. Nothing to 6 would probably be, you know, half an hour back
7 worry about." As part of the process, | think 7 until we got in St. John’s, but as| recall,
8 he did tell usthat he had throttled back one 8 thetime that it took usto get back, we
9 of the enginesto idle and you could see that 9 probably took an hour and 15 minutes, at
10 basically by looking out in the cockpit. The 10 least, to get back to St. John's.
11 throttles basically for the enginesare up 11 ROIL, Q.C.:
12 high, as they arein, | think, al the 12 Q. Based on what you've told us about one engine
13 Sikorsky helicopters and you could see that 13 as opposed to two, it might be -
14 one was changed back to a different state than 14 MR. PEDDLE:
15 the other. 15 A. That makesalot of sense.
16 ROIL, Q.C. 16 ROIL, Q.C.:
17 Q. Right. 17 Q. Yeah
18 MR. PEDDLE: 18 MR. PEDDLE:
19 A. Sowecarried on, | guess, for afew minutes 19 A. Youknow, | don't think therewere -- that’s
20 and then shortly thereafter, | noticed, out of 20 probably the standard protocol to use when
21 theright side-- | wason theleft side. | 21 you' re down one engine, to reduce speed to a
22 noticed out of one of the right side windows, 22 more -- you know, lessstress onthe only
23 | saw a Cormorant approaching our helicopter 23 engine you have operating. So that’s probably
24 and | saw it go back to therear of usand 24 just par for the course, but it seemed as
25 next thing | knew it was up on the left side 25 though at first, that it wasn't going to be an
26 of the helicopter following us, probably 100 26 issue for us getting back in pretty much the
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1 sametimeit took usto get to where we were 1 Brian'sincident that he refersto and what he
2 before we turned around, and that was alittle 2 suggested might be an appropriate response,
3 bit unnerving that it was taking so long, 3 when we have aircraft that are coming in from
4 because people were saying, you know, "when 4 a distance onone engine, potentially in
5 are we going to get back? He said we' re going 5 trouble, we had -- you know, just by
6 to be ahalf an hour" and it just turned into 6 happenstance, we had a Cormorant that came up
7 like along drawn out process to get back to 7 and escorted us back to St. John’s. That was
8 St. John's, and when we got back, you know, we | 8 comforting, and at the time it was happening,
9 made what, | guess, Brian described as a 9 it wasn’t so comforting because you' re saying
10 running landing. Welanded like an aircraft 10 "oh, what’s redly going on with the
11 essentially, and we were told at that time 11 aircraft?' but -- because this is very
12 that was to ease the stress on the engines at 12 unusual.
13 the time. We had emergency equipment 13 ROIL, Q.C.:
14 following us down the runway, same sort of 14 Q. Yes
15 scenario that Brian went through. 15 MR. PEDDLE:
16 ROIL, Q.C.: 16 A. Butatthetime, if wehad hadto gointhe
17 Q. Isthisthe sameincident that he was talking 17 water at that time, | mean, it would have been
18 about or isit another incident? 18 avery big benefit to have that aircraft right
19 MR. PEDDLE: 19 there, you know, available to help us, you
20 A. Oh, it'sadifferent incident. 20 know, take us out of the water.
21 ROIL, Q.C. 21 ROIL, Q.C.
22 Q. Okay, just similar interms of the treatment 22 Q. Didthis issueever find itsway up tothe
23 at the airport when you got back? 23 Occupational Health and Safety Committee at
24 MR. PEDDLE: 24 Hibernia, to your knowledge?
25 A. Yeah, the emergency response wasidentical and |25 MR. PEDDLE:
26 the way we landed was the same, basically down |26 A. Well,itdid. | brought it up. Again, | was
Page 158 Page 160
1 to one engine. 1 going out on my normal rotation and | attend a
2 ROIL, Q.C: 2 JOHS meeting, safety meeting basicaly on
3 Q. Yeah, coming inon a runway rather than 3 Sunday after | get out. So | raised theissue
4 landing vertically? 4 at that meeting and wanted to know what
5 MR. PEDDLE: 5 exactly happened. You know, what was the
6 A. That'scorrect, yeah. It was what they call a 6 issue with the helicopter that required us --
7 running landing basically. 7 now we had been briefed by the pilot after we
8 ROIL,Q.C.: 8 got back in St. John’s and it was our
9 Q. And | gatherthat you landed safely and 9 understanding and everybody’s understanding
10 uneventfully at the end of that? 10 when we made the turnaround that we had one
11 MR. PEDDLE: 11 engine basically in trouble, and we did have -
12 A. Yeah, itwas uneventful and again, my first 12 - it started out with one engine, but we were
13 time-- | think that was probably -- no, it 13 told by the pilot when he gave us his briefing
14 wasn't my first time. It was my second time 14 that, you know, what wastroubling for him,
15 inan S-92. | think my first time had been 15 you know, at thetime, was that five minutes
16 like acouple of weeks, the previous hitch, 16 after the first engine chip light camein, the
17 that | had flown in on the aircraft. So this 17 other engine gave the same indication. |
18 was - 18 think it was on the input modules with the
19 ROIL, Q.C.: 19 gearbox is what we eventually found out
20 Q. Okay. Why isthisincident something that you 20 afterwards. But that -- when we heard that,
21 fed that we should know about and deal with? 21 after we had been briefed, that we actually
22 How can you -- what do you see as an 22 had two enginesinto alarm, that sort of just
23 opportunity for improvement in terms of what 23 raised the level of concern, you know, by
24 we' ve been talking about here at this Inquiry? 24 quite abit becauseit wasn’t so routine as
25 MR. PEDDLE: 25 everybody had perceived on the way in.
26 A. Waell, | think, you know, with respect to 26 ROIL, Q.C.:
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1 Q. Right. 1 upper door, | think, the upper door on the

2 MR. PEDDLE: 2 main entrance actually slid back just after

3 A. Quitefrankly, I'mglad | didn't know that 3 takeoff, and there was another incident, as

4 there was a second engine into alarm on that 4 you described, it was a weight imbalance

5 day because | mean, it would have just, you 5 issue.

6 know, increased the anxiety, | guess, for the 6 ROIL, Q.C.

7 flight back. But that was a concerning issue. 7 Q. Right.

8 ROIL, QC:: 8 MR. PEDDLE:

9 Q. Okay. I think we'll leaveit there now for 9 A. They asked people, beforethey landed -- the
10 our lunch break. | have afew more questions 10 helicopter was landing and apparently there
11 for you, Mr. Peddle, a couple more on this 11 was something very heavy inthetail of the
12 issue and then we'll go onto a couple more 12 helicopter in the cargo compartment and the
13 issues. So we'll start again at 2:00, | 13 helicopter took a very tail low attitude,

14 think. 14 called asteep flare, | think, something like

15 (LUNCH BREAK) 15 that, and they actually asked people to get

16 ROIL, Q.C.: 16 out of their seatsthat werein the rear of

17 Q. Thank you, Commissioner. Welcome back, Mr. 17 the aircraft and move forward to empty seats

18 Peddle. Before the lunch break, we had dealt 18 that were forward.

19 ina fair amount of detail with theissues 19 ROIL, Q.C.:

20 surrounding the July 25th flight and | think | 20 Q. Now if workers had concerns about these

21 want to move from that, but | want to take 21 flights and the things that happened in them,

22 something from that. The question arisesto 22 and | think it'seasy for us to understand

23 me is were the circumstances surrounding that 23 that they would, what mechanism is there

24 flight, did they ever make their way to the 24 available to deal with or to respond to or to

25 Occupational Health and Safety Committee for 25 get information about these kinds of

26 discussion as a safety issue? 26 incidents? Arethese things which should be
Page 162 Page 164

1 MR. PEDDLE: 1 brought to the Occupational Health and Safety

2 A. We discussed the matter of course at the 2 Committee?

3 meeting where | brought it up and it remained 3 MR. PEDDLE:

4 on the minutes for -- it was probably several 4 A, Wdl, these particular incidents, again, | was

5 rotations after. | think it was sometime up 5 not there, but from talking with people on the

6 in November before we got an answer astowhat | 6 JOHS committee about theseissues, |I’'m told

7 actually went wrong on that flight. 7 that they worked their way backwards through

8 ROIL, Q.C.: 8 the system. Like they were word of mouth from

9 Q. Okay. But therewasaprocess, becauseyou 9 people who actually witnessed what happened,
10 were there, that you brought it on? 10 some of the deck crew, the helicopter landing
11 MR. PEDDLE: 11 crew have brought them to, you know, safety
12 A. Yeah, therewas quite sometime. Theissue 12 reps or just scuttlebutt on the Platform about
13 remained on the minutes as old business that 13 what had happened and they went backwards up
14 still hadn’t been resolved. 14 through the system. Therewasno official
15 ROIL, Q.C.: 15 report. On one of the-- I’m sure on one of
16 Q. We have heard, and in your notes you've 16 the incidents, therewasno officia report
17 indicated that there were other incidents, a 17 that came from Cougar until it was queried
18 weight distribution incident in October of 18 from the Platform.

19 2006 where passengerswere asked to move 19 ROIL, Q.C.:

20 forward. You weren't involved in that flight, 20 Q. Andso what I’'m hearing you say is that it
21 | takeit? 21 takes sort of arumour mill or a conversation
22 MR. PEDDLE: 22 discussion to get these matters brought
23 A. |l wasn'tthere. Thiswasthis past October 23 forward to the committee or to any way in
24 and | believe there were actually a couple of 24 which they can be explored or explained?

25 incidents. Wehad one incident where a 25 MR. PEDDLE:

26 helicopter on Hibernia had took off and the 26 A. Sometimesthat’s the way it seems, yes.
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1 ROIL, Q.C: 1 transportation issues brought up as a standing

2 Q. What then would be a better solution? 2 part of the agenda. Isthat going to solve

3 MR. PEDDLE: 3 the problem or is there something more or less

4 A. Wdl, abetter solution would be, | guess, you 4 than that required to makeit right, if you

5 know, some type of system whereby, you know, | 5 will, for the workers?

6 they were required to report al incidents 6 MR. PEDDLE:

7 that came up, even incidents that maybe 7 A. | haven't thought about it before, but | mean,

8 somebody decided "well, that’s not much of an 8 if thereisgoingto be someincreased focus

9 incident and there’ s no need to report that" 9 on helicopter issues, it might be something
10 but like right now, there isno -- nothing 10 that we can, you know, put forward as a
11 written down to say thisis what they’re going 11 standing item in our Occupational Health and
12 todo. Ithink thereisa commitment that 12 Safety meetings to deal with, providing, |
13 they try to make the process transparent, but 13 guess, that we're going to get aready flow of
14 it seems that things dlip through the cracks. 14 information back and forth about any issues
15 ROIL, Q.C.: 15 that do come up or that are perceived.

16 Q. Okay. Doyou havea standing agendafor the 16 ROIL, Q.C.
17 OsH committee, for the Occupational Healthand |17 Q. Okay, so the first step is ensuring that there
18 Safety Committee? |sthere a standing agenda 18 is adequate communication?
19 with standing items that you deal with, other 19 MR. PEDDLE:
20 than thingsthat have come from the meeting 20 A. That’scorrect.
21 before? 21 ROIL, Q.C.:
22 MR. PEDDLE: 22 Q. Okay. The second step is getting them onto
23 A. Wehave a-- you know, thereis astanding 23 the agenda?
24 general agenda that's followed pretty much 24 MR. PEDDLE:
25 every meeting, but if there’ s any new business 25 A. Yes
26 that comesup, you know, that’s requested 26 ROIL, Q.C.:
Page 166 Page 168

1 prior to the meeting, you know, several days 1 Q. How do we solvethe problem of the fact that

2 before the meeting comes up and we have until 2 thereisnot the expertise on the committee

3 Sunday morning usually to get our agendaitems | 3 that you havewith respect to the other

4 that we want to discuss at the meeting, to get 4 departments where peoplewho work in those

5 them in, so that they can go on the 5 departments are on the committee? And again,

6 documentation that would go to the meeting. 6 | don’t necessarily expect you to have al the

7 ROIL, Q.C.: 7 answers here, but -

8 Q. Doesthe agendaallow for each constituency to 8 MR. PEDDLE:

9 have a period inwhich they discuss their 9 A. That'sagood question. Well, right now, the
10 issues? Arethe meeting agendas set up like 10 only mechanism we haveto get any of our
11 that, so that the drilling department, there 11 safety issues, whether they're platform
12 would be a moment to discuss any or all safety 12 related, work related issuesor helicopter
13 issues involving them and then the production 13 related issues, isto go through the channels
14 and catering, whatever the various - 14 of the oHs committee meeting and hope that
15 MR. PEDDLE: 15 somewhere above that, we have access to the
16 A. It'snot as structured as that generally. The 16 right peopleto make decisions, you know.
17 issues, they come up and if they’re adrilling 17 Traditionally what’s going on now isthat, you
18 issue or operations issue, whatever, they 18 know, Cougar would be the responder basically
19 generally come up and they’re discussed with 19 toissues that come upthat areraised as
20 no particular order, shall we say, or sequence 20 safety issues, in terms of helicopter safety.

21 how they come through. 21 So they would be -- they would liaise with

22 ROIL, Q.C.: 22 management at Hibernia and let them know what
23 Q. Right. I guess|’m trying to explore with you 23 theissue wasand explainin their -- you

24 whether you're -- whether from your or the 24 know, in terms of the aviation standpoint or

25 Union's perspective, it would be an advantage 25 whatever, what the issue was and basically say
26 or an improvement to have, for example, 26 "look, thisiswhat happened and thisiswhy
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1 it happened and we're going to look after it 1 the last couple of years, they’ ve gone through
2 this way." So it's not an independent 2 an exercise at Cougar with, you know,
3 evaluation once we go to the JOHS committee 3 reacquainting everybody with the proper
4 basically. 4 procedure to put the suit on, how to don the
5 ROIL, Q.C.: 5 hood and do thezipper up. So it has
6 Q. Okay. I’mgoing to bring up a couple of what 6 something that -- it has been something that’s
7 we shall call hardy perennials, things that 7 been focused on several timesover the last
8 have popped up a number of timesfor us here. 8 couple of years, but we' ve never gone out and
9 Oneistheflight suits. Do you have anything 9 had the degree of focus that’s been put on it
10 to add, and | don’'t want to hear the story of 10 since the crash, like the refit and the
11 flight suits all over again, but was there any 11 reevaluation of fit based on everybody’'s
12 engagement on the fit of flight suit issues at 12 individual issues with the suit, you know, and
13 the Occupational Health and Safety Committee |13 issues around face seals and wrist seals,
14 that you were involvedin at the Hibernia 14 whether the suit istoo tall, you know, too
15 Platform, prior toit breaking, of course, 15 long for you, that sort of thing.
16 when the incident took place on March 12th? 16 ROIL, Q.C.:
17 MR. PEDDLE: 17 Q. I think we can all chalk that up now to what
18 A. Wdll, | do know that theissue of suits has 18 we've caled lessons learned from that
19 been around since they were introduced. There 19 incident.
20 were peoplethat had, you know, fitissues. 20 MR. PEDDLE:
21 They came up -- you know, | think it was 21 A. Nodoubt, yeah. No doubit.
22 something that we kind of accepted, that the 22 ROIL, Q.C.:
23 suit hasits deficiencies and every now and 23 Q. What about the appliancethat we call the
24 then, someone would have a particular singular 24 HUEBA, the breathing device? Weknow from
25 issue that "the suit doesn’t fit me. | can’t 25 other evidence that it was many yearsin the
26 get the zipper up” and it would comeup. | 26 germination. Did it ever comeon the radar
Page 170 Page 172
1 believe we were told, you know, some time 1 screen of the Occupational Health and Safety
2 back, you know, probably six monthsto ayear 2 Committee tothe extent that there was a
3 after the suitswere introduced that these 3 concern expressed about the slowness with
4 issues were known and that the operator, you 4 which it was being developed?
5 know, thegroup, that capp,1 guess, was 5 MR. PEDDLE:
6 looking at the suitsin general with, you 6 A. Youknow, we ve had discussions on the HUEBA
7 know, aways and meansto improveit. |'ve 7 back to, pretty sure, thefirst year that |
8 had some conversation actually with an 8 was on the safety committee on Hibernia, back
9 individual with Exxonwho has been working 9 which would have been like late 2003 or early
10 this. Shetells meshe's been, you know, 10 2004. Sothat’sin excess of five years ago
11 looking at suit issueswith at least ayear 11 now. It was discussed, you know, that it was
12 and a half, two years. Soit issomething 12 something that the operators were looking at.
13 that we were told was being looked at and | 13 It was looked at from the -- as an operator on
14 think we kind of accepted it. 14 thewhole, basicaly al three operations,
15 ROIL, Q.C: 15 that they were evaluating the HUEBA and there
16 Q. Sothere were no active steps taken within the 16 were some challengesand some issues and
17 OSH committee to try to move it forward or to 17 liability concerns about training and all of
18 driveit to aconclusion? 18 this stuff. | think we were briefed two or
19 MR. PEDDLE: 19 three times over thelast five or six years,
20 A. Wedidn't -- | don’t think we raised it asa 20 since it started, you know, they started
21 frequent issue. 21 looking into HUEBA. We were briefed and said,
22 ROIL,Q.C: 22 you know, it's still being looked at. There's
23 Q. Okay. 23 some issues to overcome, and again, it wasn't
24 MR. PEDDLE: 24 something that was constantly on the agenda
25 A. Onthe Joint Committee, at the Joint Committee |25 for the JoHS meeting.
26 stage, but you know, at different times over 26 ROIL, Q.C.:
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1 Q. Okay. I|think thoseare all the specific 1 know, we' ve had anumber of issues that have

2 questionsthat | have from my notes and yours 2 come up inthe past with helicopter safety

3 that | wanted to ask you about. Do you have 3 issues, some more mundane. Like there are,

4 anything that you want to say to the 4 you know, issues with the headsets and

5 Commissioner by way of a final or closing 5 whatnot. But others, you know, other issues

6 comment about issues that you'd like for him 6 that have come up, like there's nowhere really

7 to address in the next stage of our 7 to go. After we progress it through the

8 proceedings? 8 Occupational Health and Safety Committees on

9 MR. PEDDLE: 9 board our facilities, there seems to be nobody
10 A. Justtogo back there and mention about the 10 who can make adifference after that. The
11 HUEBA again. | know we did have thisissue 11 Board doesn’t seem to have any expertise, and
12 that came up about the HUEBA in our -- there’s 12 I mean, the C-NLoPB. They don’'t have anybody
13 an annual C-NLOPB session that takes place 13 versed in aviation matters, and | don’t know
14 every fall and | dorecall asession that | 14 if they should or not, but once the issues go
15 attended, | think it was back inthefall of 15 to them, likethere doesn't seemto be any
16 2007 and we had individuals from Cougar 16 kind of regimein place or amechanism to
17 Helicopters that went into that session and at 17 implement change, and Transport Canada governs
18 that time, we weretold, you know, the HUEBA 18 the aviation regulations by which we travel.
19 was just around the corner and that was like 19 ROIL, Q.C.:
20 fal of 2007. So it'sbeen oneof those 20 Q. Yes
21 thingsthat yeah, it's coming, it’s coming, 21 MR. PEDDLE:
22 it's coming, but it just never appeared until, 22 A. AndI look at some of the regulations that are
23 of course, after the crash. 23 in place and | just find that they're
24 ROIL, Q.C.: 24 inadequate. | mean, there's no specific focus
25 Q. Sothecorner was alarge corner? 25 from Transport Canada on long distance
26 MR. PEDDLE: 26 offshoretravel. | know in the UK, the cAA,

Page 174 Page 176

1 A. Yeah, exactly, you know. 1 which isthe Civil Aviation Authoritiesin the

2 ROIL, Q.C: 2 UK, they have avery active participation in

3 Q. lguessinclosing, doyou haveany fina 3 developing regulations that pertainto the

4 comments to make about the Occupational Health | 4 offshore oil industry over there.

5 and Safety regime as it applies to helicopter 5 ROIL, Q.C.:

6 transportation? Isit ableto work? Can it 6 Q. Specificregulations that are applicable to

7 work and what are your thoughts about whether 7 offshore flight?

8 something else or whether that's the 8 MR. PEDDLE:

9 appropriate placeto deal with helicopter 9 A. Exactly. Youknow, there are requirements,
10 safety issues? 10 set requirements for, for instance, for
11 MR. PEDDLE: 11 floatation on their helicopters, and a number
12 A. Wdl certainly, | guess, you know, we could do 12 of other issues that come up, and they’'re
13 with amore formalized processof dealing 13 constantly, | guess, evaluating different
14 with, you know, a freeflow of information 14 issues and with aview to improving on them
15 about helicopters and incidents that occur in 15 and over theyears, | just haven’t seen that
16 thefield, in the offshore in general. With 16 here. Some of these issues that have come up
17 respect to the 92, some of the issuesthat 17 in the past with respect to different issues
18 it's had worldwide would be helpful to have, 18 with the helicopter, they’ ve been around for a
19 you know, and this has recently cometo light 19 long time, and it doesn’t seem likethere'sa
20 with the foot cracks basically on the mounting 20 way to get anything changed. Once we bring it
21 feet of the gearbox. Thiswas aworldwide -- 21 up and we talk about it, there’s nowhere for
22 you know, an issue worldwide. It wasfirst 22 itto go beyond our committee stages. So
23 found in the North Sea and it came over to us 23 that’s something that | put on the table here
24 and we were briefed on it aswell. 24 now isthat something has to change with, you
25 But | guess one of the thingsthat I’ ve, 25 know, where our issues go after they leave our
26 you know, taken from all of this, and you 26 facilities and after they get to the C-NLOPB.
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Q. Yeah, | think that’svery muchto the point
that there’s only so much that a committee,
perhaps, you know, a workplace committee made
up of equal representation could do to perhaps
bring a matter tofina resolution, and |
would think the functioning of the committee
onthe Platform, as you are familiar with,
very often is an opportunity for either a
member of management or of theworkers to
bring an issueto thetable andto have a
discussion, maybe a freeflow of ideas in
relation to the issue, and perhapsgive a
recommendation that there be a further
investigation and that come back on the table
at another -- at a subsequent JOHS committee
meeting. That would be apart of a -- that
would be acommon occurrence, | would think,
in respect of the meetings that you would be
familiar with?

MR. PEDDLE:

A. Certainly, yeah, because you're dealing with
two sides to the committee basically. So
generally it hasto go full circle or go six
weeks before you get back at it to find out
what your back-to-backs dealt within the
meeting and how -

Page 177
1 Somebody hasto have the power to implement 1
2 change, you know, in a positive way so that we 2
3 can seeit. 3
4 ROIL, Q.C: 4
5 Q. Okay. | thinkthat's very useful to us. 5
6 Thank youvery much. | have no further 6
7 questions for you. | leave you to the 7
8 Commissioner and the other participants. 8
9 COMMISSIONER: 9
10 Q. Okay. Thank you, Mr. Roil. Now in respect of 10
11 counsel, counsel for C-NLOPB? 11
12 MS. CROSBIE: 12
13 Q. Thank you. We have no questions. 13
14 COMMISSIONER: 14
15 Q. Thank you. Transport Canadaisn’t here. cApP 15
16 isnot -- yes, 16
17 MR. MANNING: 17
18 Q. No, thank you, Mr. Commissioner. 18
19 COMMISSIONER: 19
20 Q. Thank you. HMDC? 20
21 MR. WALLACE: 21
22 Q. We were just in consultation phase, Mr. 22
23 Commissioner. 23
24 ROIL, Q.C:: 24
25 Q. Andyou'renot in front of amicrophone. 25
26 MR. SHELDON PEDDLE, EXAMINATION BY MR. IAN WALLACE 26
Page 178
1 MR. WALLACE: 1
2 Q. Mr. Commissioner, lan Wallace for HMDC. Just 2
3 acouple of questions, Mr. Peddle. | think 3
4 you've just left off on the point that if an 4
5 issue istabled at the Joint Occupationa 5
6 Health and Safety Committee that if thereis 6
7 not a satisfactory resolution at that point, 7
8 there isno effective further recourse on 8
9 behalf of say an individual raising an issue. 9
10 Isthat how I’ ve understood your evidence? 10
11 MR. PEDDLE: 11
12 A. Withrespect of any particular issue? You 12
13 know, we generally try to resolve the issues 13
14 at the -- you know, as a committee, asajoint 14
15 committee. 15
16 MR. WALLACE: 16
17 Q. Yeah 17
18 MR. PEDDLE: 18
19 A. Andsometimes, because -- I'll tell you this, 19
20 like the answers and the ability to enact 20
21 whatever needs to be done to, you know, 21
22 rectify asafety situation, it’snot in our 22
23 hands. A lot of the time, you know, they 23
24 require -- there’ s money that’ s got to be put 24
25 into a situation. 25
26 MR. WALLACE: 26

Page 180
MR. WALLACE:

Q. Yes, and that’ sthe nature of the committee,
of course. You have various representatives
who typically, not always, would sit every
other meeting and | think as part of that
process, at theoutset of every meeting,
there' s areview of the prior meetings minutes
so that everybody could be brought up to speed
asto any intervening events. | don’t think
you meant to leave theimpression that if a
worker had a concern, the only place he or she
could raise it would be at a JOHS committee
meeting. Would you agree with methat if a
worker had a concern on the Platform, the one
that you’ re familiar with, that he could bring
that or she could bring that to her supervisor
with arequest for perhaps some investigation
or resolution?

MR. PEDDLE:
A. Oh, thatis, | guess, thefirst part of the
process.
MR. WALLACE:
Q. Sure.
MR. PEDDLE:

A. Likel mean, we have hazard I1D cards that are

filled out and that’ s the general intent of it
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1 ison avery proactive basis, you know, on a 1 satisfied, even coming out of JOHS, thereis
2 daily basis, if need be, you know, if there's 2 the Board process and | understand, my
3 a hazard report it, bring it to your 3 understanding of the evidence in this Inquiry
4 supervisor or the department head for the area 4 is that anybody at any time could make a
5 you might bein, andit should get looked 5 report to the C-NLoPB and that could be
6 after right away. 6 investigated on an anonymous basis.
7 MR. WALLACE: 7 MR. PEDDLE:
8 Q. That's right, and that would be the 8 A. | believethat’s correct, yes.
9 expectation. | think you spoke this morning 9 MR.WALLACE:
10 of the safety culture that, in your 10 Q. Yeah, and | know you referred to the incident,
11 experience, exists on the Platform and that 11 the July 25th 2006 incident where there was a
12 that seemsto be prevaent throughout the 12 return to base and you personally were
13 working relationship. Soif an issue arose 13 involved in that.
14 that needed to be addressed, there are 14 MR. PEDDLE:
15 mechanismsin place, and aswell, | gather 15 A. Yes
16 that anybody with aworkplace concern could 16 MR. WALLACE:
17 bring it to one of the worker safety 17 Q. | looked atthe JoHS minutes subsequent to
18 representatives? 18 that eventand | could seehow that was
19 MR. PEDDLE: 19 tabled. | think you said that you raised that
20 A. That’'scorrect. 20 before the committee, and from my review of
21 MR. WALLACE: 21 the JOHS minutes, that issuewasan agenda
22 Q. And ask them to investigate or perhaps 22 item for each of the, | think, seven meetings
23 advocate on that, and | think you explained 23 following that incident. 1'm told it was
24 the weekly meetings. Would you agree as well 24 closed out with aconcurrence of the JOHS
25 that if aworker on the Platform had a concern 25 committee. | don’'t know if you would have
26 that they thought required addressing that 26 recollection of that.

Page 182 Page 184
1 they could bring that directly to the offshore 1 MR. PEDDLE:
2 installation manager, that the oim would be 2 A. Aslrecdl, | mean, and again I’ ve reviewed
3 available as well? 3 the minutes aswell, | think it was on the
4 MR. PEDDLE: 4 November 12th meeting, | believe, when we
5 A. | would think that that, you know, would be an 5 finally got aresponse back to say exactly
6 avenue certainly. Whether or not someone 6 what happened. Therewas some concern about
7 would want to just go right over sort of like 7 the chipsthat were detected. Like they had a
8 achain of command, you know. 8 double chip indication basically on both
9 MR.WALLACE: 9 engine inputs into the gear box and what they
10 Q. There might be an order of procedure that you 10 came back with was that the particles that
11 might follow. 11 were picked up were not from the gearbox
12 MR. PEDDLE: 12 itself, but from some auxiliary structure
13  A. Yes 13 within the gearbox.
14 MR. WALLACE: 14 MR. WALLACE:
15 Q. Butwould you agree withme, | think John 15 Q. That'sright, but perhaps my understanding and
16 Fraser’ s testimony, John of course, Mr. Fraser 16 perhaps the point here is that it was
17 isan olM on the Hibernia Platform, his door 17 addressed in each committee following that
18 is aways open he said. That anybody that had 18 incident. It was reported | think within five
19 a safety concern or any concern could comeand |19 days and followed through to closure.
20 address it directly with him. Would that not 20 MR. PEDDLE:
21 be your own experience? 21 A. Yeah, nothing new to report, exactly, was what
22 MR. PEDDLE: 22 came up | think on the six or seven meetings
23 A. | would say that’s entirely true. 23 that, you know, came after, until they
24 MR. WALLACE: 24 actually had a response back.
25 Q. Andof course, asyou've indicated, if there 25 MR. WALLACE:
26 was a concern perhaps where somebody wasnot |26 Q. And with the response, there were various
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1 updates, | think, where information was 1 new to report on that issue and -
2 provided, but the final record of it says that 2 MR.WALLACE:
3 the issue has been resolved, it’s closed, and 3 Q. Sure
4 that would have been, | presume, a decision of 4 MR. PEDDLE:
5 the committee itself? 5 A. -itwent through alengthy stage before we
6 MR. PEDDLE: 6 actually got a response back.
7 A. Yes, that's correct. 7 MR. WALLACE:
8 MR.WALLACE: 8 Q. AndI know you said that generally the agenda,
9 Q. Yeah, okay. Somy reading, Mr. Sheldon (sic) 9 | guess you try to formalizethe agendain
10 of that is that was an effective processto 10 advance of the meetings. That makes sense.
11 engage that issue. A worker representative, | 11 But in your experience, would you not agree,
12 think it was yourself, made the report and the 12 and | know you served as co-chair, Mr. Peddle,
13 JOHS committee, seemed to me, had dealt with 13 for years.
14 the issue through to closure. Would that not 14 MR. PEDDLE:
15 be a good example of the JOHS committee 15 A. Little over two years, yeah.
16 working effectively? 16 MR. WALLACE:
17 MR. PEDDLE: 17 Q. Youstarted in November of 2004. From my
18 A. Itwould have been better, | think, if we'd 18 review, | think you were sitting in a co-chair
19 have gotten an answer back a little sooner. 19 capacity for I'm going to say four years.
20 Cougar is committed to supplying information, 20 MR. PEDDLE:
21 you know, a little bit quicker than that. 21  A. Yeah, I'vebeen off it now for well over
22 Again, | don't know what wasinvolved with 22 years.
23 actually determining what the response was. 23 MR. WALLACE:
24 MR. WALLACE: 24 Q. Yes, you havebeen off it, yeah, butwe'll
25 Q. Yeah. Nor do I, and the minutes don’t sort of 25 just take it that you have extensive
26 provide that level of detail, but it may have 26 experience as co-chair of that committee.
Page 186 Page 188
1 been that the answer you got back was the 1 MR. PEDDLE:
2 first answer or the earliest answer that could 2 A. Yes
3 have been available, given the nature of the 3 MR.WALLACE:
4 investigation that had to be done. | know 4 Q. Wouldit not beyour experience that even if
5 there were various updates, but there's 5 it was not on the agenda, that if aworker or
6 nothing in the minutes, from my review, to 6 amanagement representative had a concern,
7 suggest that Cougar was non-responsive, for 7 they could raiseit during the course of the
8 example, on theissue. 8 meeting and they would not be shut down on
9 MR. PEDDLE: 9 that?
10 A. No, just that there was nothing -- you know, 10 MR. PEDDLE:
11 it took three to four months, | guess, to get 11 A. No, that's true, and you know, to be quite
12 something back. Whether that was the case or 12 frank about it, | mean, we try tobe as
13 not, that’s how long it took for the JOHS 13 proactive aswe can to get our agendaitems
14 committee to find out. 14 there, but quite often, you know, you may not
15 MR. WALLACE: 15 hear from somebody and they don’'t feel that
16 Q. Perhaps nothing in particular can be read into 16 they can't bring it up, let’s put it that way.
17 that delay. | think the more important thing, 17 MR. WALLACE:
18 from your perspective, might bethat it was 18 Q. I think everybody at the meeting would perhaps
19 being addressed at each and every committee 19 feel that they have arole, ameaningful role
20 meeting that followed the incident through to 20 to play and they would haveavoice and if
21 closure. Do you agree with that? 21 they had an issue, the likelihood is that the
22 MR. PEDDLE: 22 committee would hear on it?
23 A. It was something that was definitely read out 23 MR. PEDDLE:
24 as theold minutes arereviewed at every 24 A. Certainly nobody is shut down and even though
25 meeting. So if there was no report, then, you 25 it may comeas asurprise and someone say
26 know, it would be asked if there sanything 26 "well, that wasn’t on the agenda’ there’'sno
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1 objection usually to bringing up a particular 1 Q. Yeah, okay, and so perhapsthat’s asystem,
2 issue. 2 informal asit is, that might -- that doesn’t
3 MR.WALLACE: 3 show aweakness in the formal reporting. It's
4 Q. Andl know you just touched upon, and this 4 just sort of the nature of the safety culture,
5 would be inyour afternoon evidence, the 5 I’m going to say, as exists on the Platform.
6 arcraft in the tail low attitude and likewise 6 Workers, as they are aware of issues, can
7 an open door. Would you not agree aswell 7 bring them forward with impunity.
8 that those issues made it to the JOHS 8 MR. PEDDLE:
9 committee and were addressed in the JOHS 9 A. lwouldsay that'scorrect. Inthe case of
10 committee, in addition to whatever other 10 helicopter incidents, wedon't -- we often
11 reporting was going on to the regulatory 11 hear tell of other incidents on other
12 authorities? 12 installations and sometimes we don’t hear tell
13 MR. PEDDLE: 13 of those. | mean, that’s some of the things
14 A. Yes, they came back through shall we call it 14 with helicopter issuesthat are alittle bit
15 the normal process by which helicopter issues 15 out there and they’re only rumours, you know.
16 usually come back, come up through the system, |16 "Did you hear about this?' that happened on a
17 and that is from the workerswho wereinvolved |17 flight to the SeaRose or aflight to Terra
18 with it. Peoplefly, incidents happen, and it 18 Nova that hadto turn around because of
19 generally comes back by word of mouth 19 whatever. Those arethe kind of issues, |
20 generally, you know, and then it gets raised. 20 think, that would be better -- we' d be better
21 It's areporting system that’s sort of ad hoc 21 served if we knew about those issues because
22 to the situation. Like there's-- for those 22 really, | mean, it could just aswell be
23 two issues, that's how that came up and, you 23 Hibernia employees.
24 know, before -- even before there’ s areport 24 MR. WALLACE:
25 getsissued sometimes, maybe, you know, when (25 Q. Yeah, | think we' ve -- yeah, | understand the
26 there isgoing to be a report issued, it 26 notion that if there’s a problem or an
Page 190 Page 192
1 becomes an issue on the Platform that’ s talked 1 incident with an S92 flight to another
2 about maybe in safety meetings and whatnot. 2 installation, that’'s something that the
3 MR.WALLACE: 3 workforce onthe Hibernia platform or the
4 Q. It'shardfor perhapsthe operator, inthis 4 SeaRose would, you know, beinterested in
5 case Cougar, to get ahead of someof the 5 knowing that these are issuesonthe Terra
6 hubbub or the - 6 Nova, which you represent. | do understand
7 MR. PEDDLE: 7 that inrespect of eventhis past month,
8 A. Exactly. 8 January of this year, therewas an incident
9 MR. WALLACE: 9 where cracks were identified in the mounts and
10 Q. -rumour mill, | think, to use Mr. Rail’'s 10 an e-mail went out immediately to all
11 words. Soit's hardto get ahead of that 11 installations, to the entire workforce, and |
12 process. On the other hand, would you not 12 gather a communication placed in respect of
13 agree that that, the capacity of the workforce 13 your Platform in abinder that would bein the
14 to raise theseissues or to go to the oim or 14 helideck area that would be generaly
15 the operator and say "well, look, you know, 15 available to everyone. So that sort of
16 thiswas my experience. What happened here? |16 communication was madeto all operators, to
17 I'"d like to, you know, to more about this 17 al offshore operators in respect of the most
18 incident." That's part of the open reporting 18 recent crack incident. Are you aware of that?
19 system, the safety culture that exists on the 19 MR. PEDDLE:
20 Platform, the freedom, if you will, of workers 20 A. Yes, | am, yeah.
21 to bring these issues forward without waiting 21 MR. WALLACE:
22 for amore formal structure, areport to be 22 Q. Sothat would be an example where the system,
23 filed or something? 23 in respect of issues that might be of concern
24 MR. PEDDLE: 24 that didn’t arise on the Hibernia Platform,
25 A. | would agree with that, yeah. 25 were communicated generally?

26 MR. WALLACE:

26 MR. PEDDLE:
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1 A Yes 1 MR. WALLACE:

2 MR.WALLACE: 2 Q. But my understanding is there was a

3 Q. Yeah, andthat’sasystem that, | suppose - 3 communication to the operators and then to the
4 MR. PEDDLE: 4 workforce, even in respect of that incident.

5 A. That's the processthat, you know, we're 5 MR. PEDDLE:

6 supposed to be following now. 6 A. Not prior to the meeting, | don't believe. |

7 MR.WALLACE: 7 brought it up at the meeting and | had the
8 Q. Yes 8 report which came out of what they call a
9 MR. PEDDLE: 9 CADOR system. It's a Transport Canada system
10 A. Isthat incidentsthat occur are supposed to 10 and at thetime, | believe the oIMm responded
11 be reported by Cougar in a very transparent 11 that he didn't have any further information
12 fashion. We'll get the bulletin or whatever 12 about what the remedia action wason the
13 they’'regoing tosend out on itandit is 13 helicopter. Therewasno full report. They
14 placed in abinder that islocated outside the 14 knew about the issue, butit hadn't been
15 heli admin area. 15 reported to us yet.

16 MR. WALLACE: 16 MR. WALLACE:

17 Q. Yeah, andthat’s an appropriate system. You 17 Q. Thatincident was, | think, January the 4th.
18 might describe it as alesson learned, but 18 Y ou were at a meeting on January the 10th. So
19 that's something that you think is now 19 perhaps six days had passed.
20 functioning well? 20 MR. PEDDLE:
21 MR. PEDDLE: 21 A. That'sright.
22 A. Ithasfunctioned well. There have been, | 22 MR. WALLACE:
23 think, maybe some lapsesand | guessyou have |23 Q. That'sall, yeah. Mr. Peddle, thank you very
24 to go back to, you know, what’s going to be 24 much for taking the questions and for your
25 the scope of the incidents that we' re going to 25 testimony. That's it. Thank you, Mr.
26 hear about. | brought up an issue, if | may 26 Commissioner.

Page 194 Page 196

1 elaborate on that, | brought up an issue at 1 COMMISSIONER:

2 our last JOHS meeting that | wasat a month 2 Q. Okay, thank you, Mr. Wallace. Suncor?

3 ago, | guess, and you know, | had heard that 3 MR. MAHONEY:

4 there was a helicopter in Halifax, for 4 Q. Noquestions, Mr. Commissioner.

5 instance, one of Cougar’s machinesin Halifax 5 COMMISSIONER:

6 that had to -- they called a PAN basically, 6 Q. Thank you. Husky?

7 which isan emergency situation or whatever, 7 MACDONALD, Q.C.:

8 and they had achip lightin their gearbox 8 Q. No, thank you, Mr. Commissioner.

9 and, you know, they went through most of the 9 COMMISSIONER:

10 same process that Brian described and | 10 Q. Thank you. Counsel for Cougar, Mr. Whalen?
11 described with our situations, emergency 11 WHALEN, Q.C.:

12 landing, nothing -- fortunately there were no 12 Q. Noquestions, Mr. Commissioner, thank you.

13 issues or whatever, and you know, they ended 13 COMMISSIONER:

14 up, | think, having to pull the gearbox out of 14 Q. Thank you. Sikorsky, Helly Hansen, counsel

15 the helicopter. But it seemsto be anything 15 for Memorial University?

16 with regard to a gearbox gets to be an issue 16 HURLEY, QC.:

17 that isvery sensitiveto the workforce here 17 Q. Noquestions.

18 and wherever. 18 COMMISSIONER:

19 MR. WALLACE: 19 Q. Thankyou. Government of Newfoundland, Ms.
20 Q. | readthose. Those are the minutes -- there 20 Berlin?

21 was areport of that in the minutes of January 21 MS. BERLIN:

22 the 10th, 2010. So that wasyour report 22 Q. Noquestions, thank you.

23 perhaps. Oh no, that there was that Halifax 23 COMMISSIONER:

24 incident. You were in attendance. 24 Q. Thank you. Mr. Harris?

25 MR. PEDDLE: 25 HARRIS, Q.C.:

26 A. Yeah, and - 26 Q. No questions, Mr. Commissioner.
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1 COMMISSIONER: 1 Scotiawith a Sikorsky S-92 owned by Cougar at
2 Q. Thank you. Youwill go at the end, of course, 2 your OSH committee asbeing an example of
3 Mr. Earle. Counsdl for thefamilies, Mr. 3 something that you would have expected would
4 Martin? 4 have been communicated to the employeesin the
5 MR. MARTIN: 5 Newfoundland offshore, but had not at that
6 Q. | haveno questions, Mr. Commissioner. 6 point in time?
7 COMMISSIONER: 7 MR. PEDDLE:
8 Q. Thank you. For the estates of the pilots, Mr. 8 A. Yes | would say that. | mean, we haven't
9 O'Brien? 9 established what the scope of the reports are.
10 O'BRIEN, QC:: 10 They were in Halifax, you know, we're St.
11 Q. No questions, Mr. Commissioner. 11 John's, but itall pertains to the most
12 COMMISSIONER: 12 pressing issue with the helicopter, being the
13 Q. Thankyou. All right then, Mr. Earle, if 13 gearbox, which is particularly of interest to
14 you're ready? 14 everybody.
15 MR. SHELDON PEDDLE, EXAMINATION BY V. RANDELL J. EARLE, 15 EARLE, Q.C.:
16 Q.C. 16 Q. Now just want to ask you a question about you
17 EARLE, QC: 17 mentioned that you -- the HUEBA was discussed
18 Q. Mr. Peddle, Mr. Wallace canvassed with you 18 two or threetimesover the period of time
19 this e-mail that went out about the cracksin 19 from 2003 to your committee, and | just want
20 the feet of the gearboxes. | just wanted to 20 to be clear as to the nature of the
21 clarify, isthis anew behaviour that we're 21 discussion. Wasthis involvement soliciting
22 seeing now, these e-mails going out? 22 views of the Occupational Health and Safety
23 MR. PEDDLE: 23 Committee or was it by way of a status report
24 A. Thereporting that we' ve got basically where 24 from your employer asto what was going on
25 we' re receiving reports from Cougar about any 25 with the HUEBA?
26 -- you know, supposedly any incidents, is new 26 MR. PEDDLE:
Page 198 Page 200

since 491. The issue about the gearbox
mounting cracks on the feet is a particularly
sensitiveissue, | guess, and they felt the committees or installations were involved in
need that -- it wasn't really an incident, but the processto select the HUEBA. There are

1 1 A. |think it wasmoreof astatusreport. |
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 they picked it up on amaintenance, standard 5 aternatives. There are rebreathers and
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9

don't recall that any workers or JOHS

maintenance that they do on the helicopters on whatnot, | think that they usein the North
anightly basis and they picked up acrack. Sea, but thiswas an industry chosen solution
They let everybody know. for this purpose.

EARLE, Q.C: EARLE, Q.C:
10 Q. So is there any, you know, formal 10 Q. Now you mentioned that once an issue makesits
11 understanding or protocol of what’s going to 11 way into the Occupational Health and Safety
12 be done with reporting these helicopter 12 Committee, there’ s an impasse, there’ s nowhere
13 incidents, if you will, in terms of how soon 13 togo, and Mr. Wallace seemed to turn that
14 employees will hear about it, how the 14 into a comment on things generally. Were you
15 Occupational Health and Safety Committeewill |15 talking about things generally or were you
16 hear about it, and are there any time frames 16 talking more specifically about helicopter
17 established? 17 issues when you made that comment?
18 MR. PEDDLE: 18 MR. PEDDLE:
19 A. I’'mnot aware of any written formal process. 19 A. lguess interms of helicopter issues, you
20 It's more of acommitment sincethecrashin 20 know, if we mention an incident that comes up
21 March to keep us --to be more open and 21 because of whatever, agearbox chip light or
22 transparent with the flow of information 22 some kind of --you know, some kind of
23 regarding the helicopters. 23 malfunction onthe helicopter, there's no
24 EARLE, Q.C. 24 where -- we just get a report back "this
25 Q. And| take it from the fact that you raised 25 happened. Werectified the problem” and
26 the PAN, PAN, PAN situation over in Nova 26 that’s all we ever hear of it.
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1 EARLE,QC: 1 Occupational Health and Safety Committee, have
2 Q. Inrespect of your Occupational Health and 2 the ability to bring issues forward, and it's
3 Safety Committee, what sort of involvement do 3 quite unrestrained, and if they can sell
4 you get from C-NLOPB? | mean, you've talked 4 management on the point, something may happen.
5 about, you know, being able to refer something 5 But if management doesn’'t agree, then
6 on to C-NLoPB and we know that there are these 6 management doesn’'t agree and that’s it, and
7 annual meetings of all the Occupational Health 7 that from the employer’sside of things, the
8 and Safety Committees and we know the minutes 8 main function of the Occupational Health and
9 of al the meetings go to C-NLOPB. Other than 9 Safety Committee, besides responding to these
10 when anissue is brought to the C-NLOPB, 10 complaints, appearsto be one of information
11 amost as the Court of Appeal on anissue, 11 flow and the way of status reports, talking
12 what kind of involvement does the Occupational 12 about initiatives or indicating anew policy
13 Health and Safety Committee have with C-NLOPB? 13 that’sbeing implemented. Am | correct in
14 MR. PEDDLE: 14 that, that’ s your view of where the committee
15 A. TheBoardis not particularly hands on with 15 isand how it’s functioning?
16 issues. If we'retalking them out on -- at, 16 MR. PEDDLE:
17 you know, a Joint Committee stage. Y ou know, 17 A. Youknow, | guessit comes down to the issues
18 we've had issues that have drawn on for very 18 really. | mean, there arealot of issues
19 long periods of timethat were, you know, 19 that are fairly easy to fix and theresolveis
20 fairly significant health and safety issues. 20 thereto put whatever money is available or
21 For instance, | canrelate to, you know, a 21 needed to create afix. There are some issues
22 humidifier system that was brought up, low 22 that go down the road and it becomes more of a
23 humidity on board the Platform. That took 23 roadblock, shall we say, to getting things
24 severa years to actually implement a 24 done. It might be very time consuming. It
25 solution. You know, we had to go through a 25 might be very expensive. There areissues,
26 stage of, you know, it had to be budgeted and 26 you know, that languish, shall we say, at the
Page 202 Page 204
1 there had to be money made available and there 1 JOHS committee stage on the minutes and
2 was an engineering phase and it went on and on 2 sometimes take a very long period of time and
3 and on. It was certainly on the minutesfor 3 then sometimes they’ re removed from the -- we
4 quitea long period of time, and we didn’'t 4 get an answer back on something and then, you
5 hear from the Board really at all on trying to 5 know, we'll be told thisissueis redly --
6 expedite the process of implementing the fix 6 you know, we can'’t -
7 for that particular situation, even though it 7 EARLE, Q.C.
8 went on for years. 8 Q. Doestheremoval of an issue becausethere's
9 EARLE, Q.C.: 9 an answer back mean the answer was
10 Q. Sowhat you're suggesting that even though the |10 satisfactory?
11 minutes go to C-NLOPB, there doesn’t seem to 11 MR. PEDDLE:
12 be much of amind to intervene if something’s 12 A. Not always, not always.
13 stuck, so to speak? 13 EARLE, Q.C::
14 MR. PEDDLE: 14 Q. Oneother area, you described the role of the
15 A. Shal wesay, yeah. That's about the -- you 15 safety reps and their meeting themselves, and
16 know, my recollection of their involvement, 16 then we have one of the safety reps going to
17 shall we say, to rectify someissues. 17 the morning meeting, and you indicated that
18 EARLE, Q.C:: 18 tended to rotate, and then you have, say, ten
19 Q. Now Mr. Wallace asked you a number of 19 safety reps who are al members of the
20 questions and you' ve indicated that there'sa 20 Occupationa Health and Safety Committee, and
21 lot of opportunities to bring something 21 you said, well, usually, you know, with that
22 forward and the Occupational Health and Safety |22 many you can get six to ameeting. Arethere
23 Committee being one of them. But I’ m getting 23 any issueswith respect to continuity and
24 the impression from what you're saying that 24 activity caused by the fact that, you know,
25 the function of the committeeis, seemsto be 25 you're getting six out of tenat any given
26 roughly like this, that employees, through the 26 time, or one fellow goes with the oiMs meeting
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1 one morning, another fellow the next morning, 1 A. Wdl, certainly, | guess, it comesdown to
2 and another one the next morning, so on, does 2 personalities as well. Different oiMs have
3 that cause you any issues with continuity and 3 different takes on situations, they have
4 communications as between your committee 4 different approaches to dealing with issues.
5 members? 5 That can be a benefit, and sometimes it can be
6 MR. PEDDLE: 6 ahinderance, but in terms of who we need to
7 A. | think, you know, the issue with continuity 7 deal with, the oiM being co-chair on the
8 might be more a function of thefact that 8 management side of the Joint Occupational
9 you' re changing out bodies every three weeks. 9 Health and Safety Committee, if there’s an
10 You know, having a lot of people on the 10 issue that can be resolved, he's certainly the
11 committee can be advantageous and, like you 11 man on board the platform who can make a
12 said, there can be sometimes a lapse in 12 decision and make something happen, but in the
13 continuity or afocus, shal we say, on a 13 samelight, he'saso somebody who may not
14 particular issue or whatever, but in terms of 14 agree with what you' re saying and it could be
15 continuity we're challenged on an ongoing 15 aroadblock basically to moving forward. Now
16 basis with maintaining continuity on issues 16 that's thekind of issue and thekind of
17 because we change out our safety reps, you're 17 matter that you deal with at the committee
18 dealing with different people every three 18 stage and you talk about, and, you know,
19 weeks. Sometimes, you know, the peoplewho |19 beyond the oIMm, of course, there's onshore
20 are involved in it three weeks time, for 20 management and, you know, there have been
21 whatever reason, whether it’s not a good hand 21 issuesthat reached onshore management and
22 over with minutes in termsof our weekly 22 been sided with, shall we say, to make changes
23 safety rep meetings, the issues don’t seem to 23 or whatever in the way we do things offshore.
24 be as burning an issue maybe for the next 24 You know, there's a hierarchy to follow
25 group of people. So sometimes we do see that. 25 basically, but certainly in respect of the
26 In terms of on a day to day basis continuity, 26 dealings on the platform, it’s pros and cons,
Page 206 Page 208
1 we try to realign our focus, like, every 1 | guess, for the issue, and it comes down
2 Friday, and get as many people together as 2 sometimes to the personality involved.
3 possible, you know, to get -- you know, if 3 EARLE, QC.
4 there are issuesand you want to make them 4 Q. Thank you very much, Mr. Peddle.
5 priority issues, we try to do that on aweekly 5 COMMISSIONER:
6 basis. Again not getting a consistent group 6 Q. Okay, Mr. Earle, thank you.
7 together, it does lead to challenges 7 ROIL, Q.C.:
8 sometimes, yes. 8 Q. Commissioner, I'm sorry, could | have one
9 EARLE, Q.C: 9 question arising out of Mr. Earle's questions.
10 Q. Onefinal question for you, Mr. Peddle, | 10 COMMISSIONER:
1 notice that the oIM isthe co-chair on both 11 Q. Yes, absolutely.
12 locations. Thereare two oiMs for each 12 MR. SHELDON PEDDLE - RE-EXAMINATION BY JOHN ROIL, Q.C.:
13 rotation, and he or she is the management co- 13 ROIL, Q.C.:
14 chair of the Occupational Health and Safety 14 Q. It'spartly whimsical, but it's partly perhaps
15 Committee, and then we have the oiMsmorning |15 another sidelight. Those similar pluses and
16 meeting, and if you'll recall Mr. Sacuta's 16 minuses for having the oim on board as the co-
17 evidence, hetalked about the organizational 17 chair, do you see any advantages or
18 structure of HMDC being rather flat, which 18 disadvantages to the union president being the
19 means that the oIM is, in fact, an individua 19 co-chair? Doesthat offer pluses and minuses
20 whose position within the organization is 20 to you?
21 quite high. | wonder could you comment onthe |21 MR. PEDDLE:
22 advantages, if any, of having the oim involved 22 A. Well,again| wasn't co-chair all thetimel
23 onthislevel and the disadvantages, if any, 23 was union president, but --
24 of having the oM involved at the occupational 24 ROIL, Q.C::
25 Health and safety level ? 25 Q. Exactly, but you were for atime.
26 MR. PEDDLE: 26 MR. PEDDLE:
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1 A. Yeah, sometimes | guess, you know, we're 1 COMMISSIONER:
2 dealing with -- from the perspective of being 2 Q. Mr.Peddle | wasquiteintrigued really by
3 aworker on afacility, there are-- | think 3 your comment a bit earlier when you said when
4 it's been aways the case on the JoHS 4 you're having these committee meetings
5 Committee, you know, when you have people who 5 offshore, when it comes to helicopter issues,
6 sit on the committee, sometimes they’ re there 6 there' s no expert around the table. Y ou know,
7 not entirely of their own choosing, sometimes 7 you're oil producing people, not helicopter
8 they just happen to fall into these roles. | 8 experts, and it occurred to me-- |’'ve been
9 don’t know if | mentioned earlier, but alot 9 thinking about it ever since you said it. It
10 of the reps are acclaimed into their 10 strikes me that what you need, both
11 positions, it's almost a sense of obligation, 11 representatives of management and workers, you
12 it's my turn to be a safety rep, or whatever. 12 know, isfrom timetotimeto have somebody
13 ROIL, Q.C:: 13 who has expertise in the particular area that
14 Q. Sothere'sno bigelection for a safety rep 14 you can talk to. For instance, if things like
15 job each year, isthere? 15 the door coming open, or the weight and
16 MR. PEDDLE: 16 balance issue, you know, the helicopter, all
17 A. I’'veknown -- well, | mean, it happens every 17 sorts of things cause concern to people like
18 two years, but I’ ve known of only one or two 18 myself and perhaps even you, you know, who
19 electionsin the last five or six years where 19 don’'t really know what’ s going on, and it may
20 there actually had to be people cast votes. 20 bethat with the cooperation of management,
21 Usually thereps are acclaimed into their 21 you might be able to have, say, someone from -
22 positions, but, you know, when it comes down 22 - | don’t mean the President of Cougar, | mean
23 to standing up for safety onthe committee 23 ahands-on guy or lady, you know, who isin
24 stage, you know, some issues they go through 24 there talking. Y ou could have, for instance,
25 the ringer, and people sometimes they don't 25 the Chief of Maintenance, and, say, like, when
26 follow through. So in the case of me standing 26 | wasout ontherig, you know, for two or
Page 210 Page 212
1 up and saying, okay, I’m the union president, 1 three days, | think the second evening | was
2 I’m aco-chair of this committee, | think by 2 out there, there was anews sheet passed
3 legisation we have the right actualy to 3 around and somebody saidto me, you know,
4 appoint safety reps if we wanted toas a 4 here’ sthe news. | said, oh, thank you. The
5 union, but there needs to be aresolve on 5 first thing | read was about the O-rings which
6 behalf of people who sit on that committee to 6 had come from a European Authority, you know.
7 make sure that they’re going to drive the 7 Now it wouldn’t be much good for you or me to
8 matter as hard as they need to. Inthe past, 8 talk about that probably, but | would have
9 I’ ve certainly had no problem doing that. 9 loved to that evening have talked to an
10 ROIL, Q.C.: 10 experienced maintenance person, you know, from
11 Q. So theplus isthat you havethe resolve 11 Cougar or anywhere else inthe helicopter
12 necessary. Istherea concomitant negative 12 worldto say what was the significance of
13 aspect for you when you'resitting in both 13 that. Sowhat I'mleading toiswith the
14 roles? 14 cooperation of management, for instance, if
15 MR. PEDDLE: 15 you could havea senior pilot talk to you
16 A. Ittendsto cloud -- in some people’ s minds, 16 about issues that you may wish to raise with
17 it tends to cloud the intent, shall we say 17 him at such a meeting, orif there were
18 maybe, and that’ s probably not true. | mean, 18 maintenance issues, asenior and experienced
19 my intent isto look after safety, but | don't 19 maintenance technician, or whatever they’re
20 have a problem -- that’ s one of the reasons | 20 called, then both management and the workers
21 stepped down was because of perception about |21 would hear and then you’ d have some knowledge
22 people looking at me and saying what my true 22 with which to go forward or it may be that you
23 intent is, but | stepped back and | let 23 might have the knowledge and say, well, that’s
24 someone else take therole. 24 not important, that’s not significant, and,
25 ROIL, Q.C.: 25 you know, you may accept that. What do you
26 Q. Okay, thank you. 26 think of that kind of approach where you have
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1 people with the -- if it can be agreed that it 1 not, and we were given alittle tour of the S-
2 be done, people with the expert information? 2 92 out inthe hangar, and took usout and
3 MR. PEDDLE: 3 seated usin the helicopter and talked about,
4 A. Certainly, | guess, you know, any interaction 4 you know, the features on the helicopter and,
5 with somebody who isin the know, who hasa 5 you know, it's an impressive piece of
6 background in helicopters and helicopter 6 equipment, no doubt, and at that time it was -
7 maintenance, helicopter piloting, whatever, it 7 - it was of some benefit to actually be talked
8 would be beneficial, you know. I’'m not sure 8 to by somebody who isinthis industry, who
9 that somebody from Cougar would alwaysbethe | 9 has knowledge of the helicopter, and, you
10 right person to have. 10 know, allay any fearsthat you may have, you
11 COMMISSIONER: 11 know.
12 Q. It may not be, no, but somebody with the 12 COMMISSIONER:
13 knowledge. 13 Q. | mustsay I'vefound that all my adult life,
14 MR. PEDDLE: 14 the benefit of talking to people with hands-on
15 A. Yeah, and, like, you know, for what it's 15 knowledge, you know.
16 worth, I’ve suggested in the past to Howard 16 MR. PEDDLE:
17 Pike with the C-NLOPB, that if they had 17 A. Uh-hm.
18 somebody on staff that -- they don’t haveto 18 COMMISSIONER:
19 be dedicated 100 percent of the time to 19 Q. Anyway, you might think about that and perhaps
20 aviation issues, but someone with a 20 talk to the appropriate person in management.
21 background, and | don't know if they could 21 MR. PEDDLE:
22 find somebody to become a safety officer with 22 A. Sure.
23 the Board with an aviation background, but if 23 COMMISSIONER:
24 you had someone with that kind of knowledge |24 Q. Okay, then, well, look, thank you very much.
25 who could look at these issues and take them 25 ROIL, Q.C.:
26 further -- because another thing that Howard 26 Q. Thank you, Mr. Peddle, you can be excused, and
Page 214 Page 216
1 mentioned to me with regards to the 1 we' Il now ask Mr. Tobin to take the witness
2 interaction that they have with Transport 2 stand. I'm sorry, Mr. Hussey. Mr. Hussey,
3 Canada, was that the Board, you know, the 3 beforeyou sit down, I think the Registrar
4 Board is dealing with our issues and some of 4 would like to --
5 them which are helicopter safety issues, but 5 MR. STAN HUSSEY (SWORN) EXAMINATION BY JOHN ROIL, Q.C.:
6 there doesn't seem to be an interaction 6 ROIL, Q.C.:
7 between the Board and Transport Canada in a 7 Q. Mr. Hussey, you've had the advantage of
8 real senseto deal with helicopter safety 8 hearing the other two, and so we'll go through
9 issues, or concerns that we may have, for 9 avery similar process with you.
10 instance, with regards to floatation on 10 MR. HUSSEY:
11 helicopters. 11 A. Okay.
12 COMMISSIONER: 12 ROIL, Q.C.
13 Q. Wdl, that's something that we hereat the 13 Q. When we get to items that we've already
14 Inquiry perhaps could ask some questions 14 covered, | think | said in my opening
15 about. Think over what I’ ve said, and anybody 15 statement that some things would be different,
16 el se perhaps listening to me, you know, about 16 some things would be similar. Perhaps when we
17 theideaof talking to hands-on peoplewith 17 get to things that are similar, we don’t need
18 expertisein a particular areawho might be 18 to spend as much time on it because you can
19 either able to allay some concernsor say, 19 say it works the same way or we have the same
20 yeah, that’s a problem. 20 concerns, and if things are different, we'll
21 MR. PEDDLE: 21 spend alittle more time on that.
22 A. We've had in the past some impromptu dealings |22 MR. HUSSEY:
23 with people with Cougar, like, Mr. Williams, 23 A. Sure.
24 Mr. Hank Williams. | remember one time 24 ROIL, Q.C.:
25 actually -- it came about because of issues or 25 Q. Soldon't know if that's an advantage or a
26 concerns or questions around the S-92 and what |26 disadvantage to you, but you're in the back up
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1 position here now, so you can fill in all the 1 Q. Areyoutheonly employee of that company on
2 blanksfor us. 2 board the facility?
3 MR. HUSSEY: 3 MR. HUSSEY:
4 A. I'vegota hard act to follow, that's all | 4 A. Absolutely not, no. Crosbie's supply
5 can say. 5 insulators, painters, scaffolders, and we have
6 ROIL, Q.C.: 6 cleaners who come out on a periodic basis. |
7 Q. Okay, tell usalittle bit about Stan Hussey, 7 believe -- | believe they do have some people
8 who heis, where he comes from, and what he's 8 there on the decks, but for the most part,
9 doing in relation to offshore transportation, 9 it's those tradespeopl e that Crosbie’ s supply.
10 helicopters, and activitiesin the oil fields? 10 ROIL, Q.C.:
11 MR. HUSSEY: 11 Q. Okay, tell usalittle about your background
12 A. Wdl, agan my nameis Stan Hussey. | 12 and your experience prior to coming to the ail
13 actually work for Crosbie Salamis, who isa 13 fields?
14 contractor for Suncor. | am employed asan 14 MR. HUSSEY:
15 insulator on the TerraNovaFPSO. | carry a 15 A. Wdll, | started with Crosbi€’ s about seven and
16 journeyman certificate asan insulator. | 16 ahalf years ago, and prior -- so I’ve been
17 also carry a sheet metal certificateas a 17 kind of ad hoc all that time up until the last
18 journeyman. 18 couple of yearswhere | have now got a 21 day
19 ROIL, Q.C.: 19 rotation, 21 off and 21 on.
20 Q. What doesan insulator do? I'm thinkingin 20 ROIL, Q.C.:
21 terms of electricity, but that’s not -- 21 Q. Sowhen youwork for seven and a half, it
22 MR. HUSSEY: 22 wasn't with aregular rotation, you would get
23 A. No, no, we insulate all the piping on board 23 ajob here and there, would you?
24 the TerraNova, any vessels or tanksthat -- 24 MR. HUSSEY:
25 and some need to be insulated for protection 25 A. Yes, yeah, and that could be -- it turned out
26 of the workers because it may be a very hot 26 it was TerraNova and Hibernia as well, right.
Page 218 Page 220
1 pipe or something likethat. Most timesit's 1 ROIL, Q.C:
2 to keep the liquids that are flowing in the 2 Q. Okay, soyou've worked at both those two
3 pipes, keep them from freezing, and that’s 3 facilities?
4 basically it for our part of it sort of thing, 4 MR. HUSSEY:
5 right. 5 A. Yes yeah. Prior tothat, | was-- from about
6 ROIL, Q.C.: 6 96 on, we worked on, or | worked on the GBS
7 Q. Okay, so yourinsulation isinrelation to 7 in Bull Arm, aswell asthe topsides, and then
8 piping and pressure vessels and that kind of 8 again on the TerraNovawhen shewasin Bull
9 thing? 9 Arm. So before that, | travelled fairly
10 MR. HUSSEY: 10 extensively around the country working in
11  A. Yes and we have people basically who are 11 Albertafor six and a half years, | worked in
12 going around investigating any damage or any 12 Ontario for three or four years prior to that,
13 impropriety of the pipe. If there’s a pipe -- 13 and so my construction knowledge, | guess,
14 what we call this systemiscul, Corrosion 14 goes back to about the mid ' 70s, | guess.
15 Under Insulation, and we have asset integrity 15 ROIL, Q.C.:
16 people who are examining the pipes and 16 Q. That'sasclose aswe'll cometo asking you
17 sometimes x-raying or whatever, just to seeif 17 your age.
18 they’re still in good shape, or if they need 18 MR. HUSSEY:
19 to be changed out, or whichever way they have 19 A. Thank you.
20 to go for that, right. 20 ROIL, Q.C.:
21 ROIL, Q.C.: 21 Q. Now | take itthat -- first of all, doyou
22 Q. Okay, and you mentioned that you're employed |22 have a representative capacity in respect of
23 by a company called Crosbie Salamis? 23 CEPLocal 2121?
24 MR. HUSSEY: 24 MR. HUSSEY:
25 A. Yes 25 A. Yes, I'mthe Chief Shop Steward on the Terra
26 ROIL, Q.C.: 26 Nova.
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1 ROIL, QC:: 1 ROIL, Q.C.:

2 Q. Do you asothen have activity with the 2 Q. You mean, the fresh water?

3 Occupational Health and Safety Committee on 3 MR.HUSSEY:

4 TerraNova? 4 A. Freshwater that’'sbeing brought out, yeah.

5 MR. HUSSEY: 5 So she -- he or she doesn’t have a vote.

6 A. Yes, | do, I’'mthe co-chair of the committee. 6 ROIL, Q.C.

7 ROIL, QC:: 7 Q. Now what would happen with the equality issue

8 Q. Okay. Inamanner similar to the way we did 8 and the five and four? Would that mean that

9 it with respect to the last witness, tell us 9 you would have to take a person off the safety
10 about how the Occupational Headlth and Safety 10 rep list, or would management then have an
11 Committee works on board the facility known as 11 opportunity to appoint another management
12 TerraNova FPsO? 12 representative, or do you know how that issue
13 MR. HUSSEY: 13 isgoing to be resolved at this point?

14  A. Okay,well, theway | seeit, basically we 14 MR. HUSSEY:
15 have a procedure to follow and if there's any 15 A, It'sfairly new. I think it'sonly been the
16 issues-- if aperson hasanissue, weare 16 last couple of meetings that it’s been down to
17 directed to first ask him have you brought it 17 four management. There hasn’'t been alot of
18 to your -- 18 discussion onit. | suggest there might be
19 ROIL, Q.C:: 19 after this. 1 don’t know if that’ll mean
20 Q. I'msorry, | haveto go back astep. Whois 20 we'll get an extra management personnel, or if
21 the Occupational Health and Safety Committee, 21 one of our worker reps will be dropped.
22 what kind of people make up that committee? 22 ROIL,Q.C::
23 MR. HUSSEY: 23 Q. Butyou understand the principle of equality,
24  A. We have management -- usually equal management 24 | suppose --
25 and worker reps. 25 MR. HUSSEY:
26 ROIL, Q.C.: 26 A. Absolutely, yes.

Page 222 Page 224

1 Q. Okay, the same principle as expressed -- 1 ROIL, Q.C:

2 MR. HUSSEY: 2 Q. Okay. Againwe vetaked alittle bit about

3 A. Very much the same asfor Hibernia 3 who isthe co-chairs, and | understand that

4 ROIL, Q.C.: 4 you are a co-chair of the committee or have

5 Q. Okay, what about the size of the committee? 5 been?

6 MR. HUSSEY: 6 MR. HUSSEY:

7 A, Alittlebit smaller because certainly we're 7 A. Yes | amnat present.

8 only about half the size in personnel. 8 ROIL, Q.C.:

9 Typicaly, | think there's usualy five 9 Q. Youareat present, okay. On the FPsO Terra
10 management and five worker reps. Of late, 10 Nova, who represents the management sidein
11 it's brought down to four management 11 terms of being co-chair?

12 positions, and I’m not absolutely sure, but | 12 MR. HUSSEY:

13 think there was alittle bit of a changein 13 A. Theoim.

14 the management scheme of things. So now 14 ROIL, Q.C.:

15 there' s basically four management. We have a 15 Q. Thisisthesame--

16 -- well, the oIM. | believe, it’ s the process 16 MR. HUSSEY:

17 -- the process people have a management 17 A. Same procedure, same line up.

18 personnel there. We also have an EH& S advisor 18 ROIL, Q.C.:

19 who is basically the guy who keeps the 19 Q. Againl won't ask you to repeat what was said,
20 minutes, and to my understanding, he's the 20 do you see that there are advantages and
21 neutral kind of guy. There’s also maintenance 21 disadvantages or arethey all advantages and
22 has a supervisor there, and then we have the 22 no disadvantages with respect to the oim
23 nurse who isastanding guest, and certainly 23 position being the head of the -- sorry, not
24 he or sheistherejust as a guest, who gives 24 the head, the co-chair?

25 us some presentations on the different things, 25 MR. HUSSEY:

26 like, how the water is out there. 26 A. Personally I'mfairly new at it. It's a
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1 little over a year, | guess, and learning 1 Q. Andagainwasyour training inasimilar way
2 certainly asl’m going. With our procedures, 2 provided by an outside service provider?
3 like, when | first joined the committee, | was 3 MR. HUSSEY:
4 basically told we're not a complaints 4 A Yes, it was, to my understanding. | can’t
5 department as per such, you know. Thething 5 recall the name of the organization, but -- |
6 isif somebody on therig hasanissue, they 6 believe they were a government organization,
7 haveto first bring it to the supervisor, and 7 and the only concern | had with that was that
8 that supervisor then has it tasked upon him to 8 it was probably seven or eight months after |
9 either resolveit or if hecan't resolveit, 9 joined the committee that | received this
10 then it goesto the oiM. Then the oIM has an 10 training, and there’'smany reasonswhy. |
11 opportunity to resolve it. Soit's only up 11 guess, thistraining is not offered every day
12 until then or after that, that it comesto the 12 type of thing, but it did take alittle while
13 committee level. 13 and | was alittle bit concerned about that
14 ROIL, Q.C.: 14 because | guess|’m thetype of person, if |
15 Q. Sotheexpectation isthat the worker deals 15 take anything on, | like to be as
16 with it within the operational confines of the 16 knowledgeable about it as | possibly can, you
17 facility, going to hisimmediate supervisor 17 know. So for that reason, | would have liked
18 first, and then to the oIM if necessary? 18 to have had the training quite a bit earlier.
19 MR. HUSSEY: 19 ROIL, Q.C:
20 A. Yes 20 Q. What isthe normal term of your service on the
21 ROIL, Q.C.: 21 committee? Isit two years, the same aswe've
22 Q. Okay, thenif unresolved to that worker's 22 heard before?
23 satisfaction, it can or should cometo the 23 MR. HUSSEY:
24 Occupational Health and Safety Committee? 24 A. Yes, two yearsisyour normal time period. If
25 MR. HUSSEY: 25 I might on that point, to my way of thinking,
26 A. Yeah. 26 two years is really not quitelong enough
Page 226 Page 228
1 ROIL, Q.C: 1 because you're just getting your feet wet,
2 Q. Inthat context, does having the OIM there as 2 you're just learning about it, and now you've
3 aco-chair an asset or a disadvantage? 3 gotten ahandleonit, and -- and it’s quite
4 MR. HUSSEY: 4 often peopledo go longer than two years
5 A. Well, | haven't really seen it to be either. 5 certainly, but | think two yearsyou're just
6 ROIL, Q.C.: 6 going through the infancy and at that point
7 Q. Okay. 7 then to hand it over to another infant would
8 MR. HUSSEY: 8 be futile, and things will never get going in
9 A. At this point. Again, as Sheldon said 9 the proper area, in the proper way, right.
10 earlier, | guess it comes down to the 10 ROIL, Q.C.:
11 individual and the way they feel about certain 11 Q. Soyou need enough longevity to be ableto
12 situations, and they may agree and they may 12 contribute, but not so much that you become
13 not, and they might run things a little bit 13 too long in the tooth?
14 different than another person. | guess, 14 MR. HUSSEY:
15 that’ s just human nature, but in regards to 15 A. That'sright, yes.
16 seeing it being ahazard or a disability of 16 ROIL, Q.C.:
17 any sort, | don’t seeiit. 17 Q. What about the training itself, did it enable
18 ROIL, Q.C.: 18 you to feel that you had comfort with the
19 Q. One of thethings you began to speak about was |19 kinds of issues and the procedures and
20 the issue of the fact that you're fairly new 20 protocolsto deal with those kinds of things?
21 to the committee, and that, | take it, you 21 MR. HUSSEY:
22 would have been ableto have sometraining. Do |22 A. Yes, toalarge degree. | mean, it certainly
23 you -- have you had the training? 23 didn’t cover off everything that we runinto
24 MR. HUSSEY: 24 onaday to day basis, | guess, but for the
25 A. Yes, | have, yeah. 25 most part it did, and the only thing 1 will
26 ROIL, Q.C.: 26 say isthat our safety cultureis such, and
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1 like Brian aluded to earlier, in the 1 Q. Yes, and do they tend to be of areliable sort
2 construction industry over the last 30 years, 2 of format and content that are useful to the
3 it's been a constant battle to bring all this 3 members of the committee?
4 safety in to the game sort of thing. 4 MR. HUSSEY:
5 ROIL, Q.C.: 5 A. | findthat -- | find they’re getting better,
6 Q. Intheconstruction industry generaly? 6 and that’s not to take away from anybody in
7 MR. HUSSEY: 7 the past. It's just probably -- 1 may be
8 A. Intheconstruction industry generally. 8 getting alittle bit better in reading it and
9 ROIL, Q.C.: 9 seeing that theissues that were brought
10 Q. Yes 10 forward are actually, you know, on the
11 MR. HUSSEY: 11 minutes, and that they will go through because
12 A. And since I've started to work in the 12 there was times when everything didn’t get on
13 offshore, I find thatit's, you know, 100 13 the minutes, so that -- | didn’'t necessarily
14 percent better. We have a safety culture that 14 catchit, so | signed it off as aco-chair,
15 I’ve never been used to, and | find it very 15 and only after | signed it off someone said,
16 refreshing, if nothing else. 16 you know, thisdidn't end up in the minutes.
17 ROIL, Q.C.: 17 So I'm getting alittle bit better at seeing
18 Q. Uh-hm. 18 that.
19 MR. HUSSEY: 19 ROIL, Q.C:
20 A. Sointhat vein, | kind of would like to see - 20 Q. Sothe minutes have to be done with diligence
21 how will I putit. The training part of it, 21 by the scribe, whoever is scribing them, and
22 I'd like to see that training put up forward 22 they have to be read with diligence by the co-
23 so that you’ re going into it with knowledge at 23 chairs?
24 the start. | think | just went off the track 24 MR. HUSSEY:
25 here, but -- 25 A. Absolutely, yes.
26 ROIL, Q.C. 26 ROIL, Q.C.
Page 230 Page 232
1 Q. No, that'sfine. You havetold usthat it was 1 Q. |takeitthat there's no compensation to you
2 afew months down the road before you got your | 2 for serving on these committees?
3 training, and | think you felt that you were a 3 MR. HUSSEY:
4 little bit awash until you got it? 4 A. No.
5 MR. HUSSEY: 5 ROIL, Q.C.
6 A. Uh-hm. 6 Q. Thisisavolunteer activity?
7 ROIL, Q.C: 7 MR. HUSSEY:
8 Q. Andif you're only serving atwo year term, 8 A Yes
9 then obviously having the training up front 9 ROIL, Q.C.:
10 would be important? 10 Q. AndI think you indicated in your notesto me
11 MR. HUSSEY: 11 that you also received some Tap Route
12 A Yes 12 training. | think we've heard that expression
13 ROIL, Q.C.: 13 before. Was thisin conjunction with your oH
14 Q. If you wereserving a longer term, | guess 14 & S Committee, or was thisin conjunction with
15 there'sa little more opportunity for your 15 your employment generally?
16 learning to mature, but | takeyour point 16 MR. HUSSEY:
17 there, no question. 17 A. No, that’s with the committee.
18 MR. HUSSEY: 18 ROIL, Q.C.:
19 A. Uh-hm. 19 Q. Okay.
20 ROIL, Q.C. 20 MR. HUSSEY:
21 Q. What about the issue of minutes of the 21 A. It's an invedtigation -- investigative
22 meetings, how are they handled on your 22 process.
23 committee? 23 ROIL, Q.C.:
24 MR. HUSSEY: 24 Q. And again wasthat a useful piece of training
25 A. TheEH & sadvisor keeps the minutes. 25 for you?
26 ROIL, Q.C.: 26 MR. HUSSEY:
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1 A Very,yes. 1 evidence about how in the other regime that
2 ROIL, Q.C:: 2 we've looked at, there'sadaily meeting of
3 Q. Now theother regimethat wejust spoke of, 3 the oiM and there are some wal kabouts and that
4 there was evidence of agroup of the safety 4 members of the group of safety reps inthe
5 reps who met on aweekly basis outside of the 5 workforcetake partin those meetings. Is
6 formal meetings, the rotation, the once per 6 there a similar regime with your organization?
7 rotation meeting of the full committee. Does 7 MR. HUSSEY:
8 the same situation happen with respect to the 8 A. No,wedon't take part in their meetings. We
9 TerraNova Project? 9 haven’t as of it, and again maybe as aresult
10 MR. HUSSEY: 10 of this, we may.
11 A. Wdl, up until my last hitch, and as aresult 11 ROIL, Q.C.:
12 of the C-NLOPB information sessionthat wehad |12 Q. Okay, | think that’s probably as good as place
13 therein January -- 13 as any to take an afternoon break.
14 ROIL, Q.C. 14 (RECESS)
15 Q. That'sthejoint meeting, wasit?
16 MR. HUSSEY:
17 A. That'sthejoint meeting with C-NLOPB and all
18 the JoHS Committee reps, we found that
19 Hibernia were having a meeting just about
20 every week to put theinformation or the
21 issues that are coming forward, to get that
22 together, so, you know, you can kind of place
23 everything that needsto beat that level,
24 make sureit is at that level and not probably
25 belong somewhere else. So we thought that was
26 agreat ideaand | brought it upto the oim
Page 234
1 and suggested that maybe we could do that at 1 ROIL, Q.C.
2 least once a hitch because certainly we don’t 2 Q. Thank you, Commissioner. Okay, Mr. Hussey, to
3 have as many people and try it for just one 3 get back to our discussion about the
4 pre-committee meeting, and that would be the 4 Occupational Health and Safety regime on the
5 idea of that is to get our information 5 Terra Nova, FPSO, we've talked about the
6 together, whatever issueswe have, make sure 6 structure of the committee, the membership of
7 that they are -- that they belong basically at 7 the committee, and the fact that there are
8 that level and not probably an HRkind of a 8 minutes taken. You have, | takeit, the same
9 concern, right. 9 regime of 21 days, 21 days, two rotations back
10 ROIL, Q.C: 10 to back.
11 Q. Sothiswasan advantage of meeting together 11 MR. HUSSEY:
12 with the C-NLOPB and joint session, you 12 A. Yes
13 learned about what other people are doing and
14 can take advantage of that?
15 MR. HUSSEY:
16  A. Yes, yes, andinasmuch aswejust did it the
17 onetime so far, and it waskind of new to
18 everybody, we didn’t have much time, you know,
19 to getit to themin a timely basis, so
20 consequently their issues didn’t necessarily
21 get to us on time the last time, but that was
22 thefirst time, and we'rejust hoping that
23 it's going to get, like everything else,
24 improved.
25 ROIL, QC::
26 Q. Finaly, beforewe go to break, we heard
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1 ROIL, Q.C. 1 ROIL, Q.C.
2 Q. Doyouagain havethe same sort of concerns 2 Q. Okay. Now what about the ability of workers
3 that Mr. Peddle had about the transition of 3 to bring up issues, | think you've explained
4 one group not meeting for six weeksand a 4 that issuescome in your culture, they're
5 different group meeting in the meantime? Does 5 expected to beresolved at thefirst level
6 that seem to work well or partly well or not 6 with the supervisor, the second level with the
7 atal? 7 offshore installation manager. Istherethen
8 MR. HUSSEY: 8 apparent freedom for workers to bring issues
9 A. Itdoeswork fairly well, but it could be, you 9 to your committee and do they?
10 know, again, better because given that very 10 MR. HUSSEY:
11 reason that sometimes there might be two or 11 A. | haven't noticed too much over the past year,
12 three people, members of that committee, 12 we'll say. Again,it’s gotto goto the
13 worker reps, we'll say, who might very well 13 supervisor and if he can't do it, if he can’t
14 only be onthat rig for two days whilel’'m 14 fix it, then it goes to the oM. So
15 there or while another member is there. 15 consequently, | guess this would be where
16 ROIL, Q.C. 16 there would be one situation where that could
17 Q. Becauseyou all don't do the same 21 days. 17 be a detriment because the supervisor, if the
18 MR. HUSSEY: 18 supervisor couldn’t come up with aresponse or
19 A. Wedon't havethe same 21 rotation and we 19 afix -
20 could be on days and they could be on nights 20 ROIL, Q.C.
21 and consequently we don't get the chanceto 21 Q. And the supervisor could be the supervisor who
22 have a proper, what we call probably a hand- 22 is on the committee.
23 over. What weget isthe minutesof the 23 MR. HUSSEY:
24 previous meeting, which you know, may bevery |24 A. Andavery good chancethat he’'s also on the
25 precise and they may not be quite so precise 25 committee and | was going to the oM, who was
Page 237 Page 239
1 and so therefore, you know, you'rekind of 1 also onthe committee and they haven't been
2 reading between the lines as to what went on 2 ableto come up with aresolution, then it
3 in the last meeting. 3 comesto the committee, so it'slike, you
4 ROIL, Q.C. 4 know, it’s going to be very difficult, | would
5 Q. Butwithout changing the workplace so that 5 think, and we haven't had too many issues come
6 everybody works and lives out there all the 6 up like that and bring us to that situation.
7 time, | think that’s a structural issue we got 7 ROIL, Q.C.
8 to deal with. 8 Q. Soinyour experience there has not been, for
9 MR. HUSSEY: 9 example, avote on a stalemated issue?
10 A. Yes 10 MR. HUSSEY:
11 ROIL, Q.C. 11 A. No, not as of yet.
12 Q. How do we make it better? Would more 12 ROIL, Q.C.
13 comprehensive minutes make a better scheme, a (13 Q. Have you had an issue that has come to you and
14 better structure? 14 then had to go on to the C-NLOPB, other than
15 MR. HUSSEY: 15 an issue regarding arefusal to work because
16 A. I’'msurethat would beagood idea. | don't 16 of helicopter issues?
17 see how we could change it anyway in regards 17 MR. HUSSEY:
18 to having aproper handover because we not 18 A. No, no.
19 going to be there, logistically it’s not going 19 ROIL, Q.C.
20 to happen. 20 Q. Nothing other than that has come along.
21 ROIL, Q.C. 21 MR. HUSSEY:
22 Q. There are some challenges that we can't 22 A. Nothing asyet, we've been more involvedin
23 change. 23 the helicopter suits and the helicopter issues
24 MR. HUSSEY: 24 than, you know, sincel’ve been part of the
25 A, Yes 25 committee.
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1 ROIL, Q.C. 1 point there that there was talks of the people
2 Q. Wall that was my next question, do helicopter 2 who had the suits or the modified HTS-1 suits.
3 issues come to your committee? 3 We waited afair long time to get those suits
4 MR. HUSSEY: 4 and last going off what we were waiting for
5 A. Again, they cometo usonly if we bring them 5 was certification for aviation certification,
6 there, if we bring them as representatives for 6 for acouple of timeswhen we thought we had
7 the workers and being that it's been so 7 it and then it turned out we didn’t actually
8 prevalent in the news and everything else, it 8 haveit, soit wasalittle bit of back and
9 doesget afair bit of, you know, chatter 9 forth there, butinregards to meas aco-
10 about it, but in regards to actually showing 10 chair having any great amount of input into
11 up in the minutes as an issue, probably not so 11 that investigation or that process, | don’t
12 much. The suits have been an issue and that’s 12 believel--I don't believethat | had abig
13 because, | guess, the situation being that so 13 lot.
14 many people had to travel offshore on boats 14 ROIL, Q.C.
15 and certainly | wasone of thoseuntil a 15 Q. Okay, this perhaps leads me to that issue that
16 couple of months ago. 16 | addressed--that we addressed with Mr. Peddle
17 ROIL, Q.C. 17 and that is the issues that are safety related
18 Q. Wdl I think, yeah, during the operator 18 to the functioning of the facility are issues
19 evidence there was an examination of some of 19 that you have--you and your other worker reps
20 the minutes of the oHScommittee on your 20 have afairly intimate knowledge of.
21 facility - 21 MR. HUSSEY:
22 MR. HUSSEY: 22 A Yes
23 A. Uh-hm. 23 ROIL, Q.C.
24 ROIL, Q.C. 24 Q. Ifit'san installation issue, you know all
25 Q. That showed theissue of suitsbeing dealt 25 about it.
Page 241 Page 243
1 with. 1 MR. HUSSEY:
2 MR. HUSSEY: 2 A. Yes
3 A. Yes 3 ROIL, Q.C.
4 ROIL, Q.C. 4 Q. Ifitsasuitissue, isthat something that
5 Q. Andthetime and the number of timesthat it 5 there's a level of expertise amongst the
6 came back on were there. Were you personally 6 workforce to be able to help problem solve the
7 amember of the committee when that wastaking | 7 issue or if it's a helicopter issue?
8 place? 8 MR. HUSSEY:
9 MR. HUSSEY: 9 A. Again, | wouldn't be able to say that I'm any
10 A. Yes yes. It started a lot sooner than my-- 10 kind of an expert in any one of them, | can
11 when | began. 11 just kind of go with the flow and ask that,
12 ROIL, Q.C. 12 you know, things keep going ahead and go
13 Q. Andwhat, if anything, were the challenges or 13 forward sort of thing. | don't know if I'm
14 theissues from your perspectiveasto how 14 answering your question properly or not.
15 that issue was dealt with by your committee? 15 ROIL, Q.C.
16 Did you feel empowered and able to deal with 16 Q. Wdl, yeah, let'sgetinvolved ina bit of
17 it or were you not able to deal with it? What 17 discussion on it because it seemsto me that
18 was your take on it as aco-chair and asa 18 the message that we got from Mr. Peddle was
19 representative of al these workers? 19 that, you know, the Occupational Health and
20 MR. HUSSEY: 20 Safety committee process worksfor problem
21 A. | would haveto say that it waskind of left 21 resolution of issuesthat we have ownership
22 into the hands of the C-NLOPB and | guess 22 of.
23 management to work it, and you know, most 23 MR. HUSSEY:
24 timesit was nothing new to report; however, 24  A. Uh-hm.
25 you know, | think we were waiting at some 25 ROIL, Q.C.
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1 Q. Butitdoesn't work sowell for the resolution 1 to the H& S advisor who really didn’t have the
2 of issues that we don’t have either ownership 2 expertise to answer the question, so it got to
3 or aknowledge base that enables us to advance 3 be alittle bit, alittle bit difficult for
4 them. Would you say that you have the same 4 them to answer, certainly, and because of
5 sort of concerns on your facility? 5 that, then some of the workers kind of felt,
6 MR. HUSSEY: 6 well, you know, we're not getting the right
7 A. In those situations with regards to the 7 answers hereand, you know, we hadto go
8 helicopters and the suits, | would say yes. 8 outside to get the answers, but if we had of
9 Again, we havealittle bit of adifferent 9 had someone thereon board who had some
10 situation and that isthat it hasto go to the 10 information or had some expertisein that, it
11 supervisor first and then go to the oIM, so in 11 would have saved alot of time, | think.
12 alot of cases, we haven't got alot of issues 12 ROIL, Q.C.
13 to bring forward. 13 Q. | wasgoingto ask you has there ever been a
14 ROIL, Q.C. 14 situation where you and the management group
15 Q. Okay, so if youdon't haveissues to bring 15 have agreed to take an issue and because you
16 forward, what are you talking about at your 16 don’'t have the ability to deal withit by
17 OHS committee? 17 virtue of expertise or time or whatever, that
18 MR. HUSSEY: 18 you said let's agreeto get somebody else
19 A. Sometimesit’sissues that, again, we brought 19 outsideto havea look at that for us and
20 up as our own--on our own accord, but didn’t 20 report back to us, does that happen with your
21 necessarily end up on the agenda. So for the 21 committee?
22 most part, you know, we do have alot of 22 MR. HUSSEY:
23 conversation over the suits, certainly the 23 A. It hashappened, very, very brief--you know,
24 HUEBA was part of the conversation at some 24 not very often.
25 point, you know, we've had other issues, on- 25 ROIL, Q.C.
Page 245 Page 247
1 board issues were certainly a whole lot more 1 Q. Occasionally.
2 minor, we'll say, and we've dealt with those 2 MR. HUSSEY:
3 and with, you know, coming to resolution. | 3 A. Occasionadly. Again, there haven't been a
4 can't readly bring any one particular 4 whole lot of issues like that.
5 situation up to mind right now. 5 ROIL, Q.C.
6 ROIL, Q.C. 6 Q. What about the engagement of the C-NLOPB? |
7 Q. Asan example, okay. Would a--again, I'll 7 think you had mentioned aready that you had
8 offer you the same opportunity | offered to 8 partaken in some of the annual meetings that
9 Mr. Peddle, would a structured agendawhich 9 they have.
10 required that for aperiod of time that each 10 MR. HUSSEY:
11 committee somebody focused ontransportation |11 A. Yes.
12 and it might not be just helicopters, it might 12 ROIL, Q.C.
13 be transportation by vessel as well because 13 Q. Haveyou done one of those or more than one of
14 presumably there could be issues arising 14 those?
15 there. Would that provide a better mechanism 15 MR. HUSSEY:
16 to ensure that thefocus continued on the 16 A. I'veattended acouple of those over the past
17 transportation piece? 17 couple of years.
18 MR. HUSSEY: 18 ROIL, Q.C.
19 A. OhI'msureit would, | believe that would be 19 Q. Arethey of benefit to the oHS committee?
20 agreat helpinthose situations, certainly 20 MR. HUSSEY:
21 with the helicopters or anything that pertains 21 A. | feel they are, yes, well actually wetook a
22 to any particular item that, you know, when 22 little bit out of it this year, aslast year,
23 the incident 491 happened, there was alot of 23 again, | wasjust brand new and didn't really
24 questions on board and alot of the timesit 24 know what to expect or what to ask or anything
25 either went, the question went to the oim or 25 likethat. Thisyear I'm just alittle bit,
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1 not quite so new at it, but | did get some 1 and, you know, we discussed the issues,
2 good benefit out of it in regards to possibly 2 certainly that we've aways discussed at any
3 having this particular pre-committee meeting 3 of these JOoHS committee meetings, brought up
4 to get all our ducksin arow, sort of thing. 4 some issues for them to hear and kind of get
5 There has been also other ideas that came from 5 the first hand report on it, because we were
6 that that we may be ableto entertain, we'll 6 just caught, again, bringing issues to them
7 have to wait until | get offshore and have a 7 that the workers are concerned about and don’t
8 discussion with the group and see where we can 8 aways, don't necessarily get abig lot of air
9 go with it. 9 time. So it was, | think it was enlightening
10 ROIL, Q.C. 10 for him and it was enlightening for us, right.
11 Q. Doestheability to communicate with workers 11 ROIL, Q.C.
12 on similar but different facilities, does that 12 Q. Okay, let’sfocusalittle more closely now on
13 offer you some opportunities to increase your 13 the issues that are core jurisdiction to our
14 knowledge base? 14 inquiry, whichis the issue of helicopter
15 MR. HUSSEY: 15 transportation and helicopter safety and |
16 A. Yes, | fed itwould andjust on that note, 16 take it from your earlier evidence that
17 one of the suggestions at the last session was 17 certainly issues with respect tothe suit,
18 that we have akind of a bipartisan meeting, 18 which is associated very correct, very closely
19 probably every quarter of all the JoHs 19 to safety and helicopter transportation, that
20 committee, OHS committee members and probably 20 they did come to the committee and that they
21 one or two from each committee to get together 21 ultimately got focused but it took awhile,
22 on a quarterly basis to discuss how we do 22 according to the way | take the evidence of
23 things and find out maybe how we do things a 23 what we've had so far. What about the HUEBA
24 little bit different and see what one works a 24 or the HUEBA, depending on how you pronounce
25 little better and maybe we can use that and 25 it, was that ever--we know it was an issue on
Page 249 Page 251
1 just, you know, exchange of information from 1 radar screens for along time, | know that you
2 one committee to the next and from one vessel, 2 have not been involved along time on the OHS
3 certainly everybody works a little bit 3 committee at Terra Nova, did that ever find
4 different and every company, | guess, is going 4 its way to you or the fact that it was
5 towork a little bit differently. Maybe we 5 outstanding, was that a focus for your
6 can take things from that, right. 6 committee at any time?
7 ROIL, Q.C. 7 MR. HUSSEY:
8 Q. Other thanthat annual engagement now, is 8 A. Notalargefocus, it was on the agenda as old
9 there much interchange between the C-NLOPB and | 9 business. It,1 believe probably around
10 your committee on ad hoc issues? Doyoutend |10 April, last of March, first part of April, it
11 to call their safety reps from timeto timeto 11 became a little bit more prevalent and the
12 deal with issues or not? 12 decision was made at that time, if 1'm not
13 MR. HUSSEY: 13 mistaken, but | believe we were told then that
14 A. | haven't had any reason to do that as of yet. 14 they would be availablein May, and | believe
15 | know last year | believe it was after the 15 they were, but that was about as much, you
16 491 incident that a couple of people came out 16 know, information as | had on it.
17 from C-NLOPB and interviewed us, sat with us 17 ROIL, Q.C.
18 and asked if we had any concerns, you know, 18 Q. Soyou were aware that the C-NLOPB had been
19 what our concernswere, and | believe at the 19 for along period of time expressing concern
20 time most everybody’ s concern was certainly 20 that thisissue had not been resolved?
21 the helicopters and the suit issues and really 21 MR. HUSSEY:
22 couldn’t see too much past that at that time. 22 A. No, because | wouldn't have had any dealings
23 Thisyear there are, just thislast hitch and 23 with it as, you know, just a regular worker
24 we sat down and we had quite a long meeting 24 sort of thing. | heard rumours of rebreathers
25 with them, | believeit was about two hours 25 and different things, but no great amount of
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1 knowledge of it. 1 MR. HUSSEY:
2 ROIL, Q.C. 2 A, Yes, I'msorry, 14th of December, ’09.
3 Q Now what about the issue of helicopter 3 ROIL, Q.C.
4 incidents, and again, | don’t know that we 4 Q. December, 09, okay, a couple of months ago.
5 need to go into the same amount of depth that 5 MR. HUSSEY:
6 | did with Mr. Peddle because we got into a 6 A. Yes. Supposedly the chopper landed in St.
7 number of examples, but again, in your 7 John's, the guys were getting ready to bring
8 experience do you get adequate reporting on 8 the blocks over to put under the wheels, |
9 incidents involving your and other 9 guess, and supposedly the helicopter then rose
10 helicopters, is it a regular subject of 10 up off the ground and came back down pretty
11 discussion at your committee either before or 11 hard.
12 since March 12th and how do we make 12 ROIL, Q.C.
13 improvements in that areaif we need to make 13 Q. And this isnot something you personally
14 them? 14 experienced?
15 MR. HUSSEY: 15 MR. HUSSEY:
16 A. Wdl, again, | guessthe communications end of 16 A. | didnot witnessit; | did not experience it,
17 things, it's coming along, | guess, but there 17 but it was brought to my attention and to my
18 have been some incidents and some of the 18 understanding, the people from Cougar came
19 incidents that were brought up here we've 19 down and briefed the people on the chopper and
20 known about, just as rumour and it,to my 20 explained what went on and thenif I'm not
21 knowledge, up until the last time | was 21 mistaken, there was | believe Suncor’s
22 offshore, it hadn’'t shown up on any of our--at 22 management contacted Cougar on that and got a
23 the meetings at the committee level. 23 response for it, but it never went any further
24 ROIL, Q.C. 24 than that and simply because the person that
25 Q. If thingsare allowed to grow by way of 25 brought it to my attention didn’t feel like he
Page 253 Page 255
1 rumour, do they tend to stay accurate in your 1 wanted to bringit any further, and for
2 experience or do they tend to sometimes get 2 whatever reason -
3 distorted? 3 ROIL, Q.C.
4 MR. HUSSEY: 4 Q. Sowould you not be empowered to bring it
5 A. Quiteoften distorted and once you get enough 5 further as an institutional concern, rather
6 people distorting a little bit, it can be 6 than an individual concern, don’t you feel you
7 really, really bad at the end of it sort of 7 have the ability to do that?
8 thing and that’s why we would liketo seea 8 MR. HUSSEY:
9 more open and amore, | guess, faster process 9 A. I'mnot quitesure. | feel | should beand |
10 for reporting because it only leaves--that’s 10 guess | fed | doin some way because |
11 al it does, it just leavesit open for the 11 wouldn’t have brought it up at this point,
12 rumour mill and it’snot agood thing, never 12 because| fed itis quiteimportant and |
13 is. Sowewould like to see it more often or 13 think that the moment that that happened, it
14 sooner. We would also like, | believe, the 14 should have been reported asan incident, |
15 situations are sometimes, if aworker doesn’t 15 seeit asa near missand | think it should
16 bring it to the forefront and as much asit 16 have been reported because -
17 may well, you know, be well known, it doesn’t 17 ROIL, Q.C.
18 get there and I’ [l give an issue--give you an 18 Q. Youcalit anear miss, you understand the
19 example and | don’'t know, | know very little 19 expression near miss as used on your facility.
20 about it, | just,it was brought to my 20 MR. HUSSEY:
21 attention and | believe the date was the 14th 21 A. Yes
22 of January, one of our choppers came back to 22 ROIL, Q.C.
23 St. John's - 23 Q. If something likethat had happened with a
24 ROIL, Q.C. 24 piece of equipment on the platform, would it
25 Q. That'sthe 14th of January of thisyear? 25 have gotten to the committee?
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1 MR. HUSSEY: 1 incidents, however they’'re defined as an
2 A. OhI'msureit would. 2 incident, that there be away in which that
3 ROIL, Q.C. 3 information can be gathered, documented and
4 Q. Okay. 4 then dealt with?
5 MR. HUSSEY: 5 MR. HUSSEY:
6 A. I'msure itwould, certainly tothe ProAct 6 A. Yes yes.
7 system anyhow. 7 ROIL, Q.C.
8 ROIL, Q.C. 8 Q. I noticed from your notesthat you had some
9 Q. Okay. 9 personal issues with the suit, again we heard
10 MR. HUSSEY: 10 alot about the suit, but in as much asyou
11  A. Andthat doesn’'t necessarily mean that it's 11 are one of the people that had some challenges
12 going to makeit to the committee level 12 with the 452, just so we understand, what were
13 because, well the supervisor would be the 13 teh challenges for your particular body size
14 first oneto takeit and it could be resolved 14 or shape?
15 from that point. 15 MR. HUSSEY:
16 ROIL, Q.C. 16 A. Wdl | believe at one of these meetings | was
17 Q. Butthe ProAct system allows afactual basis 17 told 1 was anormal sizeand sofor that
18 to exist to go forward from. 18 reason, I'll say that | guessl am. But
19 MR. HUSSEY: 19 anyhow, | have certain issues, | guess|’m of
20 A. Yes 20 the short stature and the suit that | need to
21 ROIL, Q.C. 21 wear or needed to wear wasalarge suit, so
22 Q. Andtheresponses get filed in afactual way. 22 that the legs were about, | would say probably
23 MR. HUSSEY: 23 afoot toolong. | could actually take my
24 A. Yes, and read out at every handover meetingon |24 foot out of the boot, lay the boot on the
25 afacility. Soweare constantly trying to 25 ground and she'll stand up, so the concern |
Page 257 Page 259
1 improve our safety culture and | believe 1 had was when | was coming off the chopper,
2 management are well on board for that and so 2 coming down over the stairs, when | would put
3 our reporting, our incident reporting system 3 my foot forward to go down over the stairs,
4 isquite strong and, you know, we have, are 4 the boot would go ahead of me and | very
5 told to report everything from alittle nick 5 nearly tripped on a couple of occasions
6 on your finger onupwards. Andfor that 6 because you' ve got one hand on the rail and a
7 reason, | believe an incident such as that 7 bag in your other hand sort of thing, so that
8 should just, whether that be through on the 8 was my major concern. Aside from that, it was
9 ProAct system or however--whatever system it 9 because it was alarge suit and because of my
10 needs to go through, but it should be brought 10 height, when | put the zipper up, well the
11 to our attention again, other than rumours, 11 Zipper is meant to come to about here, but it
12 you know, arumour can takethat wherethe 12 wasup here. So when| tried to get that
13 chopper jumped up ten feet, you know. 13 pulled down and up and everything else, now
14 ROIL, Q.C. 14 the zipper part was stuck into my throat here.
15 Q. When factually it may havejumped up six 15 ROIL, Q.C.
16 inches. 16 Q. So youhad to bring downall the excess
17 MR. HUSSEY: 17 material to your neck area?
18 A. It might have come up six or eight inches and 18 MR. HUSSEY:
19 | don't know that, but again, if that 19 A. Dragit al down and everything would kind of
20 information was brought forward to us, well 20 gtick in here and I’d get this kind of a
21 then it would shut down the rumour mill right 21 feeling, right.
22 away. 22 ROIL, Q.C.
23 ROIL, Q.C. 23 Q. Sothenthezipper hadtogoinand out and
24 Q. Soyour recommendation isto find amechanism |24 follow the contours of that extra material,
25 by which factual information about helicopter 25 before it went up?
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1 MR. HUSSEY: 1 buddy to hook up with him with your buddy line
2 A. Yes. Sol guess youcould say that was a 2 and that kind of thing, right. So, yes, for
3 comfort issue, but | didn't take itas a 3 that reason, | think it isa headth and
4 comfort issue, it was debilitating to me and | 4 safety, you know, and for the fact that the
5 dreaded the thought of having to take that 5 suitsaretoo long, sometimes the boots are
6 suit out. 6 too big, and these are issues that were worked
7 ROIL, Q.C.: 7 and | understand, you know, fixedto some
8 Q. Sohow has that suit been rectified for you 8 degree, right.
9 personaly, or hasit been? 9 ROIL, Q.C.:
10 MR. HUSSEY: 10 Q. SoistheHTs-1suit asatisfactory solution
11 A. Wdl,I'vebeenputinaHTts-1 and | find it 11 for you, for your body size and shape?
12 to be 100 percent better because now they have |12 MR. HUSSEY:
13 the suspenders that you can pull from the 13 A. For my body size and shape and for thefit,
14 shoulder on the back part that will pull the 14 yes. However, | would like to see what the
15 legup intheback, andit’ll pull theleg 15 water ingress, and I’'m -- | think I may be
16 from the front with another suspender, and | 16 afforded an opportunity to do that this week.
17 get quite a bit of material therewhen | do 17 | was asked if I’d be interested in going to
18 that, right, so -- now the hood is the best 18 Dartmouth and doing just that with that suit
19 because the hood isvery soft neoprene, the 19 on.
20 Zipper part of itisa whole lot softer, and 20 ROIL, Q.C.:
21 italso haskind of a chincup that wraps 21 Q. Soyou arethe person that was being spoken of
22 around your chin, and inas much as there 22 who is going to go to Dartmouth and --
23 might still be alittle bit extra zipper, 23 MR. HUSSEY:
24 extrahood, itisn't debilitating, it’s not 24 A. | believel was, yes.
25 sticking into my throat, | can move around, 25 ROIL, Q.C.:
Page 261 Page 263
1 I’vegot all my mobility. Soit's awhole 1 Q. Areyougoing to be a guineapig or an
2 different suit, it's a better suit thick-wise, 2 observer?
3 and -- 3 MR. HUSSEY:
4 ROIL, Q.C.: 4 A. I'dliketothink an observer, but I'll go as
5 Q. Docomfort issuesimpact health and safety 5 aguineapig.
6 issues? 6 ROIL, Q.C.:
7 MR. HUSSEY: 7 Q. Doyou have any views on whether the sea day
8 A. Wadll, yes, in some cases because the fact that 8 should offer you an opportunity to go in that
9 that wasn’t -- those suits aren’t comfortable 9 suit as well as the Fitzwright abandonment
10 for anyone, I’'m sure. What | found before the 10 suit?
11 HTS-1wasthat if -- when| had that up, my 11 MR. HUSSEY:
12 head was thisway, and, | mean, | couldn’t 12 A. Yes and it'sbeen my contention for quite
13 look around all that well, right. You had to 13 some time that | would like to see those suits
14 pretty much move your body around. Soif you |14 -- the HTS1s, and the 452s, to my
15 happen to be in the water with that and you're 15 understanding | believe the question was asked
16 looking for your buddy who isin the water 16 hereat onepoint, if the suitswere ever
17 with you, you better hope he’son theright 17 tested in -- we said salt water, but cold
18 side because you're having a hard time finding 18 water, if it'sthe same temperature as ocean
19 anyone over here, right, and if everybody is 19 water, well, cold water isfine, if it’sfresh
20 in that same situation, there’sgoing to be 20 water or salt water, | don’t think would make
21 problems because we'retrained togetin a 21 adifference, but | would like to be assured
22 group if we're inthe water, eitherin a 22 that these suits can do what they say they can
23 circleor astraight line, or whatever, and | 23 do, and that is keep you protected for 24
24 think that would certainly hinder you actually 24 hoursin thewater. Now let’shope we'll
25 moving around and getting close enough to your |25 never haveto be 24 hoursin the water, but
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1 even three or four hoursin the water can make 1 and we' d like to know that we can survive for
2 adifference, and in asmuch aswe know that 2 four or five or however many hourswe may be
3 Mr. Decker supposedly had a suit that was too 3 there waiting because | believe that we have
4 big for him and that’ s why he took on so much 4 every right and deserve to have the best
5 water, and that’swhy hiscore temperature 5 protection possible, and it'sat a point now
6 went down so low. | think we deserve the 6 where just telling us that this works doesn’t
7 assurance because when we're in that chopper 7 cut it for most people.
8 and if that chopper goes down, and hopefully 8 ROIL, Q.C.:
9 not, we' re going to be in one of those suits, 9 Q. Isthata view of just youor of other
10 we'renot going to be ina Fitzwright suit 10 workers?
11 that we use onthesea day, and| think we 11 MR. HUSSEY:
12 well deserve to know that thisis anissue 12 A. | speak for alot of workers. | wouldn't say
13 that, you know, we don’t have to worry about. 13 al workers, but certainly from my own point
14 I'd like to see it proven while we got divers 14 of view, and from people that I’ ve spoken to,
15 in the water, boats and people who can take 15 they fedl the same way.
16 you out of the water if you run into trouble, 16 ROIL, Q.C.
17 as opposed to the very time that you' re going 17 Q. So confidence has been shaken in the suit?
18 to need al that and it’ s not there. 18 MR. HUSSEY:
19 ROIL, Q.C: 19 A. Yes
20 Q. Soare yousaying thatin additionto the 20 ROIL, Q.C.:
21 integrity training which you're going to 21 Q. And must be re-established by some more
22 observe or participate in in a tank 22 vigorous training and/or use or testing?
23 environment, that that’s not enough to instill 23 MR. HUSSEY:
24 in theworkers the confidencein that suit, 24 A. Yes.
25 that they would also need or should have an 25 ROIL, Q.C.:
Page 265 Page 267
1 opportunity to use one of that nature, one of 1 Q. Oracombination of al three?
2 that style, or that manufacture? 2 MR. HUSSEY:
3 MR. HUSSEY: 3 A. That'sright.
4 A Yes, | feel that way becausein thetesting, 4 ROIL, Q.C.
5 and I’ ve been up to Halifax for other testing 5 Q. Oneof theissuesthat you have mentioned in
6 on the 452 suit, and the standard would allow 6 your notes isa question of thetiming of
7 acertain amount of water ingress. Inthis 7 flights. You work on Terra Nova.
8 testing, the subjects were in the water for 8 MR. HUSSEY:
9 approximately 40 minutes all toll, 40 to 45 9 A Uh-hm.
10 minutes, and they took on a certain amount of 10 ROIL, Q.C.:
11 water, depending on body size and that kind of 11 Q. What time of the day do your flights go?
12 thing. Sothat’sfor 40 minutes, and it was 12 MR. HUSSEY:
13 under the standard, you know, that it met the 13 A. Wehaveto report at 9:15, to leave at 10:15.
14 standard. The problem | seeisthat it's not 14 That's our schedule at thispoint. It'smy
15 very likely that you're going to be inthe 15 understanding that a decision was made, and
16 water for just 45 minutes. Nine chances out 16 cooperatively through all the companies, the
17 of ten you're going to be there for a period 17 operators, that they would take certain
18 of hours. So number one, you're taking on 18 different times. | think it’sthree regular
19 extrawater, you' re going to continue to take 19 dots.
20 onwater. | don't know if there’sanything 20 ROIL, Q.C.:
21 that will say you'll take water on and water 21 Q. Yes
22 will go out. It’s onething to have water in 22 MR. HUSSEY:
23 your suit that’ s fresh water, it'satotally 23 A. And they made arrangements between the
24 different thing to have salt water in there or 24 operators -- | think it's three or four
25 ocean water, which isa wholelot different, 25 months. | think it'severy quarter they’'re
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1 going to changeit. 1 the Occupational Health and Safety Committee

2 ROIL, Q.C:: 2 deal better with helicopter transportation

3 Q. Sothere's now a new rotation. Is there, 3 issues?

4 like, who getsthefirst flight, who gets the 4 MR. HUSSEY:

5 second flight, who gets the third flight? 5 A. Well,againI’m certainly no expert in that

6 MR. HUSSEY: 6 field, but | guessat this point, you know,

7 A. Yes and so after --| believe after four 7 like Brian and Sheldon both said, we have no

8 months that’'ll switch, and | guess maybe 8 real handle on that, we have no control over

9 instead of us having the last flight, I’ m not 9 that at this paint.

10 sureif we go tothefirst flight or tothe 10 ROIL, Q.C.:
11 middle flight, but it'll switch, it'll 11 Q. We've been told that there's a better
12 continuously turn. 12 reporting regime now.
13 ROIL, Q.C: 13 MR. HUSSEY:
14 Q. Okay. 14 A. Yes
15 MR. HUSSEY: 15 ROIL, Q.C.:
16 A. And| guessthat will comedownto how well it |16 Q. Okay.
17 works for everybody. It may change, frommy |17 MR. HUSSEY:
18 understanding, but to thispoint that’'sthe 18 A. Andcertainly | feel thereis.
19 way itis. 19 ROIL, Q.C.:
20 ROIL, Q.C.: 20 Q. You'veactualy seen that?
21 Q. Okay, that's something new that we haven't 21 MR. HUSSEY:
22 heard about before. In the past, wasthere 22 A. Yes
23 just afixed time dlot for each of the flights 23 ROIL, Q.C.:
24 and year in/year out, thosetimeswould be 24 Q. Okay.
25 preserved, a certain time for one facility, a 25 MR. HUSSEY:
Page 269 Page 271

1 certain time for the other? 1 A. To some degree. Again we got room for

2 MR. HUSSEY: 2 improvement on that. | really wouldn't be

3 A. Pretty much, and that all, of coursg, is 3 ableto say what should be done, | redly --

4 contingent on weather, and whether or not 4 I’d belost for wordson that one. | don't

5 there' s been flights delayed the day before, 5 know. 1I'd only be just guessing, and from my

6 sometimes two and three days before. So there 6 point of view, all | can say isthat what we

7 could be quite abuild-up of flights, and 7 need to do in the vein of continuous

8 certainly that'll all change, right. 8 improvement isto do that, and just look for -

9 ROIL, Q.C: 9 - awayslook for ways, better waysto improve
10 Q. Ithink the Cougar evidence wasthat itis 10 on our flights, on the maintenance -- | have
11 their optimal schedule, it is not aways their 11 no doubt that the maintenance part of the
12 actual schedule. 12 helicopters through Cougar is top of theline.
13 MR. HUSSEY: 13 Can the reporting be better; | think probably
14 A. Yes 14 s0. Whether or not the maintenance end of
15 ROIL, Q.C.: 15 things can be better, probably not. | suspect
16 Q. Ithink the final notethat you had hereis 16 there' salways room for improvement, but |
17 one that we' ve already heard. I'll giveyou 17 just would like to seethat -- so far since
18 an opportunity to speak to it aswell. The 18 the crash thing are looking better,

19 question of helicopter issues in the 19 communications are getting better, the way the
20 occupational health and safety world being 20 OH & s Committee worksis getting better. |
21 different from other issues. | think you've 21 would like to think and hope that when thisis
22 addressed it alittle bit, but 1’1l give you 22 al over and the Inquiry comes back with their
23 an opportunity for afinal comment on that. 23 report, that it doesn’t just kind of stall at

24 Isthere away that we can help you, isthere 24 that point and that it continueswith this

25 away that improvements can be brought to help |25 continuous improvement and to be proactivein
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1 everything, and not just the -- not just the 1 Mr. Hussey. My nameis Denis Mahoney, and I'm
2 little cut on your finger, but the issues with 2 counsel for Suncor. | don’t have acomment
3 the choppers and the issues with any suits and 3 for you, but 1 would like to share an
4 whatever. Let'sfollow it all through and 4 observation on behalf of Suncor. As, Mr.
5 make sure that we get the best possible 5 Commissioner, you know, in supporting the
6 situations as we can, and | refer to the suits 6 different phases of this Inquiry Suncor does
7 as much as the choppers. Y ou know, if we're 7 believe that it's very important that the
8 going to end up in that water, we need to have 8 workforce hasan opportunity to be heardin
9 the best possible chance of surviving, if we 9 this public phase of the Inquiry. Mr. Hussey,
10 survive the actual -- you know, whether it be 10 Mr. Murphy, are two workers that actually work
11 acrash or a controlled landing, because we' ve 11 on the Terra Nova FPso, and both in their work
12 got statistics on it to say that just because 12 performance, and more specifically with
13 you got a controlled landing doesn’t mean that 13 respect to their engagement on these issues,
14 you're out of the water, so to speak. What 14 we can certainly tell you that Mr. Hussey and
15 you're going to do is end up in the water, and 15 Mr. Murphy are actively engaged, and very
16 with the suit being -- if the suit does what 16 professiona in the manner in which they
17 they say it’s going to do; great, we got some 17 perform their work, engaged in the health and
18 protection there, we got time to wait, but we 18 safety system that we have on the TerraNova
19 know we're going to have to wait, and unless 19 FPsO, and as well in their leadership through
20 we gets 24 hour 7 days aweek SAR protection 20 the cep Executive, and | would say the same
21 out of St. John's, | think that’s going to 21 thing for Mr. Peddle aswell, who is President
22 hinder things, and | don’t know if there's any 22 of the Local representing the workers on the
23 suit out there that’s actualy going to 23 TerraNovaFPsO. | just wanted to come up to
24 protect us for three or four hoursto the 24 the microphone to again thank Mr. Hussey, Mr.
25 point that we're going to need to be 25 Murphy, and Mr. Peddle, for taking the
Page 273 Page 275
1 protected. 1 opportunity to come forward and to speak about
2 ROIL, QC:: 2 the issues that you bring forth on behalf of
3 Q. Unlessyou have anything else that you want to 3 both the cep, aswell asthe workforce that
4 add at this time, | think those are al the 4 you do represent in the offshore, and so we
5 questionsthat | have for you, sir. Thank you 5 wanted to thank you for that. We have no
6 very much. 6 questions. Thank you, Mr. Commissioner.
7 MR. HUSSEY: 7 Thanks, Mr. Hussey.
8 A. Thank you. 8 MR. HUSSEY:
9 COMMISSIONER: 9 A. Thank you very much.
10 Q. Okay. Visavis questions, counsel for C- 10 COMMISSIONER:
11 NLOPB. 11 Q. Husky Energy.
12 MS. CROSBIE: 12 MACDONALD, Q.C.:
13 Q. We have no questions, Commissioner. 13 Q. Noquestions.
14 COMMISSIONER: 14 COMMISSIONER:
15 Q. Transport Canada. Counsel for CAPP. 15 Q. Noquestions, thank you. Cougar.
16 MR. MANNING: 16 WHALEN, Q.C.:
17 Q. No, thank you, sir. 17 Q. Noquestions. Thank you, Mr. Hussey.
18 COMMISSIONER: 18 COMMISSIONER:
19 Q. Thank you. Counsel for HMDC. 19 Q. Memoria University Training Centre.
20 MR. WALLACE: 20 HURLEY, Q.C.:
21 Q. Noquestions, Mr. Commissioner, thank you. 21 Q. Noquestions.
22 COMMISSIONER: 22 COMMISSIONER:
23 Q. Thank you. Suncor. 23 Q. Thank you. Counsel for the Government of
24 MR. MAHONEY: 24 Newfoundland and Labrador.
25 Q. Thank you, Mr. Commissioner. Good afternoon, 25 MS. BERLIN:
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1 Q. Noquestions, Commissioner. 1 fellow committee members were dealing with it,

2 COMMISSIONER: 2 how was the whole committee dealing with the

3 Q. Thank you. Mr. Harris has hadto leave. 3 suit issue at that point in time? Y ou know,

4 Counsdl for the families, Mr. Martin. 4 as anewcomer, what did you see the mind set

5 MR. MARTIN: 5 as?

6 Q. Noquestions, Commissioner. 6 MR. HUSSEY:

7 COMMISSIONER: 7 A. Well certainly it progressed after the 491

8 Q. For the estates of the pilots, Mr. O’ Brien. 8 incident and it became more pronounced, |

9 O’BRIEN, Q.C.: 9 guess, at the meetings. | felt that we were
10 Q. Noquestions. 10 dealing with itinas proper amanner asl
11 COMMISSIONER: 11 knew how to deal withitand | followed the
12 Q. Noquestions. Counsel for cer, Mr. Earle. 12 lead of people that were onthe committee
13 MR. STAN HUSSEY - EXAMINATION BY RANDELL EARLE, Q.C.: 13 longer than | was, but | still felt that kind
14 EARLE, Q.C.: 14 of our hands weretied in that it wasbeing
15 Q. Mr. Hussey, you referred to the problems of a 15 worked by Helly Hansen and certainly by the
16 workplace where the entire workforce rotates 16 operators in what the process was going to be.
17 in and out over athree week period, and the 17 Helly Hansen were the ones that were going to
18 difficulty of maintaining contact with your 18 come up with theidea and how tofix it,

19 companion Occupational Health and Safety 19 whether it was going to be a different type of
20 Committee, and you referred to that as some 20 suit, a new suit or just, you know -
21 challenges we can't change. | have a 21 EARLE, Q.C:
22 suggestion for you. Would it work if your 22 Q. I'dlikeyoutodraw adistinction, if there
23 employer said to you, you know, you're a co- 23 isone. Wasthere any difference before the
24 chair of the Occupational Health and Safety 24 crash and after the crash?
25 Committee, and this other gentleman or lady is 25 MR. HUSSEY:
Page 277 Page 279

1 a co-chair of the Occupational Health and 1 A. Ohyes, yes. | think beforethe crash, we

2 Safety Committee, during that period of time 2 were left or we were basically told that they

3 when you overlap, part of your duties isto 3 were comfort issuesfor the most part, and

4 meet for two hours to do a proper change over, 4 that we weren’t going to entertain anything to

5 would that help? 5 do with comfort issues. It wasacomfort --

6 MR. HUSSEY: 6 the suit wasn’t meant to be comfortable. It

7 A. I'msureit would, yes. 7 was meant to save your life, sort of thing.

8 EARLE, Q.C.: 8 But | will say that before the crash of 491,

9 Q. Ithought it might. Now you wenton the 9 the issue was brought forward to the workforce
10 committee roughly about November of 2008, is |10 that if there were any concerns and that were
11 that correct? 11 safety concerns, legitimate safety concerns
12 MR. HUSSEY: 12 and anything but comfort concerns, that you
13  A. Yes 13 were to put your name forward to your
14 EARLE, Q.C:: 14 supervisor and then that it would be addressed
15 Q. Andthe suits were aissue, was on the agenda, 15 from there. However, shortly -- either
16 and | know everybody’ stired of hearing about 16 shortly thereafter from thetime we started
17 the suits, but | love hearing about the suits. 17 getting our name, putting our namesin and
18 And you have, | think, done avery good job of 18 maybe the names didn’t get in there very much
19 showing us how, you know, put the issue of 19 before wedid have a crash, and then of
20 sealsaside, there wasa very real safety 20 course, everything was heightened and things
21 issue with these suits, apart from seals. The 21 took off from there. But there were -- you
22 question | have for you, Mr. Hussey, was your 22 know, they were -- the operators were then, or
23 observation asa newcomer coming onto the 23 at least | know for Suncor, were then looking
24 committee, and 1'm not really interested in 24 to get some-- to look into, you know, the
25 how management was dealing with or how your |25 safety issues of the suit. Whereas up to that
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1 point, it was more comfort and, you know, kind 1 A Yes
2 of get over it and go to work. 2 EARLE, QC:
3 EARLE, QC: 3 Q. Thank you very much, Mr. Hussey. Those are my
4 Q. Mr. Hussey, you made the point we don't have a 4 questions, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Commissioner, |
5 lot of issues coming forward and you’ ve made 5 should say, but I’d like some other comments,
6 thisin the context of the obligation to go to 6 so I'd like to take this opportunity to say
7 the supervisor first and then the issue has to 7 something.
8 be taken to the oim, and it wasn't clear to me 8 Peoplein thisroom will have noticed
9 whether issues -- whether it was because 9 that | have had with me a member of the Union
10 issues are getting solved in that process or 10 just about every day that 1've been in here,
11 because they’ re dying in that process? 11 and there are alot of people in thisroom who
12 MR. HUSSEY: 12 are getting paid for being here and matter of
13 A. | would haveto guess, and I’m guessing, that 13 fact, the vast majority of us. This isour
14 you know, if it doesn’t get to our level of a 14 work. And I'd just like to thank these people
15 committee meeting, that it's either been 15 because| don't think those of us who work
16 solved or again, it'smade adead issue or 16 Monday to Friday, and most of uswork afew --
17 something because unless it gets through that 17 bit longer than nine to five, but even at
18 process, it doesn’t necessarily get to us. So 18 that, we don’t appreciate that somebody who
19 we don’t really have the knowledge of it. 19 works 21 daysonand 21 days off, works21
20 EARLE, Q.C.: 20 daysof 12-hour shiftsand now what we're
21 Q. Soyouredly don't know whether it's solved 21 seeing these people here on is their Saturdays
22 or dies? 22 and their Sundays and their evenings off, and
23 MR. HUSSEY: 23 I’d just like to make that point because there
24 A. No. 24 are many waysin which people can contribute
25 EARLE,Q.C: 25 to this Inquiry, but these people have
Page 281 Page 283
1 Q. Andfinaly, just thisbusiness of the 10:15 1 certainly contributed significantly to this
2 flight and | understand, Mr. Hussey, that 2 Inquiry by being here to assist me and you can
3 there' slots of days when you might be there 3 imaginethat these three gentlemen who have
4 for the first flight at 7, the 7 something 4 given evidence today, they didn’t comein here
5 flight, but weather is such that the first 5 thismorning to talk off the top of their
6 flight doesn't go until say 1:00 in the 6 heads. They've spent many long hours giving
7 afternoon, and am | correct that the third 7 of their own time, referring back to their
8 flight can’t go until the first flight is back 8 members and many others who work in the
9 because we' ve got three helicopters? 9 offshore to bring forward the information that
10 MR. HUSSEY: 10 they’ve brought forward and they’ ve given up
11  A. That's my understanding, yes. 11 an awful lot of their equivalent of Saturdays
12 EARLE, Q.C. 12 and Sundaysand evenings off to be here,
13 Q. Sothat would mean that if thefirst flight is 13 particularly these three gentlemen, but also
14 at 1:00 in the afternoon, when would the third 14 all the other members of the Local who have
15 flight be? 15 been here throughout the hearing and who will
16 MR. HUSSEY: 16 be here throughout the hearing, right through
17 A. You'relooking at 4:30-5:00 before she leaves. 17 tothe end of Phase 1A, and | thought Mr.
18 Usually allows about three and a half hours 18 Mahoney was going to say it wasimportant for
19 for the return flight. So then it’ Il be 4:30. 19 us, for our peopleto be participating in
20 EARLE, Q.C: 20 Phase 1B but given the opportunity, we will
21 Q. Sowhat we'rereadlly talking about thenisin 21 participate in Phase 1B and 2 aswell. Thank
22 those November to March months that people are |22 you.
23 complaining about is how being in slot number 23 COMMISSIONER:
24 three leads more frequently to night flights? 24 Q. Thank you. Well, Mr. Murphy, Mr. Peddle and
25 MR. HUSSEY: 25 Mr. Hussey, you know, | do want to thank all
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1 three of you most sincerely because what you 1 field any questions that the media may have.
2 have given me is good, solid, practical 2 The presentations by the family members
3 observations of how things are and how you see 3 will be broadcast on Rogers Cable and webcast
4 things and how you would liketo seethings 4 over the web and internet as has been the norm
5 be, and | will not forget. 5 for the rest of the proceedings. Beyond that,
6 MR. HUSSEY: 6 | would ask that counsel for the parties stay
7 A. Thank you, Mr. Commissioner. 7 until after the proceedings today have closed.
8 COMMISSIONER: 8 I'd just like to have a briefing on a couple
9 Q. Now, I think, Ms. Fagan, you’ ve got something 9 of other mattersonce the Commissioner has
10 to say before we adjourn. Have you anything 10 left. If you'd be good enoughto stay, I'd
11 else? 11 appreciate it. Thank you.
12 ROIL, Q.C: 12 COMMISSIONER:
13 Q. Justto bring closure to this portion - 13 Q. Okay, thank you. All right then, we'll
14 COMMISSIONER: 14 adjourn until 9:30 tomorrow morning.
15 Q. Oh,I'msorry. 15 UPON CONCLUSION AT 4:35 P.M.
16 ROIL, Q.C.:
17 Q. -thatis all the evidence on behalf of CEP
18 Local 2121, and unless aworker outside the
19 organized union regime comes forward, that is
20 all the evidence that I'm aware of that will
21 come forward on behalf of the workforce.
22 COMMISSIONER:
23 Q. | see. Okay then, yes.
24 ROIL, Q.C.
25 Q. Now | believe Ms. Fagan will have some
Page 285 Page 287
1 discussion on tomorrow’ s agenda. 1 CERTIFICATE
2 COMMISSIONER: 2 We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that
3 Q. Yes somenotice that you haveto give, Ms. 3 theforegoing isatrue and correct transcript of a
4 Fagan. 4 hearing heard on the 9th day of February, 2010 at
5 MS. FAGAN: 5 TaraPlace, 31 Peet Street, Suite 213, St. John’s
6 Q. That'scorrect, Commissioner. | think, well, 6 Newfoundland and Labrador and was transcribed by us
7 | guessyou can stay there if you want. This 7  tothe best of our ability by meansof a sound
8 isonly going to take a second. 8  apparatus.
9 COMMISSIONER: 9 Dated at St. John's, NL this
10 Q. Only take aminute. 10  9th day of February, 2010
11 MS. FAGAN: 11 Cindy Sooley
12 Q. Thiswill only takeaminute. I'djustlike 12 Discoveries Unlimited Inc.
13 to give the group notice that tomorrow morning |13 Judy Moss
14 at 9:30, we will start with three family 14  Discoveries Unlimited Inc.
15 members of the deceased passengers of Flight
16 491. We'll start at 9:30. Each family member
17 will speak for about 15 minutes. They have
18 prepared a -- you know, they have speaking
19 notes. Therewon’t be a slide PowerPoint, and
20 you know, there won't be any exhibits. The
21 family members do not wish to be interviewed
22 by the mediaand a media protocol has been
23 sent to the media so the media are aware that
24 they are asked not to approach family members.
25 Their solicitors will be here, of course, to
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